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"Investment in capital market involves certain degree of risks. The investors are required
to read the prospectus and risk factors carefully, assess their own financial conditions
and risk-taking ability before making their investment decisions,"
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Draft Prospecfus of

*P"nRI
PARKWAY PACKAGING AND PRINTING PLC

South Avenue Tower, House # 50 (5th Floor), Road # 03,
7 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh

AAA Finance & Investment Limited

I AAA FINANCE&
INvESTMENT LTD.

Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite#403405) 31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqueus Samad Road

' (Previous 62-63, Motijheel C/A), Dhaka-1000

INITIAL QUALIFIED INVESTORS OFFERING (IQIO) OT 5,OOO,OOO ORDINARY
SHARES OF TK. 10.00 (TEN) EACH AT PAR TOTALTNG TK.50,000,000

emno Date of Subscri tion
Closing Date of Subscription

Name of the underwriters

AAA Finance & Investment Limited Citizen Securities & Investment Ltd.

Mir Kazi M tak Ahmed
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rIIssrre Date of Prospectus

Md. 0lior Rr[mu ACS, CGIA
I|lrnrgirgD|rtctor'

Al,l [buc. & LiycrrnertLtd.
Prfiiay

rnatrcr

Pnnliig PLC

lhl)ag'n! 0ic$r (Ct cil Chatgc)

Park\ray Packaging & Plhlrn-o PLC

pppl

Manager to the Issue
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PARIC,Ir'AY PACKAGING AND
PRINTING PLC
South Avenue Tower, House # 50

(6th Floor), Road # 03, 7 Gulshan
Avenue, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh

Name(s), address(s), telephone number(s), web address(s), e-mail(s), fax number(s)
and contact persons of the issuer, issue manager(s), underwriter(s), auditors, credit
rating company and valuer, where applicable;

Mir Asraful
lslam FCMA,

CGMA

Chief Financial
Officer (CFO)

ISSUER

Tel: +880-2-5881235-6

Fax'. +880-2-58817777

E-mail: info@dbl-group.com

Website: http:/ / parkway-packaging.com/

Name & Address

ISSUEMANAGER

Tel:88-0222-3389602

Fax: 88-0222-3385301

E-mail: inf o@aaaf inancebd.com

Website: www.aaafinancebd.com

Contact

AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

Arnin Court, 4th Floor (Suite#403-405)

31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqueus
Samad Road (Previous 62-63,

Motijheel C/ A), Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh

Md. Oliur Rahman
ACS, CGIA

Managing Director

AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

Amin CourL 4th Ftoor (Suite # 403-

405), 31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqus
Samad Road (Previous 62-63,

Motijheel C/ A), Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh

Md. Oliur Rahman
ACS, CGIA

Martaging Director

c\ae\l
Go-

@

Kazi M ak Ahm€dt
Md, O[ur lrhnrr AC$ CCIA

Itrotgitg Dlnctor '

AAA tiluce & Irvsthent LttL

Mir
Chief U.naging 0icdot (CEtsil Chargo)

Tel: 88-0222-3389602

Fax: 88-0222-3385301

E-mail: inf o@aaafinarrcebd.com

Website: www.aaafinancebd.com

Name & Address Contact Contact Person

Patuay

r0
sl

Parkisy Packaging & Priiting nC

Contact
Person

Contact

Name & Address i Contact Person

UNDERWRITERS

PLC



3

,-
dbr *pnp!

Citizen Securities & Investment Ltd.
Navana To*'er (Level-19, Suite # 19/A),
45 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan Circle-1,
Dhaka- 1212, Bangladesh.

Md. Manirul
Islam

Senior Officer

Tel: +88028832626

Fax: +880295705!16

E-mail: hfo@citizensecurities.com

Website:
www.citizensecurities.com

Name & Address Contact Contact Person

AUDTTOR(S)

Tel: +8802-t18311 027, +8802-

48371029

Fax: N/A

E-mail forkan@mmrahman.org

Website: www.mmrahman.org

Contact

M. Shaifur Rahman
Mazumdar, FCA,

FCMA

Managing Partner

CREDITRATING COMPANY

Credit rating is not required for the issuer

.'\
ac\

a_

(o

Md, o[ur Rrtnrn ACS, CGIA
lhnrging Dinctor '

AAAFhucc & IrvertDert Ltd"

Mir I ls m
Chief nanci

Pdr q Pactaging & Prinllng PLC

Kazi Mustak Ahm€d
[rnaarna D edor {Curiil Chaqc}

Park;aiPackagiog E Plinling rtL

Name & Address Contact Person

MMRahman&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Padma Life Tower, Level-10, 115 Kazi
Nazrul Islam Avenue, Bangla Motor
Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh.
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Valuer

AJrmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accounts
89 Kakrail, Green City Ectge (10th

Floor), Dhaka 1000, Bangladesh

Md. 0llgr RrtnrnACS, CCIA
llhorgiag Ditctor '

AAA[ilract & Iarerhelt LttL

Mr. Zabed A Mridha,
FCA

(ID Any person interested to get a prospecfus may obtain from the issuer, and the issue
manaSer.

(IID The following statement: "if you have any query about this document, you may
consult the issuer, issue manager and underwriter

Kazi Musta Ahmed

Mir
chi€l

Managing oircdor (CutrrolCharg€)

Parhrer

Tel: +88-2-830050t1-8

E-mail: azcbangladesh@ahmed-
zaker.cont

Website: www.ahmed-zaker.com

ContactName & Address

Parhray Paclaging

lsl

Ptc

Palkway Paclaging & Prinlin! PtC

pppl

C\ia
CY

e
a,_

(o

Contact Person

Fax: 88-2-8300509



(T9 "CONSENT OF THE BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION HAS BEEN OBTAINED TO THE ISSUryOFFER OF THESE SECURITIES
UNDER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ORDINANCE, 1969, AND THE
BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (QUALIFIED
TNVESTOR OFFER BY SMALL CAPTTAL COMPAIIY) RULES, 2022. tT MUST BE
DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT IN GTVING THIS CONSENT THE COMMISSION
DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF THE
ISSUER COMPANY, ANY OF ITS PROJECTS OR THE ISSUE PRICE OF ITS SECURITIES
OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF AI{Y OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINION
EXPRESSED WITH REGARD TO THEM. SUCH RESPONSIBILITY LIES WITH THE
ISSUE& ITS DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE& MANAGING DIRECTO&
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICE& COMPANY SECRETARY, ISSUE MANAGER, ISSUE
MANAGER'S CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, UNDERWRITERS, AIJDITOR(S) AND/OR
VALUER (rrANY).',

(V) 'Risks in relation to the First Issue'

"This being the first issue of the issuer, there has been no formal market for the securities
of the issuer. The face value of the securities is taka 10.00 (ten) and the issue price is one
times of the face value. The issue price as determined should not be taken to be indicative
of the market price of the securities after listing. No assurance can be given regarding an
active or sustained trading of the securities or the price after listing.";
(Vi) 'General Risk'
"Investment in securities involves a degree of risk and investors should not invest any
funds in this offer unless they can afford to take the risk of losing their investment.
Investors are advised to read the risk factors carefully before making an investment decision
in this offer. For making an investment decisiory investors must rely on their own
examination of the issuer and the offer including the risks involved. Given the emerging
nature of small capital companies, there may be a higher investment risk attached to the
securities being offered. The securities to be traded on the small capital (SME) platform may
be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the main board and
no assurance is given that there will be an active market for trading of such securities. The
securities have not been recommended by the Bangladesh securities and exchange
commission (BSEC) nor does BSEC guarantee the accuracy or adequary of this document.
Specific attention of investors is invited to the statement of 'risk factors' given on page
number(s) 25-29"
(vii) PARKWAY PACKAGING AND PRINTING PLC. Absolute Responsibility'
"The issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms
that this prospectus or information memorandum contains all material information with
regard to the issuer and the issue, that the information contained in the prospectus or
information memorandum is true, fair and correct in all material aspects and are not
misleading in any respect, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly
held and that there are no other facts, the omission of which make this document as a whole
or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading
in any material respect.";
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Md. O[ur RrinrrACS, CGIA
MrrrgilgDlndor '

lrlAtrirmce & IlvestEeot Ltd.

Mlr As
Chief Fi

Kszl Musta Ahm€d
lbiaging oiodor (Cund Charg€)

Pafiway

lsl
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(I) website addresses and e-mail addresses and names of contact person of the institutions
where the prospectus is available in soft form;

PARKWAY PACKAGING
AND PRINTING PLC

South Avenue Tower, House # 50

(6th Floor), Road # 03,7 Gulshan
Avenue, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh

Mir Asraful
Islam FCMA,

CCMA

Chief Financial
Officer (CFO)

Tel: +880-2-58817735-5

Fax +880-2-58817737

E-mail: info@dbl-group.com

Website: http:/ / parkway-packaging.com/

Contact PersonName & Address

ISSUE MANAGER

Tel:88-0222-3389602

Fax: 88-0222-3385301

E-mail: info@aaaf inancebd.com

Website: www.aaafinancebd.com

AAA Finance & lnvestment Ltd.

Amin Courf 4th Floor (Suite#403-405)

31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqueus
Samad Road (Previous 62-63,

Motijheel Cl A), Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh

Md. Oliur Rahman
ACS, CGIA

Managing Director

UNDERWRITERS

AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite # 403-

405), 31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqus
Sanrad Road (Previous 62-63,

Motijheel C/ A), Dhaka-1000,
Balgladesh

Md. 0[ur Rrtnm ACS, CGIA
I[rnr$rg Dlrctlor '

llAfi!8!ce & IrYertmrnt Ltd"

Md. Oliur Rahman
ACS, CGIA

Managing Director
(\
c5c\

o_

(o

Mir
Chi6f

lam Kazi Mus Ahmod
I'lrnaging 0icdol Curlil Charg!)

T el 88-0222-3389602

Fax: 88-0222-3385301

E-mail: info@aaaf inancebd.com

Website: www.aaafinancebd.com

Contact

PafivtaY & Printing PIC Part\rat Pa ckaging & Prinling PLC

AVAILABILITY OF PROsPECTUS (BX2)(b)

ISSUER

Contact

Name & Address Contact PersonContact

Name & Address Contact Person

+
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Citizen Securities & Investment Ltd.
Navana Tower (Level-l9, Suite # 19/A),
45 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan Circle-1,
Dhaka- 1212, Banglaclesh.

Md. Manirul
Islam

Senior Officer

Tel: +88028832626

Fax: +88029570546

E-mail: info@citizeruecurities.com

Website:
www.citLensecurities.com

Name & Address Contact Contact Person

STOCK EXCHANGES

Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC

DSE Tower, Road: 21, House: 46

Nikunja, Dhaka-1229, Bangladesh.

Chittagong Stock Exchange
PLC

CSE Building, 1080, Sheikh Mujib
Road Agrabad, Chittagong- 4100,

Bangladesh.

Syed Foysal
Abdullah

Manager

Head of SME,
ATB, OTC Market

Mr. Md. Ghulam
Faruque

Managing Director
(Acting)

Prospectus is also available on the websites of BSEC (www.sec.gov.bd). It would also be
available at the DSE (www.dsebd.org), CSE (www.csebd.com) and Public Reference room of
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) for reading and studying upon
approval.

Kazl Mus Ahmod

o
(Y,
o-<
(D

Mir A
Chief F tiltnali4 oiodor (ons[ Charge)

Tel: 88 02 9564601 , 88 02 9576210-18

F ax: 88 02 9564727, 88 02 95697 55

E-mail:

f oysal.abdullah@dse.com.bd

Website: www.dsebd.org

Tel:88 03"1 7"14632-3

Fax: 88 031 714101

E-mail: info@cse-com.bd

Website: www.cse.com.bd

Name & Address Contact

Md. 0llur Rrhnrn ACS' CGIA

MrIrgirg Di]ector '

AA.{ [io8[3e & bY.rtneot LtlL
P.* ay Paclaging

sl

Ptc Park\lay Packaging & Printing PtC

Contact Person
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ii, Definitions and Acronyms/Elaborations of the abbreviated words and technical terms
used in thc prospcctus:

A AAI:I t,

ACNl

Allotnrent

B

I]B

BDl'

BC AP1\'I IA

BO Account

BSEC]

Annual General N{eefurg

Bangladesh Bank

Bangladesh Garments Accessories & Packaging Manufacturers &
ErI'rorters Association

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

E
E
E

E
E!
E!
E!
E
E
EI
E!
E

E

AAA Finance and Investment Ltd

Beneficial Owners Account

Creclit lnformation Bureau

Chief Financial Officer

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

PARKWAY PACKAGING AND PRINTING PLC

Companies Act, 1994 (Act. No. XVIII of -1994)

Heacl Office of the Company

Company Secretary

Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC

ry:leirylh"t
Eligible Investors

Exhaordinary General Meeting

Financial Year

Great Britain Pound

Gross Domestic Produc

Mir A
Chiet F ncial

C

CDBI,

CIB

CFO

Conrmission

Company

Companies Act

Corporate Off ice

CSE

('s

D

DSII

E

FPS

lls

ECNI

F

fC A"-"",
FY

E!

E
E

E
E

\t<\a,\
a
@

(

\A,d
xazl uu$-ar Anmeo
Iinaoim t)rlrto| (cuod charg')

Pa*iay lactagng I Rrtrting nC

."ln
]GDP

Md, 0llur Rrhnrn ACS' CGIA

IUr[d!! Dlr'dor
AMlhrna & bvcutnt l'to' Parkway Packaging

a

Pr.c

a

Allotment of Shares to respective B/O A/C

Bangladeshi Taka

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC

Foreign Currency Account

G
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E
E
E

E
E

t-{,
IQIO

Ilrt(.rn.rtion,rl r\ccou nting St,rnrl,r rrl

In iti.rl Qualiliecl Inve:itor ()ff(.r

PAILK\\'.\\' I)r\( Ki\(;lN(i & I'lilN IIN-C; l'1.(

l\.\.\ liinancr'& Invelitnr('nt I t(l.

I nt(. rnn t i o n.r l Ir i na nc i,r l llt.Po r t i nri St.r n d.r rrl s

I ntorn.rtion.rl Sta nrl.r rrls on,\urlitinll

\e t r\ssr-t Valtre

Nation.rl llo.rrtl of l{r,\'r'nLr.

Non-llt sidt nt l).rnlilatlt'sh i

No ()bjcction ( t,rtiiic,rtt,

Price of the securities of PPPL

l)rice Iirrnini;s Ii,rtio

I'arku av l'.rck.rgin11 & I'rirrtirrl; I)Lr[rlic I-imitt tl ('om]ranr'

Public I-inr itt d Conr|.rrt

glt"d_TY_"_'-.::9,"fr

Qualified Investor

l:e:.-q:*:iL-l-si:-:.*:m:**3-.*--*-..-
Head office of the Company

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Qualified

E Investor Offer by Small q4pl!q!!!rnp4!y ) Rules, 2022

Issuer

I"T:Y"..9:..
IFRS

ISA

Offering Price

P

Plr

PPPL

PLC

a
QIO

QI

R

IUSC

NRB

NOC

o

E
E

!
EI
E
E

E!

!I

Rules

S

SME

fr"'p.-l'tu:*:l1"1:*:lll}
Small & Medium Enterprise

Short Term Deposit Account

! Urrit,,r.t Sl,rtos I)ollal

C\(-
C\r
(x.
(.)-

(C'

STD A,/C

U

USD

Md, 0llur Rrlnrn
lltrrghg Dlr.ctor '

CGIA

riLtd.

Mir
Chiel Fin ial

Kazl Mu
ti[naging oiE

Pa Ylat Pack

Stak Ahm6d
clor (Curr Charge)

q & Pnnlrno PtC

lsla

AAAfimlle & lnrestne
Prttrvay Packaging agln

N

rlv .:
NBR

Registered Office

Sponsor

PLC
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TABLE OF CONTENTS (sXsXa)

Page No.Section Particulars

RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT
PERCEI'TIONS ABOUT THE RISKS

26Interest rate risks;

26(b) Exchange rate risks;

27(.) Industry Risks

27(d)
Market and technology-related
risks;

Potential or existing govemment
regulations;

28

28(i)
Potential changes in global or
national policies

(g) History of Non-Operation (if any)

0, Operational Risk; and

(, Risk relating to secondary hading
of securities

29

SECTION (I)

(BX4)

USE OF PROCEEDS

(")

The prospectus shall show how the
net proceeds of the offering shall be

used, indicating the amount to be

used for each purpose;

3il(b)

The prospectus shall also include a
schedule mentioning the stages of
implementation and utilization of
funds received through public
offering, mentioning about the
approximate date of completion of
the proiect and the projected date of
full commercial operation. The

schedule shall be signed by the chief
and

Yfir
executive officer
financial officer of

the chief
uer;/

SECTION (ID

(B)(5)
C\To
C'v

C.L

GO

Mir A
Chief F

Kazl Mustak hm€d

tn ncial Itllnaging Dicdor (CunEil charg€)tld. 0[ur Rriorn ACS' CGIA

Itlrltghg Diftttor 
' 

-
AAA[ino$ & bvohelt Lto'

Parkway Packaging

lsl m

Ptc Parknay Packaghg & PIin ring PtC

25-29

(u)

(")

28

29

30-34

31-33
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If there are contracts covering any of
the activities of the issuer company
for which the proceeds of sale of
securities are to be used, such as

contracts for the purchase of land or
contracts for the construction of
buildings, the prospectus shall
disclose the terms of such contracts,
and copies of the conhacts shall be

filed with the Commission as

amexure to the prospectus.

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS 35-42

(u)

The date on which the issuer

company was incorporated and the
date on which it commenced
operations and the nature of the
business which the company and its
subsidiaries are engaged in or

ProPose to engage in

36

The Prospectus shall contain the information in respect o(
its business operation, for example: -

36-37

(i) Principal products or services of
the issuer and markets for such
products or services

.'t /

(ii) If the company has more
than one product or service, the
relative contribution to sales and
income of each product or service

that accounts for more than 10% of
the company's total revenues;

(iii) Names of associates,

subsidiary/related holding
company and their core areas of
businessi

37

37-38
(iv) How the products or services

are distributed

39

(b)

(v) Competitive conditions in the

business
I

SECTION (III)

(B)(6)

C\ra
C..J

l=
cl_

(o

Mir
Chiel

Kazl Must k Ahm€d

llrnagttlg DiEdor (Cuort Charg€)

Parkna, Pactaging t PartYia] Pacla$ng & Prinlin-o Ptc

(c)

-=-Q=
tli.olwldorn AC$ CGIA

lltrrdlr llnchr
tAl[loria & bvettotlt lta' Ptc
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72

("i) Sources and availability of
raw materials and the names of the
principal suppliers

39-40

40

(vii) Sources of, and requirement
for, power, gas and water; or any
other utilities;

(viii) Names of the customers who
purchase 70% or more of the
company's products /services;

40

(i*) Description of any contract
which the company has with its
principal suppliers or customers
showing the total amount and
quantity of transaction for which the
contract is made and the duration of
the contracq

4I

(*) Description of any material
patents, trademarks, licenses or
royalty agreements;

42

42
(*i) Number of total employees
and number of fuIl-time employees;

n1
(*ii) Production or
rendering capacity and
utilization, where applicable

service
current

43-MDESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The prospectus shall contain the following information in
respect of plants and property, namely;

.1.1(u)

Location of the principal plants and
other property of the company and
the condition thereof

44(b)
l^Ihether the property is owned by
the company or taken on lease;

.1-1(.)

If the property is owned by the
company, whether there is a

mortgage or other type of lien on
the property, with name of the
mortgagor; 

n / ,/

sECrroN (rv)

(B)(7)
\,c\o
C\r

o_

(c)

lld,Olhr Rrhnrn Acs, CGIA

lhargirg
Kazi Mustak hm ed

Uaiagiig Diedol (Cursll Charge)
Mir
Chief F
Partllay

ls

Alllilrnce
Irinctor '

& Irre Ecntltll ctaging

fli
Ptc

Park\rat P ackagiog & Prinli ng PIC
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(d)

If the property is taken on lease, the
expiration date of the lease with
name of the lessor.

PLAN OF OPERATION AND
DISCUSSION OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION:

45-5-3

(u)

If the issuer has not started its
commercial operation, the
company's plan of operations for the
period which would be required to
start commercial operation shall be
described in the prospectus

47

If the issuer had been in operatiory revenue from operation
from each of the last three years, the issuer's financial
position, changes in financial position and results of
operations for each of the last three years shall be given in
the prospectus which shall, among others, include the
following information, to the extent material, namely;

(, Intemal and extemal sources

of cashi

(ii) Any material commitments
for capital expenditure and
expected sources of funds for such
expenditure;

49

(iii) Causes for any material
changes from period to period in
income, cost of goods sold, other
operating expenses and net income;

49-50

(iv) Any seasonal aspects of the
company's business;

50

(v) Any known trends, events or
uncertainties that shall have a
material effect on the company's
future business;

50

("i) Any change in the assets of
the company used to pay off any
liabilities;

50

(vii) Any loan taken
from its holding/ paren

bv the issuer

{b*ofit",
51

(

sECrroN (v)

(BX8)

(1

c\ac\,

o_

(o

Mlr Aa
Chicl Fl

&

Kazl Musta
lbnagim

k Ahmed
ofodor (Cutlnt Chargo)

Pdnay Pa Ptc P $aY P ackaging & P nling Ptc

49



subsidiary company or loan given to
aforesaid company. giving fuII
details of the same;

(viii) Any future conhactual
liabilities the company might enter
into within next one year, and the
impact, iI any, it would have on the
company's financial funda;rrentals;

51

(i*) The estimated arrrount,
where applicable, of future capital
expenditure

51

5"t-52

(*i) Details of any operating
lease the company has entered into
during the five years preceding the
issuance of the prospecfus, clearly
indicating terms of the lease and
how the company proposes to
liquidate such lease;

e1

("ii) Any financial commitmen!
including lease comrrritment the

company had entered into during
the past five years, giving details as

to how the liquidation was or i.s to
be in effect;

53

(xiii) Details of all personnel

related schemes for which the
company has to make provision for
in future years;

5.1

(xiv) Break down of all expenses

connected with the QIO showing
specifically:

(i) fee of issue manager; and

r;(i0 fee of underwrff

5s-56

(b)

1,4

,-

dbr
*

ppp I

cvoc\/

o_

(o

Mir
Chi€f

Kazi Mu hmed
Urnaging oite&t (CurBot Charge)

Md, O[!r nrhDrr ACt' CGIA

Irlrrrdlg Dlttctor 
' 

-
AAAIhrircc & hvertotut t'to'

Pa way Pactaoirg

m

PLC Pad$ry Packagiig I Prinling PIC

(*) A.y VAT, income tax,
customs duty or other tax liability
which is yet to be paid, including
any contingent liabilities stating
why the same was not paid prior to
the issuance of the prospectus;



(r") If the issuer has revalued any
of its assets, the name, qualificatiory
work done to date by the valuer and
the reason for the revaluatiory
showing the value of the assets prior
to the revaluation, itemizing
separately each asset revalued in a

manner which shall facilitate
comparison between the historical
value and the amount shown after
revaluation and giving a summary
of the valuation report;

57-61

(rri) Where the issuer is a

holding/subsidiary company, there
shall be fulI disclosure in the
prospectus about the transactions,
including its nature and amount,
between it and its
subsidiary/holding company or
associate companies, including
transactions which have taken place
within the last five years of the
issuance of the prospectus or the
date of incorporation of the issuer
company, whichever is eadier,
clearly indicating whether the issuer
company is a debtor or a creditor;

t!

(xvii) Where the issuer is a

banking company, insurance
company, non-banking financial
institutiory a declaration by the
board of directors shall be included
in the prospectus stating that all
requirements as specified in the
<nrT CiFr^efft qt+, :ss: (:ss:
ql[aFr )8 {r qrt$, qrft{ sBtr{
rmt{, :ssre ()bbu ry9a13 1q n"
\nri$, AnT qlt{, to:o (\o)o qFK
)u Ti qftj 6u,re been adhered to;

62

(xviii) A special report from the
auditors regarding any alloknent of
shares to the directors and
subscribers to the Memorandum of
Association and Agticles , of

63

lsl
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Association for any consideration
otherwise than for cash;

(xix) Any material information,
which is likely to have an impact on
the offering or change the terms and
conditions under which the offer has

been made to the public.

63

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS 64-74

(")

Name, age, qualification, experience
and position of each of the directors
of the company and any person
nominated to be a director, showing
the period for which, the
nomination has been made and the
name of the organization which has

nominated hirn;

65

(b)

The date on which he first became a

director and the date on which his
current term of office shall expire

66

If any director is also a director of
another company or owner or
partrrer of any other concern, the
names of such organizations;

66-68(.)

(d)
Any family relationship among
directors and top five officers;

69

(") Short bio-data of each director;

73(0

Neither the company nor any of its
directors of the issuer is loan
defaulter in terms of the CIB report
of the Bangladesh Bank

(e)

Name with position, educational
qualificatiory date of joining in the
company, last five years' experience
of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Company
Secretary, Advisers, Consultants,
Additional and Deputy Managing
Directors and AIi DeDartmental
Heads. 'l tilt /

74

sECrroN (vr)

(B)(e)
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INVOLVEMENT OF DIRECTORS AND
OFFICERS IN CERTAIN LEGAL
PROCEEDINCS:

75-76

The following events shall be described in the prospectus, if
they have occurred during the last ten years, namely:

(")

Any bad<ruptcy petition filed by or
against any company of which any
officer or director of the issuer
company filing the prospectus was a

director, officer or partner at the
time of the bankruptry;

76

(b)

Any conviction of director, officer in
a criminal proceeding or any
criminal proceeding pending
against him;

76

(.)

Any order, judgment or decree of
any court of competent jurisdiction
against any director, officer
permanently or temporarily
enjoining, barring suspending or
otherwise lirniting the involvement
of any director or officer in any type
of business, securities or banking
activities;

76

(d)

Any order of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange
Commission, or other regulatory
authority or Ioreign financial
regulatory authority, suspending or
otherwise limiting the involvement
of any director or officer director in
any type of business, securities or
banking activities.

76

sECrroN (vrr)

(B) (10)

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIP
RELATED TRANSACTIONS

ANt)

SECTTON (Vrrr)

(B) (11)

,<

The prospectus shall contain a description of any transaction
during the last two years, or any proposed transactions, between
the issuer and any of the following persons, giving the name of
the persons involved in the transaction, their relationship with the
issuer, the nature of their iryJepest in the transaction and the
amountof such t"t.rert,"a7fl{l 7

I n./.
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Any director or executive officer of
the issuer;

78

(b) Any director or officer;

(c)
Any person owning 5% or more of
the outstanding shares of the issuer;

(d)

Any member of the immediate
family (including spouse, parents,
brothers, sisters, children, and in-
laws) of any of the above persons;

78

(")

Any transaction or arrangement
entered into by the issuer or its
subsidiary for a person who is

currently a director or in any way
connected with a director of either
the issuer company or any of its
subsidiaries/holding company or
associate concerns, or who was a
director or connected in any way
with a director at any time during
the last three years prior to the
issuance of the prospectus

78

(0

Any loans either taken or given from
or to any director or any person
corurected with the director, clearly
specifying details of such loan in the
prospectus, and if any loan has been
taken from any such person who did
not have any stake in the issuer, its
holding company or its associate

concerns prior to such loan, rate of
interest applicable, date of loan
taken, date of maturity of loan

79

(s)

Any director holding any position,
apart from being a director in the
issuer cornpany, in any company,
society, trust, organization, or
proprietorship or partnership firm;

79-8L

n

A11 interests and facilities enjoyed
by a director, whetherpecuniary or
ntn-pecur"riury. il t ,/

(h) 82

I lsl
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EXECUTTVE COMPENSATION 83-85

(u)

The total amount of remuneration
paid to the top five salaried officers
of the issuer in the last accounting
year and the name and designation
of each such officer;

8'1

(b)

Aggregate amount of remuneration
paid to all dfuectors and officers as a

group during the last accounting
yeat;

84

(.)
The amount of remuneration paid to
any director who was not an officer
during the last accounting year;

85

(.r)
Any contract with any director or
o(ficer providing for the payment of
future compensation;

85

sECrroN (rx)

(B) (12)

(u)

lf the issuer intends to substantially
increase the remuneration paid to its
directors and officers in the current
yeat, appropriate information
regarding thereto.

85

SECTTON (x)

(B) (13)

OPTIONS GRANTED TO DIRECTORS,
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

86-87

TRANSACTIONS WITH THE
DIRECTORS AND SUBSCRIBERS TO
THE MEMORANDUM

88-90

89(u)

The names of the directors and
subscribers to the memorandum,
the nature and amount of anything
of value received by the iszuer
during the last five years or to be

received by each of the above
persons, directly or indirectly, from
the issuer and the nature and
amount of any assets, services or
other consideration received or to be

received by the issuer shall be stated
in the prospectus; n

Tl ,

lld. Ollur Rrtnrn ACS' CGh
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sECrroN (xD

(B) (14)



(b)

Any assets were acquired or aie to
be acquired from the aforesaid
persons, the amount paid for such
assets and the method used to
determine the price shall be

mentioned in the prospectus, and if
the assets were acquired by the said
persons within two years prior to
their hansfer to the issuer, the cost
thereof paid to the subscribers to the
memorandum shall also have to be

shown therein.

90

TANCIBLE ASSETS PER SHARE: 97-92

92

SECTTON (xrD

(B) (1s)

The prospectus shall show the net tangible
asset backing per unit of the securities being
offered at the date of the latest statement of
fhancial position contained or referred to
in the prospectus

OWNERSHIP OF THE COMPANY'S
SECURITIES

93-95

94(a\

The prospectus shall disclose, in
tabular form, the name and address
of arry person who owns,
beneficially or of record, 5% or more
of the securities of the issuer,
indicating the number of securities
owned, whether they are owned
beneficially or of record, and the
percentage of the securities
represented by such ownership;

(b)

There shall also be a table in the
prospectus showing the nurrrber of
shares of the issuels securities
owned by each director, each of the
top ten salaried officers, and all
other officers as a group, indicating
the percentage of outstanding
shares represented by the shares

owned.

91-95

SECTTON (XrII)

(B) (16)

(.)
Provision for lock-in
Rules. il
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(d)

Statement of Securities to be locked
in for each shareholder along with
BO account number, lock in period
and number of securities to be
locked-in.

95

DETERMINATION OF OFFERING
PRICE:

96-102

(")

If ordinary shares are being offered,
the factors to be considered in
determining the offering price shall
be set forth in the prospectus;

97

If the issue price of the ordinary share is higher than the
par value thereof, iustification of the premium shall be
stated with reference to aIl of the followings:

(i) net asset value per share at
historical or current costs;

98

(ii) eaming-based-value per
share calculated on the basis of
weighted average of net profit after
tax for immediately preceding five
years or such shorter period during
which the issuer was in commercial
operation;

99-100

(iii) proiected eamings-based-
value per share calculated on the
basis of weighted average of
projected net profit after tax for the
immediate next three accounting
years as per the issuer s own
assessment duly certified by the
auditor of the issueri

sECTroN (xrv)

(B) (14

(b)

(i") valuation multiple of similar
stock or industry average (e.g., P/E
multiple, etc.) in case of IQIO or if
issuance is the RQIO, weighted
average market pdce per share of
comnon stock of the issuer for one

year prior to suchRaO) frd

101-102
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(") A11 other factors with
justification which have been
considered by the issuer for fking
the premium:

Provided that premium on QIO
shall not exceed the amount of
premium charged on shares issued
(excluding the bonus shares) within
immediately preceding one year.

102

SECTTON (xv)

(B) (18)

DESCRII'IION OF SECURITIES
OUTSTANDING OR BEING OFFERED

sECrroN (xvD

(B) (1e)
106-180

SECTTON(XVrr)

(B) (20)
API'I, I( ]A'f ION PI{O CEDUIIE 181-182

SECTTON(xvrrD

(B) (21)
OTI{ERS 183-204
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F-INANCIAL STATEMENTS
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the ad&ess and telephone number of the company, the issue manager, the
underwriters, the auditor and the stock exchange(s).

(B) (3) (c)

ISSUER

PARKWAY PACKAGING
AND PRINTING PLC
South Avenue Tower, House #
50 (6th Floor), Road # 03, 7
Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka ^12^12,

Bangladesh

Mir Asraful
Islam FCMA,

CGMA

Chief Financial
Officer (CFO)

Tel: +880-2-5881735-6

Pax: +880-2-5881737

E-mail: inf o@dbl-group.com

Website: http:/ / parkway-packaging.com/

ContactName & Address Contact Person

Tel: 88-0222-3389602

Fax: 88-0222-3385301

E-mail: info@aaafinancebd.com

Website: www.aaaf inancebd.com

ContactName & Address

AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite#403-405)

31, Btu Uttam Shahid Ashfaqueus

Samad Road (Previous 62-63,

Motijheel C/A), Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh

Md. Oliur Rahman
ACS, CCIA

Managing Director

AAA Finance & lnvestment Ltd.

Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite # 403-

405), 31, Bir Uttam Shahid Ashfaqus
Samad Road (Previous 62-63,

Motijheel C/ A), Dhaka-1000,
Bangladesh

Md. Oliur Rahman
ACS, CGIA

Managing Director
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Mir A
Chief F

Kazi Mustak Ahmod
Urna0ing Diador (Cl,ctl Chargo)

Pattiay Packagrng & Pnnlrn-o Ptc

Tel:88-0222-3389602

Fax: 88-0222-3385301

E-mail: inf o@aaaf inancebd.com

Website: www.aaafinancebd.com

Contact PersonName & Ad&ess

Md. O[lr Rrlnro AC$ CGIA
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"This prospectus may be obtained from the issuer company, issue
manager, underwriters and stock exchange(s)"

(BX3Xb)

ISSUEMANAGER

Contact Person

UNDERWRITERS

Contact
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Citizen Securities & Investment Ltd.
Navana Tower (Level-19, Suite # 19/A),
45 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan Circle-l,
Dhaka- 1212, Bangladesh.

Md. Manirul
Islam

Senior Officer

Tel: +88028832626

Fax: +88029570546

E-maiI: inf o@citizensecurities.com

Website:
www.citizensecurities.com

Name & Address Contact Person

AUDTTOR(S)

Tel: +8802-48311027, +8802-

4831,1,029

E-mail: f orkan@mmrahmal.org

Website: www.mrnrahmanorg

Name & Ad&ess Contact

MMRahman&Co.
Chartered Accor.mtants
Padma Life Tower, Level-10, 115 Kazi
Nazrul Islam Avenue, Bangla Motor
Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh.

M. Shaifur Rahman
Mazumdar, FCA,

FCMA

Managing Partner

STOCKD(CHANGES

Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC

DSE Tower, Road: 21, House: 46

Nikunja, Dhaka-1229, Bangladesh

Chittagong Stock Exchange
PLC

CSE Building, 1080, Sheikh Mujib
Road Agrabad, Chittagong- 4100,

Bangladesh.

Md. Olhr Rshmrr ACS' CCIA

ilrnrgirg Dlredor '

AAA[hslce & hY$ttrlert Ltd.

Mir
Chio,

Syed Foysal
Abdullah

Manager

Head of SME,

ATB, OTC Market

Mr. Md. Ghulam
Faruque

Managing Director
(Acting)

Kezi Musta mod
ttlsnaliig Dicdor (Cumnt Cha(9e)
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eo-
(o

Tel: 88 02 9564601 , 88 02 9576210--18

F ax: 88 02 9564727 , 88 02 9569755

f ovsal.abdullah@dse.com.bd
E-mait

Website: www.dsebd.org

Tel: 88 031 714632-3

Fax: 88 031 714101

E-mail: irrfo@cse.com.bd

Website: www.cse.com.bd

Name & Address Contact Contact Person

P! ay Pactaging

ls m

Ptc
Pa*\raY Packagin-o & P nling PLC

Contact

i Contaet Person

Fax: N/A
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sECrroN (D(Bx4)

Risk Factors and Management's Perception about the
Risks

(a\ lnterest rate risks;

(b) Exchange rate risks;

(.) lndustry risks;

(d) Market and technology-related risks;

(") Potential or existing govemment regulations;

(0 Potential changes in global or national policies;

(e) History of non-operatior; if any;

(h) Operational risks; and

(i) Risk relating to secondary trading of securities
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An investment in equity involves a risk. lnvestors should carefully consider all the
information in this Prospectus, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before
making an investment in our equity shares. Any of the following risks as well as other risks
and uncertainties discussed in this Prospectus could have a rnaterial adverse effect on
business, financial conditions and results of operations. In additioru the risks set out in this
Prospectus may notbe exhaustive and additional risks and uncertainties, not presently known
to us, or which we currently deem immaterial, may arise or become material in the future.
Unless otherwise stated in the relevant dsk factors set forth below, we are not able to specify
or quantify the financial or other risks mentioned herein.

Note: The risk factors as predicted by the management along with the proposals to address
the risk, iI any, unless specfied or quantified in the relevant risk factors below, we are not in
a position to quantify the financial implication of any of the risks described in this section.
Some of the risk (actors of Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC is discussed below along
with the management perception about the related risks.

Interest rate risk is associated with the fluctuations in market interest rates, which cause a

company's cost of debt to increase. Changes in the Govemrnent's monetary policy also tend
to increase interest rates. A high rate of interest may adversely affect the operating results and
financial performance of the Company with additional financial charges and squeezes the
profit of the company.

Management perception:

l4rhile taking loan, Company always care{ully considers the balance to be maintained between

term loan, which carries 6xed interest rate and short-term loan, which carries variable interest
rate so that any interest on inflation rate increase can be kept to the minimum. Additionally,
Company maintains very good reputation in the balking community and so far, being able

to attract very competitve rates from the Barks. Management of the Company is also

emphas2ing on equity-based financing to reduce the dependency on bank borrowings, which
is reflected in the financial statements.

Unfavorable volatility or fluctuations of foreign currency to BDT exchange rate may have an

impact on the cost structure and profitability of the company

Management perception:

Company is fully aware of the risk related to currenry fluctuation and as a prudent Company;
we always take steps to hedge all major ctrrrency dealings to safeguard the interest of the

Company.

(BXlXa)Interest rate risks;

Exchange rate risks (BX4Xb)
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lndustry rate risks (sXlXc)

The company has world-class infrastructure with most sophisticated machinery and
equipment's. Fully segregated independent production facility equipped with sophisticated

high-tech Asian machinery. Elechonically controlled operation system as per guideline of
GAMP - 4 (Good Automated Manufacturing Practice). The production facilities are based on
currently available technology. Any invention of new and more cost-effective technology may
cause operational obsolescence thereby causing in substantial new investments. Proposed

new investments in diversified product lines may need diversified technology and

management skills, which may not be available. Any serious defects in the plant and
machinety may affect production and profitability calling for additional investrnent for
replacement

Managementperceptior"-

Company owns modern technology with R&D Infrastruchrre and shall be able to adaPt to any

new inventions with moderate invesbnents as it has been doing in the past. The Company has

access to intemational/multinational companies for supplying appropriate technology and
technical management support for operation of new projects. Reputed manufacturer with
proper warranty to take care any defects or confirmation oI supplying of adequate spare parts

has manufactured the selected/installed plant and machinery. As such, the Company does

not envisage any major problem in ttris area. With all the above, the management of the

company is always aware of the changes in technology and they are ready to inhoduce the

update technology always to remain competitive and they make their employees competent
to equip with the update technology always through various training Programs.

K6zi Mustak Ahmed
Mlr As lbnaging Diotlot (Curd Chargo)

Ps ltay Pactaging & Printing nCGhlct
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Printing and pacl..aging industry may face risk due to fall in export demand, because of fall in
industrial production and because shortage of utility supply (power & gas). The industry may
face some challenges due to change in govt. policies and labor unrest. The industry may even
face risk from local and global competition

Management Perc eptior'-

Printing and packaging industry is a growing industry in Bangladesh as industrialization in
the country is promotes day by day and demand for printing & packaging materials is also

increase consequendy. At the same time, demand for printing and packaging products
increase with the increase in industrial production with increased export demand. Presently
there is a huge demand supply gap in the industry. The management of PPPL always has a

keen eye to face all these challenges. The set its products price as it may remain competitive
in the Iocal and global market, they always kying to expand its production to enjoy the benefit
of demand supply gap. Therefore, the management of PPPL is aware enough to address any
changes in this industry.

lr{arket and technology-related risks
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Potential or existing govemment regulations
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The company operates under companies Act, Taxation policy adopted by NBR, Security and
Exchange Commission Rules and rules adopted by other regulatory bodies. Any adverse
change by the Govemment in policies formed by those bodies may adversely affect
Company's profitabi-lity.

Management perception:

Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC. has the hi-tech printing & packaging facility with huge
requirement of world-class high-grade packaging materials. Unless any adverse policies are

taken, which may materially affect the industry as a whole; the business of the company will
not be affected. the business of the company mainly engages in the production of such
packaging and printing materials complementary to basic need item exportable and it is less

likely to abrupt change in the regulation that may affect the company's business. Besides as

this is a very basic need of the country and abroad, the demand has never been affected

significantly by adverse economic conditions.

The Company's product lines consist of printing & packaging that are primarily based on
imported raw materials. Any shortage in the international market might dent the production
level and profitability. Law and order situation and political unrest may also jeopardize

Company's operations and adversely affect profitability.

Management perception:

As a going concern, Company always takes step to safeguard its interest. The Company's
supply chain is robust in accommodating large number of zuppliers with proper contingenry
plan in place.

History of non-operation indicates weak operational management of the company. Non-
operation leads to negative cash flow, incurring of losses and bankruptcy in worst case

scenario.
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Potential changes in global or national policies

History of non-operation, if any; (sXlXs)

Pttray Paclaging Prc

(sXlXe)

Management Perception:
We know if operation is closed for one day it can hamper supply of product to our valued
customers. In any situatiory we do not compromise with non- operation. Our company started
commercial operation from 1."t July 2008 the Company has never been non-operative till date.
Considering the backward linkage industry at world perspective, our sponsors have adequate
backgound and experience. We have own power supply back up with generator and othet
required support for unintermpted smooth operation.
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Operational risk is the risk of losses caused by flawed or failed processes, policies, systems or
events that disrupt business operations. Due to the operational risk organization's people and
processes may incur errors and contribute to ineffective operations.

Management Perception:
By evaluating operational risk, PPPL is always aware about practical remedial steps, which
should be emphasized to eliminate exposures and ensure successful responses. We are also

aware about monetary loss, competitive disadvantage, employee- or customer-related
problems, and business failure related to operational risk.

The issue price will be determined on the basis of applicable law and may not be indicative
of the market price for the Equity Shares after the Issue. The market price of the Equity
Shares could be subject to signilicant fluctuations after the Offer, and may decline below
the Issue Price.

Management perception: PPPL is a growing and profitable Company. The demand of its
product is increasing extensively day by day abroad. It has efficient management and
manpower with adequate experience and knowledge of its product and business. So, it is not
risky in investing securities in PPPL with comparison to other available investment options

Kazi Mus Ahmed
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Risk relating to secondary trading of securities (BX4)(i)
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SECTION CONTENTS

(r)

(b)

(c.)

USE OF PROCEEDS

The prospectus shall show how the net proceeds of the offering shall be used,

indicatin the amount to be used for each purpose;

The prospectus shall also include a schedule mentioning the stages of
implementation and utilization of funds received through public offering,
mentioning about the approximate date of completion of the proiect and the
proiected date of fulI commercial operation. The schedule shall be signed by the

chief executive officer and the chief financial officer of the issuer;

Lf there are contracts covering any of the activities of the issuer company for which
the proceeds of sale of securities are to be used, such as contracts for the purchase

of land or contracts for the construction of buildings, the prospectus shall disclose

the terms of such contracts, and copies of the contracts shall be filed with the

commission as armexure to the prospectus.

lld, ohr nrhrr AG, ccIA
rlrdlg Dlftctor '

AAAtilra$ & lDveltEtd Lld"

Mir
Chi€f Fi
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The prospectus shall show how the net proceeds of the offering shall be used, (B)(s)(a)

indicating the amount to be used for each purpose;
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Details of the use of IQIO fund is given in the following table:

Use of net proceeds of the amount indicating the amount to be used for each purpose with
head wise break up:

1. Working Capital Management:

(i) Raw materials purchase:

Kazi Musta Ahmed
libnaging oiG@r {Cwsit Charge)

Chief

C\o
C\T

G:o-

(c)

d.Oltrr f,rinrn ACS' CGIA

Mr ghg Dinctor 
'

lAAllltt$ & bYlttneot Ltd'

1 Working capital 29,41.0,732

15,000,0002 Investment in Secondary Market Securities

3 IQIO expenses (estimated) 5,589,268

50,000,000Total

Particular Amount in Ta-ka

Liner, Medium & SCF Paper 29,470,732Raw materials Purchase
29,410,732Total

Particulars

62.90 12,000,00001 Liner Paper "t90,779

233,210 42.35 9,876,45002 Medium Paper
110,183 68.38 7,534,28203 SCF

29,470,732Total

SI
No

Price
Per Kg

Total TkParticulars

Pedr*ay Padaging

ls

Ptc

Putra, Packaghg & Pdnling Ptc

sl.
No-

-_G Mir

Details Total Amount in
BDT

Quantitv
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2. IO en se estimated

C!o
C\r
(=
CL

GO

Mir A8
Chiof Fi

Kazi Musta Ahmod
lld, O[ur Rrtnu AC5' CGLI

l{rotgllg Dlreaor 
'

AMtrtrlct& lan*n:nt ul'

Particulars Basis of Calculation Amount in BDT
A. Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees:

100,000

Application
Fee

Fixed
50,000

Consent Fee

50,000
1,050,000B. Fees related to listing with the Stock Exchanges:

Draft
Prospectus
Scrutiny Fee to
DSE &CSE

BDT 25,000 each
50,000

0.1. % up to BDT 10 crore Paid-up Capital
200,000

Initial Listing
Fee to DSE &
CSE 0.05% on the rest of Paid-up Capital

400,000

0.25'k on BDT 10 Crore
500,000

0.01% on the rest of Paid-up Capital (Total
listing fee for each exchange will be
maximum BDT 200,000)

80,000

Annual
Listing Fee for
DSE & CSE

C. CDBL Fees and Expenses:
697,000

Security Fee Fixed
500,000

2,500
Documentatio
n Fee

Fixed

100,000
Annual Fee Fixed

6,000
Connection
Fee (1 year)

Tk. 500 Per Month

13,500
Demat Fee BDT.00003 of PTeQIO Paid up Capital

0.015% of issue size + 0.015% of Pre-QIO
paid up capital 7s,000

Lritial Public
Offering Fee

575,000

500,000
Issue
Management
Fee

Lower of 1% of the QIO amount or
Tk.500,000

15% on the total Issue Management Fee
75,000

4L6,875
E. QIO related Fees:

62,500
Underwriting
Commission

Commission 0.50% on und
amount

tteneryrl
Ar

Pttay Ptc

0.10% on the QIO amount

D. Manager to the Issue Fees:

VAT on Issue
Management
Fee

tbnagiig Di,€cbr (Cund Charg€)

Pafiiat Paciagiig E Plinling Pl.C



VAT on
Underwriting
Cornmission

15% on the
Comrnission

total Underwriting
9,375

Auditor
Certification
Fee

Negotiable
300,000

15% vat on
Audit
Certification

45,000

F. Printing & Post-IPO Expenses: 2,750,393

Publication of
Prospectus

coPles
600,000

Eleckonic
Subscription
System

(Estimated; to be paid at actual)
200,000

Data
processing for
EI and Share
software
Charge

(Estimated; to be paid at actual)

Stationery and
Other
Expenses

(Estimated to be paid at actual)
450,393

Grand Total 5,589,268

NB: Actual costs may be varied if above mentioned estimates differ and will be adjusted
accordingly.

]J
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Estimated 500+
(To be paid at actual)

1,500,000
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Md. Abdul ]abbar
Managing Director

Date: 27h March 2024
Place: Dhaka

The company has not made any type of such con

Mir

Mir Asraful Islam FCMA"
CGMA

Chief Financial Officer

Kazi Mu k Ahmed

re
l<>l pppl
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Utilization of Funds Received through Initial Qualified Investor Offering along with a

Schedule Mentioning the Stages of Implementation

Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC will utilize the total proceeds from the issuance of
5,000,000 ordinary shares of TK 10 each totaling Tk 50,000,000 as per the following schedule:

sd/. sd/.

(\oc\r
c<
o_

(o

Chiol Fi

SL
No.

Utilization of
Fund

Amount to be
Utilized

Progress So Far
Made

Schedule of
Implementation

Approximate date
of Completion

1 Working capital 29,4't0,732

To Be Utilizes after
receiving the IQIO
fund

Within 6 months of
receiving the IQIO

fund

2

lnvestment in
Secondary Market

Securities
15,000,000

Within 60 days of
receiving the IQIO

fuld

3 IQIO Expenses 5,589,268
Within 30 days of
receiving the IQIO

fund
Total 50,000,000

If there are contracts covering any of the activities of the issuer companv for
which the proceeds of sale of securities are to be used. such as contracts for
the purchase of land or conhacts for the conskuction of buildings. the

prospectus shall disclose the terms of such contracts, and copies of the

contracts shall be filed with the commission as annexure to tlre prospectus.

(sXsXc)

W 0lior RrtntoACS, CGIA

Nr!rgirg Dlrcdor '

AAA[hsDce & bYerlnsot Ltd.
htuat

ls m

Ptc

tllnaorng t)ircu (Cutlol Charg€)

Pl iay Packagirg A Ptuling PtC-_tr

The prospectus shall also include a schedule mentioning the stages of
implementation and utilizatior, of funds received through public offering,
mentioning about the approximate r.late of completion of the project and the
proiected date of fulI commercial operation. The scheduie shall be signed bv
the chief executive officer and the chief financial officer of the issuer;
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DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

(u)

The date on which the issuer company was incorporated and the date on which it
commenced operations and the nature of the business which the company and its
subsidiaries are engaged in or propose to engage in shall be stated in the
prospectus;

(b)
The prospectus shall contain the information in respect of its business operatiorl
for example:

(i)
The principal products or services of the company and the rnarkets for such
products or services;

(i,
If the company has more than one product or service, the relative contribution to
sales and income of each product or service that accounts for more than L0% of the
company's total revenues;

(iii)
Names of associates, subsidiary/ related holding company and their core areas of
business;

(i") How the products or services are distributed;
(") Competitive conditions in the business;

vi) Sources and availability of raw materials and the names of the principal suppliers;

(vii) Sources of, and requirement for, power, gas and water; or any other utilities;

("in)
Names of the customers who purchase 10% or more of the company's products

/services;

(ir)
Description of any contract which the company has with its principal suppliers or
customers showing the total amount and quantity of transaction for which the

contract is made and the duration of the contrac!
(r) Description of ary material patents, trademarks, licenses or royalty agreements;

(*i) Number of total employees and number of fr:ll-time employees;

(rii) Production or service rendering capacity and current utilization, where applicable.

Kazi Mus k Ahmed
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SECTION CONTENIS
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The date on which the issuer company was incorporated anel the date on
which it commenced operations ancl the nature of the business which the
company and its subsidiaries are engaged in or propose to engage in shall
be stated in the p(ospectus;
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Description of Business:
Parkway Packaging & Printing PLC is a concem of DBL Group (Parkway Packaging &
Printing -PLC, changed its name from Parkway Packaging & Printing Lirnited in dated
August 28, 2022) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private Limited Company under the
Companies Act, 1994 vide Registration No.C-50353(648)/2003 dated 3d September 2003.

Subsequently, the Company has converted into a public limited Company dated 15 June
2022.T\e Company started its commercial operation 1st July 2008. Its Corporate Head Office
is located at South Avenue Tower (6tt' floor) Z Gulshan Avenue, House # 50, Road # 03,

Gulshan -7, Dhaka-1212. Registered office of the company is located at 102, Green Road,

Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215 and factory of the company is located at Sardaganj, Kashinpur , Gazrprr.

Principal products or services of the PPPL are manuJacturing Cartoon for Readymade

Garments Sector are as follows:

Principal Products and Services of the Company:

<\o
CEo-<.
(o

lld. o[Er nrlou ACS, CGIA
Ittilr8ir! Dlrector '

AAAlhua. & Irr3rhrnt Lt(
Mir As
Chiot Fi

3rcl September 2003

1st July, 2008

The Company operates as a backward linkage industry
and manufacturing carton for ready-made garments
sectol.
The company has no subsidiary or holding company.

Date of Incorporation
Commercial Operation

Nature of Business

Subsidiary Company

The prospectus shall contain the information in respect of its busi{ess
operation, for example

The principal products or services of the company ancl the markets for zuch
products or services;

(BX6XbX,)

Ir III E

Pnt a! Factaging &

SI

Ptc

Kazl Mustak Ahm€d
Urnalim t)icdor (Cunnt Charg€)
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(s)(e)(a)

(B)(5Xb)



- Master Carton

- Hanger Carton
- Box Carton

- Divider
- Top Bottom

- Sticker

- Box Divider
- U Divider
- X Divider

. Asia
o Europe
o Australia
o America
. Bangladesh

,-
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Turnovet 475,187,433 976,575,295 1.,218,750,934

. Fufure prospects in local market:
Our cornpany believes in sustainable development by investing in the future of our people,
our business, our society and our nation as a whoie. Thus, we continuously explore ways to
progress and elevate our practices, our standards and our expectations.

The Company has no product or service other than manufacturing Cartoon for Readymade

Garments Sector products that accounts for more than 10% of the Company's total revenues.

The company neither has any associate or subsidiary company nor is operated under any
holding company.

As deemed exporter we always deal with the export-oriented garments manufacturers and
delivering the carton with set rules provided by the NBR and Central bank. Please below
orders flow process:

Retailers ) Ven s ) Carton Suppliers ) Vendors

Kazi M usta Ahmsd

-tc\lo
C\r

CE
cI-4
a.0

Ud, Otrr Rrtorr AC$ CGIA
ll$rgi!! Dlnctor '

AAAlhrlcc & IlYettBsot LtO

Mlr
Chi.l

A.

7,232,437,138

30 June 202130 |une 2023 30 fune 20223l Dec- 2O23

If the company has more than one product or service, the relative
contribution to sales and income of each procluct or service that accounts for (BX6XbXii)

more than 107o of the company's total revenues;

Names of associates, subsidiaryf related holding companv and their core

areas of bwiness;
(BX6xbxlii)

How the products or services are distributed; (B)(6XbX,9

P.,tuay Paclaging 6 PLC

Products Markets

o Past trends in local market:
Last Three Years Tumover of Parkway Packaging & Printing Public Limited Company are as

under:

Particular

lbnagiog oicdot {Cl,col Charge)

Pe ray Packagiog E Pnnling PtC
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Competitive conditions in the business; (B)(6)(b)(v)

The Company operates in a highly competitive business. The major Approx. Market size of
all types of cartons and major players and competitors of the Company are as follows:

Name of the Company Revenue (US$) Market Share ',/rr

Uniglory

Montrims

Union Packa€ing

KDS

Ba lon

PRANRFL

PPPL

Beco

Others

84

60

12

l/

2t

15

18

775

8y.

7 o/.

7o/"

5%

5%

4y.

3y.

3v,

32%

Approx. Market Size 550 1fi)ol,

The names of the Principal suppliers and address are mentioned below

Sources and availabilitl of raw materials and the names of the principal
suppliers; @)(r)@)(vi)

sl.
No

Brand Name

Visy Trading Singapore Pte Visy Australia
0l i Ltd

02

03

0.1

Kopak Limited Liner

Marubeni Thailand co Medium

Medium

Elite Paper Recycling W.L.L ! Medium

Ballavpur Paper Mfg. Ltd Medium

Billerudkor SNAS AB

Lee & Man Hong Kong

LCPC Bangkok
<\tac\

o-

(ct

illerudkorsnas

ilAb

Mlr As sl
Chiof Fi al

Bangkok

: Doha, Qatar

Kolkata, lndia

Solna, Sweden

Kazi Mustak Ahmed
lllflaging oar8tur (Cureol Charge)

Parlnay Packaging & Prinling Pl,C

CI,C

Elitc
05

Ballavpur

I]

07

Ud, O[!r RdErr ACS' CGIA

MrrrgirgDindor'
AAAfhirct & hY6tEent Ltd' PlfiIray Pactaging

lfi

M&U -15%

-t-t%

39

36

Epyllion 30

Note: No market data regarding volume and market shares of the above-mentioned companies are

available.

Liner

Marubeni Thailand co.

06

i
I

Cate8ory of
Supplv

Address of
SuppliersName of Suppliers

SCF

PLC
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09

08

TOMORROW
Premium

Hong Kong

Strach

Kowok Fung (Sino H.K)
Enterprise

Stora Enso Helsinki, Finland

SCF

Stora Enso OYJ

Amvlodex Pvt Ltd
Amylodex Hyderabad, India

Sources of, and requirement for, power, gas and wateri or any other utilities; (B)(0)(b)(vii)

Electricity REB

Electricity Gas Generators
Diesel Cenerators
Own Deep Tube well

Electricitv
Water
Gas

Current Requirement
Monthl r (Avera e)

27,380Kwh
32,135 Kwh
1,285 Kwh

TITAS GAS 27,450 m3

Contingency Plan in case of any disruption:

1$ preferred option - Gas

2.a preferred option - Machines by REB, Boiler by Diesel

3.d Option - OnIy Diesel

The company's products or services are sold to various customers. There is no single customer
who provides 10% or more of the Company's total revenue.

1

3

4

5

C'\rac\
(t:
o_

(o

/'#
Kazi Musta'k Ahmed
tLnagi4 t)imbr (Cmd ChatF)
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Names of the customers who
products /services;

purchase 10olo or more of the company's
(B)(6Xb)(viii)

Hd,Olhr Rrtnrn AC$ CGIA

^ 
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10

sL.
No.

Description Source

2

Not Applicable



Description of any contract which the company has with its principal
suppliers or customers showing the total amount and quantity of (SX6XbXix)
transaction for which the contract is made and the duration of the contract;

41,
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The Company has no such contract with principal suppliers except a sales agreement/conkact
continuing business with a value customer named "C&A Sourcing LirLited" for the carton
purchased for C&A orders in Bangladesh.

The company has not entered into any contract with any of its suppliers perhaps a sales

agreement.

Declaration resardine contract with DrlnclD al suooliers or customers

We, on behalf of the Board of Directors certify that the Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC

did not enter into contract with its principal suppliers or customers except a sales

agreement/contract continuing business with a value customer named "C&A Sourcing
Limited" for the carton purchased for C&A orders in Bangladesh

sd/- sd/- sd/-

Chief Financial Of f icer Managing Director Chairman

Place: Dhaka
Date: March27, 2024

Mir As Kazi ustak Ahmed

<
o
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LE)

Chiel llsnaging Diredor (Cunnl Chaqe)

C&A
Sourcing
Lirnited

Valued
Customer

USD
"1,309,N9

BDT
142,780,916

JuI'23 to
Dec'23
sqm
1,,351,,299

Renewable
conhact valid
up to Dec 2023

Carton -
Master/ Hanger

fd.0[u Brhrro ACS' CGIA

*Iiii,f*'xfi*:h*,',n htray hctaging S Ptc
Pa \ray Packagirg E Pdnling PLC

Relatirrrhip
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Duration of the
('ontaL-t

Narnc of
proclucts

Name o[ tlrc
pariY

'Iransactien

amou nt

Qrantity
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invoiar'\
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The Company neither obtained any Patent Right/Trademarks nor signed any royalty
agreement with any party.

The company has a total of 300 full-time permanent employees as on December 31, 2023

detafu are as follows:

Installed
Capacity

67,500

Actual
Production

57375

Capacity
Utilized

8s%

Rationale to Achieve:
The Company has projected that the capacity utilization will be increased due to installation
of new machineries as well as increase in market demand for the industries. The company
will have its rernaining capacity to meet the additional market demand for products.

Kazi Mu tak Ahmed

Mlr lsl Managing l)iEch! iCufleil Charye)

<c!a
C\r

Eo-

(c)

Chiot

Description of any material patents, trademarks, licenses or royaltl
agreernentsi

Number of total employees and number of full-time employees; (BX6Xhxli)

Salary (Monthly) Factory Head Office
Total

Employees

Above BDT 8,000 275 25 300

Below BDT 8,000

Total 275 25 300

Production or service rentlering capacity and current utilization, where
applicable.

(BX6Xb)Gii)

57,705 62,500 43,720 67,500 67,50036,720 36,7?0

25,636 22,"t55 39,076 46,902 29,598 50,625 5,1000

75.0% 67.70% 75% 80%

Corrugated
Carton

69.8% 60.3y.

Nt -l-2s2n f?f,n
Existing

I 'tnvtProductParticulars
2023

Ud, O[tu Rilnlr ACS' CGIA

lhlshgDlnttor' - .
AMllnlce & hveitnelt t'to' Plrtrr! Prchging 6 Prinlino PLC

Pa {aI Packaging & Prinling Pl'C

Projecte'd

2o2l l 2025 l 2026

67.77.

(B)(o)(b)(x)
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SECTIONCONTENTS

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The prospectus shall contain the following information in respect of plants and
property, namely;

(r)
Location of the principal plants and other property of the company and the

condition thereof;

(b) Whether the property is owned the company or taken on lease;

(c)
of lien on the property, with name of the mo

(d)
If the property is taken on lease, the expiration date of the lease with name of the

lessor.

Mlr As m tilrnaging Diedor (CunentCharge

o

o_

C()

di Mustak Ahm€Kaz
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If the property is owned by the company, whether there is a mortgage or other type
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01

0z

03

Factory Building

Factory Building

Factory Builtling

Factory Building

Factory Building

Factory Building

Building is in good
condition

Working in Good
Condition

Working in Good
Condition

Working in good
condition

Running

04

05

06

07

08

09

Land -Deed 9819

Land -Deed 1866

10

11

Mouza-Barenda, I&Gazipur Sadar,
Dist-Gazipur

Land-Deed 9369
Mouza-Barenda, IllGazipur Sadar,
Dist-Gazipur

Lanrl -Deed 8339
Mouza-Gobindobari, P9Kashimpur,
Dist-Gazipur
Mouza-Barenda, I5loydebpur, Dist-
Gazipur
Mouza-Gobindobari, t'$Joydebpur,
Dist-Gazipur

Land-Deed 22775
Mouza-Barenda, ISGazipur Sadar,
Dist-Gazipur

Building & Civil
Works

Mouza-Gobindobari" ISKashimpur,
Dist-Gazipur

Plant and
Machinery

Mouza-Gobindobari, PlKashimpur,
Dist-Gazipur

Fumiture &
Fixtures

Mouza-Gobindobari, filKashimpur,
Dist-Gazipur

Office Equipment
Mouza-Gobindobari, IllKashimpur,
Dist-Gazipur

Mouza-Gobindobari, ISKashimpur,
Dist-Gazipur

Motor Vehicles

Particulars
Properh

Condition of the

Whether the properly is ownec{ by the company or taken on lease;

if the property is owned by the company, whether there is a mortgage or

other lvpe of lien on the propertv, with name of the mortgagor;
(B)(4(.)

All properties as mentioned in Fixed Assets Schedule are owned by the Company.

PPPL has a lease agreement for its corporate office. The expiration date of the lease is June

cit
R
(x.
o-

CD

-burt. 0[ur Rrhorn ACS' CGIA

nH,.$llfrh,'t"o'

Mir
chiof

s

Name of
Mortgagee

Mortgage/
Deed No

Total Land Area
(Decimal)

Location I)ate

Standard
Chartered

Bank
8L71 134.85

Shardagani,
Kashirrrpur,

Gazipur
2-t.-r0.20^t5

If the properlv is taken on lease, the expiration date of the lease with name
of the lessor.

30,2029.

Plrtua, Pscta0inC PLc

*s-
Kszl Muttak Ahm€d

ul;w*'ffifrl1t':i'm

Sl. No. Location

Land-Deed 2490

Locatir:n of the principal plants and other ploperty of the cornpanv antl the
condition thereof;

(BX4(u)

(8X40)

(B)(7Xd)
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(u)

(i)

(i,

(")

sECrroN (sxB)(8)

PLAN OF OPERATION AND DISCUSSION OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION

If the issuer has not started its conrmercial operation, the company's plan of
operations for the period which would be required to start commercial operation
shall be described in the ectus which sha[ amo others, include:

Projected financial statements up to the year of commercial operation certified by
the auditor of the issuer; and

(ii) Any expected significant s in the nurnber of em ees.

(b)

If the issuer had been in operation, revenue from operation from each of the last
three years, the issuer's financial positiory changes in financial position and results
of operations for each of the last three years shall be given in the prospectus which
shall, among others, include the following informatiory to the extent material,
namely;

(, lntemal and external sources of cash;

Any material commitments for capital expenditure and expected sources of funds
for such expenditure;

(iii)
Causes for any material changes frorn period to period in income, cost of goods
sold, other operatin expenses and net income;

(i") Any seasonal aspects of the company's business;

Any known trends, events or uncertainties that shall have a material effect on the
company's fu ture business;

("i) Any change in the assets of the company used to pay off any liabilities;
Any loan taken by the issuer from its holding/parent company or subsidiary
company or loan given to aloresaid company, giving full details of the same;

Any futule conhactual liabilities the company might enter into within next one

year, and the impac! if any, it would have on the company's financial
fundamentals;

(i*) The estimated amoun! where applicable, of future capital expenditure;

(*)
Any VAT, income tax, customs duty or other tax [ability which is yet to be paid,
including any contingent liabilities stating why the same was not paid prior to the
issuance of the prospectus;

Details of any operating lease the company has entered into during the five years
preceding the issuance of the prospectus, clearly indicating terms of the lease and
how the compary proposes to liquidate such lease;

Kazl Mu h med

(vii)

("in)

-t
c)cv

a_

(o

Mir
Chief

A
isl

M.nagir{ Direchr (Cun0l Charoe)

Parkray Packaging & Prinling PLC

SECTIONCONTENTS

('i)

Hd,0[ur Rrhnru ACS' CGIA

*Iifi"frL'x'iHlll**r*.
P!*yay Paclaging E Pr,c
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Any financial commitrnent, including lease commitmen! the company had entered

into during the past five years, giving detafu as to how the liquidation was or is to
be in effecU

Details of all personnel related schemes for which the company has to make

provision for in future years;

(xiv) Break down of all expenses connected with the QIO showin ica-I1

(rii)

("iii)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(rir)

S

(0 fee of issue manager; and

(i, fee of underwriter;

(*)

If the issuer has revalued any of its assets, the name, qualification, work done to
date by the valuer and the reason for the revaluatiory showing the value of the

assets prior to the revaluation, itemizing separately each asset revalued in a manner
which shall facilitate comparison between the historical value and the amount
shown after revaluation and of the valuation repor!tl

Where the issuer is a holding/subsidiary company, there shall be full disclosure in
the prospectus about the transactions, including its nature and amount, between it
and its subsidiary/holding company or associate companies, including
transactions which have taken place within the last five years of the issuance of the

prospecfus or the date of incorporation of the issuer company, whichever is earlier,

clearly indicating whether the issuer company is a debtor or a creditor

VVhere the issuer is a banlsing company, insurance company, non-banking financial
institutioo a declaration by the board of directors shall be included in the

prospectus stating that all requirements as specfied in the <TRT a<Ff"tlfi qlt{, )ib} ()ib5

firrrs s8 * q'E{), qtrr qfr-tf{ qtr sttc ()bbe rtrcrd rq ;t( qtt{), ft1qft4 1o5o (toro n54s 5o o.

utf+) have been adhered to;

A special report fuom the auditors regarding any allotment of shares to the directors
and subscribers to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association for
an consideration otherwise than {or cash;

Any material information, which is likely to have an impact on the offering or
change the terms and conditions under which the offer has been made to the public.

c\re,n
(Y.
cl-

(o

Mir
Chief

lsl
Fi

Kezl stak Ahmodu
liLnagino Diredor lCumd Chary€)

Pr*rry Packaging & Priiling PLCMd. ourr Rrtn$ ACS, CCIA
M rgirgDlnctor'

AAA trfurn$ & hverhtnilrd.

Ptfi*ay Paclaging

fti
Ptc



If the issuer has not started its commercial operation, the company's plan
of operations for the period which would be required to start commercial
operation shall be described in the prospectus which shall, among others,
include:

(BX8Xa)

47

,-
dbr e!, pppl

Parkway Packaging & Printing Public Limited Company has started its commercial operation
on 1st July, 2008. Hence, such information would not be applicable for the company.

The revenue of the company, results from the last Thtee years, the financial position of the
last three years, and the cash flow of the last three years is given in the following tables:

o
<-!

o-
q>

Mir A
Chi6f Fi

Particulars 31-Dec-23 30-fune-23 30-lure-22 30-fune-21

Revenue 475,187,433 976,575,296 "1,232,431,738 1,?78,150,934

Cost of Sales (360,553,379) (777 ,077,459) (952,790,$n (992,793 ,0L2)

Gross Profit "t"14,634,054 ^t99,497,837 279,611,,101, ))\ 1\7 0))

Administrative experses (24,640,082) (33,023,994) (66,628,494) (28,996,050)

(29,930,933) (45,330,909) (3t,367,844)Distribution expenses

(t3,695,628) (40,690,s79) (29,907,730)

88,7"t6,567 98,448,780 1,81,644,762Operating Income 170,376,2:00

28,365,582Other income 5,968,58131,U9,557

726,950,791 777,532,073Net Profit before tax 87,330,052

98,610,947 747,547 ,375Net Profit after tax 75,8&,568

Earnings per Share (EI5) 1,.69 3.15 2.79

REVENUE AND RESULTS FROM OPERATIONS

l
Md, Olhr RthErnAcS' CGIA

l[lorEhg Dlrector

AAAFilrs& & hrelbe Lto" P!fiwly Pactaging E PLC

a
!io)

Kezi MJhCk Ahmed
lLnaoino Diredot (Curlit Charge)

PirI'iaY Pactaging a Printinq etc

(25,98s,672) |

Financ.. cost (27,782,1.56) 
f,

2,%9,98El-

74f,,562,676

a lzspsz,%6-l

II the issuer hatl been in operation, revenue from operation from each of the
last three years, the issuels financial position, changes in financial position
antl rezults of opemtions for each of the last three years shall be given in the
prospectus r,r,hich shall, among others, include the following informatioru
to the extent material, namely;

(B)(8Xb)

2.t9



Particulars

Non- Current
Assets

Current Assets

Total Assets

FINANCIAL POSITION
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Non-Current
Liabilities

31-Dec-23 30-fun-23 30-Jun-22 30-june-21

582,58],707 566,218,U9 622,008,652 69-1,459,051

"1,236,2-15,873 970,756,094 7,235,674,687 : 904,518,600

-1,8.18,797,581 1,,476,974,543 , 1,857,623,333 : 't ,595,977,650

48,857,-t48 27,022,668 30,555,955 

|-nr1?583.57

36,823,729

542,435,800 299,976,102 659,077,527 t

s5l.,ss2,oBl szo,ssa,nol aoe,zzz,zst\ oss,eoLzsoi!l
7,227,504,632,'1,150,035,772 1,,M7,890,5421

%.2s1

900,076,394

l 0800027.28

* Share de oni atiot was clotged from Tk 700/- to Tk.70/- qs oi lnne 75,2022.

30-fune-21

90,000,000

455,012,277

30-fune-22 30-|une-21

276,205,260 174,455,970 705,141.,994

(18,894,934)

87,479,598 (95,223,431)

5,534,315

2.54

<\ArC\

o_

(o

'Share de orri atiott utas changed lrom Tk 70V- to Tk 70/- as o 75,2022.

Mir A
Chief Fin

*"116.82

Kezi tek Ahmed

Md. 0liur Rrhnrn ACS' CGIA
It lgirg Dircctor '

AAAfiouce&InYe nentLtd.

Total Equity

NAV per share

3Glune-22

450!00^0oo

470,377,803

30-fune-23

450,000,000

278,338,072

Particulars

Retained Earnings

Paid-up Capital

31-Dec-23

499,605,485

450,000,000

CHANGESINEQUITY

31-Dec-23Particulars 30-fune-23

(6,988,Mn

Net Cash flow from
operating activities
(cFo)

5,208,375

(-13,134,962)

32-t,48-1,661.

0.-12CFO per Share

(40s,189,633)

4.80

CASH FLOWS

P!ftra! Paclag PLC

Mrnaoino DicdoI {CurBlt Chargo}

Parl(iar Packagr.rg & Plhting PtC

pppl

Current
Liabilities

Total Liabilities

25.56 |

Net Cash flow from
investing activities
(cFr)

Net Cash flow from
financing activities
(cFF)

_l
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Intemal and extemal sources of cash; (BXsXbxi)

Share Capital 450,000,000 450,000,000 450,000,000 90,000,000

Retained Eamings 499,605,485 4'10,37't,803 278,338,072 455,0-1.2,2t1

Sub-Total 949,605,485 860,37L,803 728,338,072 545,0L2,21L

Term Loan
543,630,013 453,675,964Short term Borrowings 327,207,"t49

"t-t5,670,715Current Accounts with
Sister Concern

327,207,1.49 543,630,0r3 569,346,679Sub-Total

GRAND TOTAL 1,275,8t2,534 860,371,803 1,271,968,085 1,114,358,890

EXTERNAL SOURCES OF CASH

31-Dec-23 3&f une-23 30-June-22

INTERNAL SOURCES OF CASH

Particulars

Particulars 3Glune-21

Anv material corudtrnents for capital expendituJe and expcctcd sources of
funds for such expendi ture;

(BX8)(bxii)

The Company has not yet made any material commitment for capital expenditure except for
those that are mentioned under the head "Use of Proceeds" from IQIO fund.

PPPL have used the accounting heafu according to its Audited accounts to represent the
changes mentioned in the above clause, other operating expenses and net income.

c\oC\

c.L

(o

Md. 0liur Ratrmrn ACS, CGIA
Mmrgirg Dir.ctor '

AAlliDuc. & IBvesheot Ltd.

Mir
Chiel

Causes lbr any rnaterial changes from period to period in income, cost of
goods sold, other operating expenses and net income;

(BXsXbxiii)

^1,2^18,750,934Revenue 976,575,296 1,,232,431,,138

18.70%Change of Yo N/A (26.20%) 't.'t6%

360,553,379 777,077,459 952,790,037 992,793,0"t2Cost of goods sold

20.58%N/A (4.207.)Change of 7,

54,981,,72268,266,643 78,354,903 97,996,338Operating Expenses

43.89% 22.25.kChange of 7o N/A (25.07%)

"t4t,547,375 125,382,936Net Income 75,864,568 98,610,941,

"n.42% 22.697.Change of % N/A (43.54%)

PLC

.f
fiffihHr]i1ffiilfl{fl

31-Dec-23 30-|une-23 3&]une-22 30-fune-21

December 31,

2023 June 3O 2023 lune 30,2022 |une 30, 2021Particulars

475,787,433

(22.617.)

httriay Packaging
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Causes for any changes from period to period-in revenues, cost of goods sold, other operating
expenses and net income areas under:

Revenue:
The sales trend is suggesting that the firm has been performing well in terms of increasing its
sales revenue. PPPL has been successfully increasing its production to meet the increasing
market demand. The principal reason for the good sales seems to be the company's strong
rranagement and efficient sales team despite challenging year globally in 2023 and covid 2020.

Cost of Goods Sold:
The cost of goods sold history is suggesting that there were no material changes in the COGS
accounts of PPPL. It has been proportionately increasing with the increase of sales with the
changes of year. A slight increase in the cost of goods sold might have been caused by the
yearly inflation, apart from that nothing significant were found in the COGS account.

Finance Cost:
There is no signilicant change found in the cost of finance of PPPL for the last three years'
period. However, interest payment has increased over the years as the company has been
increasing its reliance on external financing. The amount of Long-term loan has paid over the
years, which essentially had decreased the cost of finance.

Net Profit After Tax:
The net profit after tax of PPPL has been fluctuating over the last three years. As the sales

revenue of the company quite stable so the cost of goods sold which has been alfecting the

income of the company over the years. There were no changes in the imposed tax on the

company. Profit after tax showed the similar trend of increase over the last three years

alongside the growing sales revenue.

There is no signilicant seasonal aspect of the Company's business.

There are no known trends, events or uncertainties that may affect on the future business of
the Company except followings:

1. Changes in govemment policy.

2. Political umest situation.

3. Natural calamities.

(B)(8Xb)(,")Anv any's businessiseasonal aspects of the com

Any known trends, events or uncertainties that shall have a material effect

on the company's future businessi
(B)(8)(b)(v)

Any change in the assets of the comparly used to pay off any liabilities; (n)(8)(b)(vi)

No asset of the Company has been disposed to pay

Mlr As
Chi!l

Kazi tak Ahmed
Uanagin0 Drredor (Cu.rool CharCo)lld.Ollr Rrlnru AC$ CGIA

MtriShg Dlnctor '

IAA[huct & IrYertn.lt Lld"
hfiray Packaging & Pdnliflg PLC Parkway Packaghg E Printing PtC

<\c5c\r
CE
cr_

(o



Any loan taken by the issuer from its holdinlparent company or
subsidiary companv or loan given to aforesaid company, giving fulI details (U)(8)(b)(vii)
of the same;

51
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There is no loan taken by the issuer from its holding/parent company or zubsidiary company
or loan given to aforesaid company.

The Company has no plan to enter into any futue conhactual liabilities other than normal
course of business within next one year other than as specified in Use of Proceeds of this
Prospectus.

The Company does not have any plan for capital expenditure for those mentioned in the'use
of proceeds' from IQIO fund.

Value Added Tax (VAT): The Company has VAT registration number 00313611-0103. It pays

VAT in time and submifted retum accordingly and therefore the Company has no
outstanding VAT as on December 31, 2023. Year wise VAT status of the Company is as under:

* Reference: VAT and SD Act 2012 section 21.

Kazi M Ah mod

c\tac\
e
CL

(o

Mir A
chiol F

thnaging Diredor (CurEil Chafg€)

Pa* ay Packaging & Pdnting PtC

The estimated amount, where applicable. of future capital expenditure; @)(8)(O)(ix)

Any VAT, income tax, customs duty or other tax liabilitv which is vet to be

paid, including any contingent liabilities stating why the same was not paid p)(8)(b)(x)
prior to the issuance of the prospectus;

2022-2023
202]-2022
2020-2027

As a Deemed Exporter VAT not
Applicable

2079-2020

Amount in Tk

lrd,olu R$or! ACS. CcrA
]futrqlu Dlnctor '

llAlilum&bveroeuiU
htuat Paclaging

lsl

PLC

Year

Any future contractual liabilities the company might enter into within next
one year, and the impact, if any, it would have on the company's financial (BXSXbX"iii)
fundamentals;
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Kazi MustAk'Ahm€d
ltltnagin! oiedor (Curlrl Charge)

Parinay Pactagtng e Plinling PtC

Income Tax:
The TIN number of the Company b 584720262670. Year wise income tax status of the
Company is depicted below as per the audited accounts of December 31, 2023:

20-t7-20-18 2018-20-t9

2018 - 20-19

201.9 -2020

The Assessment of
the company is

under process

202-t-2022

The Assessment of
the company is

under process

Customs Duty or other tax liabilities:

There is no customs duty liability of the Company as on December 31,2023.

Contingent Liability:

PPPL has no contingent liabilities.

Other Tax Liability:

There is no other tax liability up to December 31, 2023.

\t
ctc\r

o_

(o

Mir As il
Chlel Financlal

2U-t6 -20"17 20-t7-2018 99,1.4,7-t7 99,1.4,7771 0,463,563

Assessment has

been completed.

Application for
Adjustment of
short payment
with previous

excess payment.

72,484,627

27,672,249
I

24,022,M0

?q?"14,823

27,672,249 | Under appeal

72,4U,627 Under appeal

20-19-2020

2020-202L 20,585,003 25,067,500 20,585,003 Under appeal

202-t-2022 23,179,6802020 - 202]

2022-2023 23,489,38^l

23,-r79,680

23,489,381.

The Assessment of
the company is

under process

2022-2023 2023-2024

Demand
or Return

by Tax
Authority

Accounting
Year

Md. 0liur Rriou ACS, CGIA
i llErgirg Dtnctor '

U,t flarocl & tlvertaett Ltt h .I Paclaging &

la

PLC

I

----------------

(Income

Assessment
year

Income
Tax Paid

as Per
return

Refund
Amount

Total
Paid

Status



Details of any operating lease the comparry has entered into during the five
years preceding the issuance of the prospectus, clearly indicating terms of
the lease and how the company proposes to liquidate such lease;

])
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There is no operating lease in PPPL

The Company's financial commi[nents and lease obligation over the last five years as follows:

Financial commitment (Short-term):

Operating Lease:

There is no operating lease

Kazi Mus k Ahmod

o
a.J

a_

(o

Mir
Ctlol Fi

Any financial commitmenL including lease commitment, the company

entered into during the past five years, giving details as to hor,r

Iiquidation was or is to be in effecb

had
the (BX8XbXxii)

UPAS 545,000,000 8.35"/. 270,496,3M
Standard

Chartered Bank
Revolving

Loan
20,000,000 9.00v.RRAC Bank l-td

BRAC Bank Ltd. EDF 350,000,000 4.00y.
350,000,000 8.85% 776,770,8-r5BRAC Bank Ltd. UPAS

Revolving
Loan

50,000,000 8.50v"
Standard

Chartered Bank

8.50%
Standard

Chartered Banl
Over Draft

25,000,000

10,000,000 9.00%BRAC Bank Ltd. Over Draft

Md.0[u Rrhon AC$, CGIA
;iilElCrg Dlftctor '

AAAtrfu&c. & IoYertnslt Ltd. P!fiuay

lsl

Ptc

Minaoino oirodor (CuBnl Charg€)

Park;aiPackaging & Prinling Pl'C

Name of
Institutions

Type of Loan
Total Amount

Sanctioned
Rate of Interest

Outstanding
Balance as on
31 Dec, 2023



Details of aII personnel related schemes for which the company has to make
provision for in future yearc;

(B)(8)(b)(xiii)
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The company considers its human resourceE as the most valuable assets and the profitability
of the company largely depends on the effective and efficient use of human resources. The
company provides various benefit packages to its employees in addition to monttrly benefit
of sa1ary, wages and allowances. Lists of benefits provided for the employees are as follows:

Kazi US tak Ahmed
Mlr Mrnaging 0iredor (Cunol Charg€)

c\,c5

(.I

(o

Chlol F

Festival Bonus The Company pays two festival bonus @ 50% of gross salary

Allowances
According to pay scales, allowances are given for expenses house rent medical
allowance, conveyance, earned leave benefit.

Group Insurance
Benefit

The company has group insurance policy with Delta Life Insurance Company
Limited which covers Accidental Death Benefit (ADB), Permanent Total
Disability (PTD) and Permanent Partial Disability (PPD) of the employees.

Provident Fund

The company maintains Provident Fund for all permanent employees who have
completed six-month service with the company. In the fund, both the company
and the employees equally conhibute at the rate of 77" of the basic salary of
respective employees as per provident fund policy.

The company has the facilities for the employees
Annual Best
Officer Prize
Medical
Facilities

The company has t}re discount arrangement with renowned hospital for its
employees.

The company has the transport facility for its employees
Transport
Facility

Canteen Facility
The company has the canteen facility at the factory for its employees at
subsidized rate.

Over time and
Bonus

The employees receive festival bonus during each Eid equivalent to one
month's basic salary. Moreover, non-executive employees receive overtime for
working outside regular business hours as per law.
Female Employees are entitled to matemity leave with full remuneration during
their service length with the company in accordance with Bangladesh l-abor Act,
2006.

Matemity
Benefit

WPPF

The company inhoduced workers profit participation Fund and Welfare Fund
from 2015 in accordance with section 234 of Bangladesh Labor Ac! 2006. As per
the provisioru of the Act, the company makes provision of 5% of the net profit
before tax and WPPF of each year to the Fund.

Status

Md. 0llurRrhou A6, CGIA
MrmgirgDlnctor .

AIAFi!.rcG & hveshe Ltd.
PJtxay Packagin

lsl m
Park\raI Packaging & Plinling Pl,C

Scheme

PLc
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Kazi Mus ak Ahmod
[hnaging Dredo, (Cuteil Charge)

(i) fee of issue manager; and
(ii) fee of underwriter;

qt(.y

o_

CO

Mlr
Ciiol

Basis of Calculation Amount in BDT

100,000
A. Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees:

50,000
Application
Fee

Fixed

50,000
Consent Fee 0.10% on the QIO amount

1,050,000B. Fees related to listing with the Stock Exchanges:

Draft
Prospectus
Scrutiny Fee to
DSE & CSE

BDT 25,000 each
50,000

0.1. % up to BDT 10 crore Paid-up Capital
200,000

400,000

Initial Listing
Fee to DSE &
CSE 0.05% on the rest of Paid-up Capital

500,000
0.25% on BDT 10 Crore

0.01% on the rest of Paid-up Capital (Total
listing fee for each exchange will be
maximurn BDT 200,000)

80,000

AnnuaI
Listing Fee for
DSE & CSE

697,000
C. CDBL Fees and Expenses:

500,000
Securitv Fee Fixed

2,500
Documentatio
n Fee

100,000
Annual Fee Fixed

6,000
Connection
Fee (1 year)

Tk. 500 Per Month

13,500
Demat Fee 8DT.00003 of Pre-QIO Paid up Capital

75,000
lnitial Public
Offering Fee

0.015% of issue size + 0.015% of Pre-QIO
paid up capital

575,000
D. Manager to the Issue Fees:

Lower of 1% of the QIO amount or
Tk.500,000 500,000

Issue
Management
Fee

75,000
VAT on Issue
Management
Fee

15% on the total Issue Management Fee

tlrr\

Md, Ollur RrtoruACg CGIA
MurghgDlnttor '

AAA firucc & hvetheDt LtlL
Putray

m

Ptc
Pa try Packagiflg & Ptinling PLC

Particulars

Fixed



E. QIO related Fees:

Underwriting
Comrnission

Commission 0.50% on underwritten
amount 62,500

VAT on
Underwriting
Commission

1,5Y. on the
Commission

total Underwriting
9,375

Auditor
Certification
Fee

Negotiable
300,000

15Y. vat on
Audit
Certification

45,000

F. Printing & Post-IPO Expenses: 2,750,393

Publication of
Prospectus

Estimated 500+
(To be paid at actual)

coPres

600,000

Electronic
Subscription
System

(Estimated; to be paid at actual)
200,000

Data
processing for
EI and Share
software
Charge

(Estimated; to be paid at actual)
1,500,000

Stationery and
Other
Expenses

(Estirnated; to be paid at actual)
450,393

Crand Total 5,589,268

NB: Actual costs may be varied if above mentioned estimates differ and will be adjusted
accordingly.
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416,875

Kazi Musta Ahm€d
I'lsnaging onedot (CurEit Chargs)
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Md. 0llur Rehnro ACS, CGIA
ItllliglogDlnctor '

AAAIium & Iavcroert Ltd.
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m
ParkltaY Packaging & P nlin-o PLC
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Prrhray PLC



If the issuer has revalued any o{ its assets, the name, qualification, work
done to date by the valuer and the reason for the revaluation, showing the
value of the assets prior to the revaluation, item2ing separately each asset

revalued in a manner which shall facilitate comparison between the
historical value and the amount shown after revaluation and giving a

surr:nary of the valuation report;

(BX8XbXxv)
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The issuer revalued its asset in 3Qa,June 2021. Brief details of the Valuation are as follows:

PURPOSE OFVALUATION:

Determination of current fair market value to be used to Show the actual picture of the
company assets in the Financial Statements.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

NATUTE OF LAND & BUILDING Subiect land & Building is 190.33 Decimal situated
in Sardagani, Kashimpur, Gazipur as per SA records.

PROPERTY ADDRESS OF LAND The reported land & Building is situated in Sardaganj,
Kashimpur, Gazipur.

CLIENT

PURPOSE OF REPORT Determination of current fair market value to be used
to Show the actual picture of the company assets in
tle Financial Statemenb.

USER OF THE REPORT Parkway Packaging & Printing Limited.

CERTIFICATE OF TITLE The subject property is fully owned by Parkway
Packaging & Printing Limited which is acquired
through purchase. Detafu are shown in Annexure-A &
Annexure-8.

Parkway Packaging & Printing Limited

Unencumbered Freehold Tide of the Land &
Building.

o
E(.1-

(o
RECISTERED OWNER

INTEREST VALUED

VALUATION DATE

Md. O[ur Rrhurn ACS, CGIA

Mrmgiog Dlffitor '

AAA lio!trcc & hYertnert Ltd.

June 30, 2021

Mlr AB
Chlol Fi

Chartered Accountants, Asset
Appraiser and consultant

Ahmed Zaker & Co. has
more than 40+ years of
enriched experience.

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Experiences

Prthrs! Psctaolio I

la

o PLC

rvr+
Kazi Mr-6tak Ahmed
uinaoim 0iredot (Cun[t Chaq€)

P;rkiaiPackaging & Printing PLc

Name of the valuer Qualification of the valuer

Parkway Packaging & Printing Limited
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ASSESSED FAIR MARKET VALUE OF LAND & BUILDING: Taka 451.,794,M7/- (Fort5r-Five core

Seventeen Lakh Ninety-Four Thousand Forty-Seven Taka only)

VALUER Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

IMPORTANT: All data provided in this summary must be read in coniunction with the information
provided in the attached report. It is a synopsis only designed to provide a brief overview and must
not be acted on in isolation.

Kazi M sta k Ahm€d

Mir
Urnaging 0iredor (Curutl Charge)

Chlsl

c\,ac\I
o<
.tr_

CO

Md, O[ut ROEll AC$ CCIA
llrlrgirg Dlre.tor '

AlADhuct & Ilrerhsrt Lld.
Prilry Paclaging Ptc

Patkvial Packaglng & Plinting Ptc-&=
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Land Schedule (Annexure-A)

Parkway Paclatint & P.intint Ltd.
E=
-5f O

3E'?
E-i'5

F 1-A
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I
& P..kagingLtd.

1to0 846,846 229 127 lt 117,000 1Ai7 06,02.7007 1,155,000 12,705,000 12,543,057

2

sardrsani
845r,16 129 t2? 3.25 320,000 442,971 1407 17,04.2007 1,155,500 9,5X2,875

229 127 t0 115.6 4,472,000 3,463,219 8,335,2r9 2007 20.04_2007 1,155,000 t33,5'8,00027775 845r'16 175,147,741

25 8,175,000 I r,3 t5,2,16 2015 t7,12.2015 1,156,000127,125 t0,31 28,900,000 17544,754

1,15.1 3,148 7,837,000 l0,t47At1 20r8 07.0120r8 r,r55,5005

2,152 1,1,16 5 r,736,000 1,736,000 2020 18.n1020 1,26,000

20,9?I)OO 10,131,740 215,834,220

I 6 APR 2024
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Building Schedule (Annexure-B)

E-=
FFF
BE'F
F!r=
CE'E

FqE
E15
=g+>

Parkway Packadng & Pdntint Lirnited
Building SchGdrl€
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c
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-
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oo
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Au din8
(squ.n nl) Sq.Fll) tl Tt, Srrplos

Brilding
Bulldin6

R.i.
O3% p.t

t17595,135 2900 759,205,O97 141,604,962 2008 t3 0.19 10t,049,988 15E,115,1091

Buildins

sada8.ri,
Kashimpur,G

RCC+ Stel

It00 84,08t,300 {8196311 2008 l3 0.11 17,326A2f2

BlGk-BJ

Building

Sadaganl

Gazipur
15,644,989 27,123

Sardagani,
RCCStructuF 9549,152 7,258 ir200 23,275,600 13,676,444 2008 13 0,:13 7,544321) t5,677,240

Bldk{,2

Utility
Building

t341,942 t,400 :r000 4,200,000 2,358,058 2008 t3 t,638,000\
Blocl D,l

Building

Sa'daganj,

6azipu.
2,561,100

Bl(k-E 2

DuildinE

saidaSani

Cazip!r
RCCStructuB 1,615.646 1224 3100 3,806,800 2,191,154 2008 l3 3 0.19 1444,652 2,322,1445

351 1200 1,123299 661,499 2008 l3 0.53 594,EE7
ERMS

Sadasani
RCCSlructrE 461.801 528,4r3

126,?47 2O4,492,433 739,642269 235,959,527

| 6 APR 2024
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Methods under Revaluation Approaches:

Where technical factors are involved to revalue the land at estimated market value, we

estimated current market price depending on its location

i) Summary of land (Annexure-A)

Methods under Revaluation Approaches:
Where technical factors are involved to revalue the buildings at estimated market value, we
estimated current market price depending on its location.

ii) Summary of Building (Annexure-B)

(i+ii) Assessed Fair Market Value of Land & Building: Taka 451,794,M7/-

Basis of Land Valuation as per WS lM:
The common methods used in valuing the Land & Building are estimated current market
price on its location. Under this method the current market price on its location of lands &
Buildings is the best estimate of the price reasonably obtainable at the date of the valuation.
The land under this scope of Valuation is valued under the estimated current market price

on its existing condition.

Mir A
Kazi Mustak Ahm€d
Msnaging l)iecbt (C$snt Charge)

er

o=
CL

(t)

Chiol

Amount (Tk.)

Value as per Valuation Report 215,834,220

Value on the basis of Purchase Cost Price 32,838,740

Value increased by revaluation 182,993,480

Particulars Amount (Tk.)

Value as per Valuation Report 235,959,827

Value on the basis of Cost Price 1.66,749,5&
Value increased by revaluation 208,892,433

Accumulated Depreciation Value 139,682,269

lld, 0llur Rrhurn AC5, CGIA
MrDrghgDlnctor'

AAA Dume & hvertoe nr'Ltd. hfiuay Prc Pa lray Pactaginq & Pdnting P[c

Methodology of the Revaluation:
The revaluation of lands & Building was conducted in accordance with Intemational
Valuation Standards (IVSs) and conditions and guidelines issued by Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission regarding valuation of assets as per IVSs and BSEC gu.idelines
and our revaluation methodology.

Particulars
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The company does not have any holding/subsidiary company.

Not applicable in case of parkway packaging & printing public lirnited company, as the
company is not another primary regulator.

Kazi Mus hmod
Mir Managiog 0iredor CuErt Charge)

ei

o_

(o

Chief

Where the issuer is a banking company, insurance company, non-banking
financial institution, a declaration by the board of directors shall be

included in the prospectus stating that all requirements as specified in the
<]l(s r{t{fr qk{, }ri5 (rni5 lla6rd )s -( qlt{), qFFr dfrha qtta $rq {5xbg rtr{{ \1 d(

o1ft1, t*I ur?+ roso ()oro xffc 5e ;rq qr?a),have beel adhered to;

(B)(sXbXxr i1)

& Ollur Rrhnrn ACS' CGIA

Mrurging Dlnctor 
' 

.-

AAlthrnat & hYettnert Lt[' Prltuay Pactaging

lsl

Ptc
Park{a! Packaging & P nling Pl'C

Where the issuer is a holding/subsidiary company, &ere shall be fuIl
disclosure in the prospectus about the transactions, including its nature and
amount, between it and its zubsidiary/holding company or associate

companies, including transactions which have taken place within the last (B)(8)(b)(xvi)
five years of the issuance of the prospectus or the date of incorporation of
the issuer company, whichever is earlier, clearly indicating whether the
issuer company is a debtor or a creditor;
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING ANY ALLOTMENT OF SHARES TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY
CONSIDERATION OTHERWISE THAN CASH ALONG WITH RELATIONSHIP OF THAT

PERSON WITH THE ISSUER

This is to certify thac Parkway packaging and Printing PLC has not allotted any Shares other than
Cash except issuance of a Bonus Share as on February 22,2020 for 840,000 Shares @ Tk. 100 each total
amounting tk. 84,000,000 and as on March 22,2022 for 3,600,000 Shares @ Tk. 100 each total amounting
tk. 360,000,000 to the existing Shareholders. On lune 15, 2022 the company denominated from Tk. 100

to Tk. 10 per share. So, the number of shares has been calculated considering the face value of shares

Tk. 10 each. A table is given below regarding the allotment of shares to any person for any consideration
otherwise than cash along with the relationship of that person with the issuer and rationale of the issue

price of the shares:

x/-
M. M. Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

^\tLr

a_

(o
There is no material inJormation, which is likely to have an impact on the offering or change
the terms and conditions under which this offer has been made to the public

Kazi Mus k Ahmod
Mlr
chl0l

A special report from the auditors regarding any allotment of shares to the
directors and subscribers to the Memorandum of Association and Articles (B)(8)p)(xvlii)
of Association for anv consideration otherwise than for cash;

SI
No

Name of the
Shareholders

Relation with The
Issuer

No of Share(s) Issue
price

Value in Taka

01 Abdul Wahed Chairman 9,450,000 10 94,500,000

02 Md. Abdul Jabbar Managing Director 9,450,000 10 9.1,500,000

Mohammed Abdur Rahim Director 9,450,000 10 94,500,000

0.1
Mohammed Abdul
Quader

Director
9,450,000

.10
94,500,000

05 Parveen Wahed Director 1,800,000 18,000,000

06 Selina Parveen Director 1,800,000 t0 18,000,000

07 Tarzeen Khurshid Director 1,800,000 10 18,000,000

08 Taslima Begum Director 1,800,000 10 18,000,000

TOTAL 45,000,000 450,000,000

Place: Dhaka
Date: March 31, 2024

Any materiai information, which is likely
or change the terms and conditions under
the public.

to have an impact on the offering
which the offer has been made to (n)(S)(b)(xix)

Md. 0llur Rrtmra ACS. CGIA
llirrgiDrDinctor ''

MA lhra* & Ilve*aent'Lta.
Putual

lsl

PTC

Uana$ig oiBclor (Cutrot Chalgo)

Parkvia! Packaging & P.inling PIC

03

t0
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SECTiONCONTENTS

(c)

(f)

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

The prospectus shall contain the following information in respect of its directors
and officers, namely:

(u)

Name, age, qualificatio4 experience and position of each of the directors of the
company and any person nominated to be a director, showing the period for which,
the nomination has been made and the name of the organization which has

nominated him;

(b)
In the case of a director, the date on which he first became a director and the date

on which his current term of office shall expire;

If any director is also a director of another company or owner or partner of any
other concem, the names of such organizations;

d) Any family relationship among directors and top five officers;

(u) Short bio-data of each director;

Neither the company nor any of its directors of the issuer is loan defaulter in terms

of the CIB report of the Bangladesh Bank;

(e)

Name with position, educational qualification, date of joining in the company, last

five years' experience of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary, Advisers, Consultants, Additional and Deputy Managing
Directors and A11 Departrnental Heads.

Kazi Mu stak Ahmod
umd Charge)

*et
ft
a_

(o

Md, 0llur Rrlnrn ACS, CGIA

IutllgiogDlnctor '

A.AA[imlce & hveitEent Ltd.

Mlr
Chlol

Mena$ng orGdor (c

Pr,trt!!

llsl m

Ptc

Parkray Paclagin9 & Pnnling PIC
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a-q

(o

Mir
Chic,

Kazi Mustak Ahmed
Msnaging 0ic&r {Cmil Chaqo)

Parkway Packaging & P nling PLC

Abdul
Wahed

Abdul
Matin

70

102, Green
Road,
Tejgaon,
Dhaka-
7275.

B.ft. 30 Chairman

Md. Abdul
Jabbar

Abdul
Matin

62

102, Green
Road,
Tejgaon,
Dhaka-
1275.

B.Sc. in
Computer

Science
25

Managing
Director

Mohammed
Abdur
Rahim

Abdul
Matin

67

102, Green
Road,
Tejgaon,
Dhaka-
-12t5.

M.Com Director

Mohammed
Abdul
Quader

Abdul
Matin

60

102, Green
Road,
Tejgaon,
Dhaka-
7275.

B.A 20 Director

Parveen
Wahed

Quadir
Newaz

65

102, Green
Road,
Tejgaon,
Dhaka-
^1215.

B.A 2 Director

Selina
Perveen

Alhaj Md
Omar Ali 51

102, Green
Road,
Tejgaon,
Dhaka-
7275.

B.A 13 Director

Tanzeen
Khurshid

Khurshid
Alam

Majumder
51

102, Green
Road,
Tejgaoo
Dhaka-
7275.

B.A Director

Taslima
Begum

Mr.mshi
Hazrat

Ali
46

102, Green
Road
Tejgaoo
Dhaka-
1275.

H.S.C

I

12 Director

Father's
Name

Age
(Years)

Educational
Qualification

Md,Ollur Rrtorl AC$ CGIA

^^Iiil$:i'x'ffh,"'"
futui, Prchging &

sl

Pl.c

Name, age, qualification, experience and position of each of the directors of
the company and any person nominated to be a director, showing the period
for which, the nomination has been made and the name of the organization
which has nominated him;

@)(e)(a)

Name of
Directors

Residential
Ad&ess Experience Position

1.2
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ln the case of a directot the date on which he first became a director antl
the date on which his current term of office shall expire;

1 Abdul Wahed Chairman 28 August 2003 N/A
Md. Abdul Jabbar Managing Director 28 August 20032. N/A

3 Mohammed Abdur Rahirn Director 28 August 2003 N/A
4 Mohammed Abdul Quader Director 28 August 2003 N/A
5 Parveen Wahed Director 29 Mav 2022 N/A
6 Selina Perveen Director 29May 2022 N/A

Director 29 Mav 2022 N/ATanzeen Khurshid
Director 29 }.J.ay 2022 N/A8 Taslima Begum

If any director is also a director of another company or owner or partner of
any other concem, the names of such organizations;

Garments Chairman

|irurat Apparels Ltd Garments Chairman
Flamingo Fashions Ltd Garments Chairman

Textile ChairmanMymun Textiles Ltd.
Garments ChairmanJinnat Fashions Ltd

Textile ChairmanHamza Textiles Ltd
DB Tex Ltd. Textile Chairman
Thanbee Print World Ltd. Textile Chairman

Jinnat Knit$iears Ltd. Textile Chairman
DBL Ceramics Ltd Ceramics Chairman
Color City Ltd Textile Chairman
Mawna Fashions Limited Garments Chairman
DBL Telecom Ltd. Telecom Chairman

Spinning ChairmanMatin Spinning Mills PLC
Carments ChairmanAtelier Sourcing Ltd

Textile ChairmanTextile Testing Services Ltd
Supply Chain ChairmanDBL Distribution l.kl

C h.r i r rn.r rr
DBL Pharmaceuticals Ltd

Pharmaceutical
S

Textile Chairman
Engineering ChairmanDBL Dredging Ltd

DBL Tours and Travels Ltd Tours & Travels Chairman
DBL Industrial Park Ltd Economic Zone Chairman

Chai.rmanDBL Lifestyles Ltd. Retail Chain
ChairmanDBL Healthcare Ltd Hcalth Care

Textile Chairman

Abdul Wahed Chairman

Jirurat Textile MillsLtdll ,

et\
.ts
o_

(o

llt, 0Ir! n$DrDAcs' CGIA

llrlrdogDlrctor'
AMDI.l!.t & br.lbut Ltd"

Mir
Chi6t Fi

Kazi M u a k Ahm€d
Managing 0ircdor (Curail Chae€)

Park1,Iay Packagirg & Priiling PtC
Prfiiay

sl

Pr.c

(BXexb)

sl.
No.

Name of the Director Position
Date of first
Directorship

Date of
Expiration
of Current

term

7.

@)(e)(c)

Name of the
Director

Type of
Business

PositionDesignation

Dulal Brothers Ltd.

DBTrims Limited
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N

t
=(o

Md, 0lhr Rrlnrn ACI' CCIA

ManigiogDiltdor '

AAAllnilce & hYcitEetrt Ltd.
cia I

Mir A
Chiof F

DBL Textile Recycling Ltd
Textile

Recycling
Chairman

DBL Digital Ltd. II Chairman
Dulal Brothers Ltd Garments MD
Jinnat Apparels Ltd. Garments MD
Flamingo Fashions Ltd Garments MD
Mymun Textiles Ltd Textile MD
Jinnat Fashions Ltd. Garments MD
Hamza Textiles Ltd Textile MD
DB Tex Ltd Textile MD

Textile N,ID

Jinnat Knitwears Ltd. Textile MD
CeramicsDBL Ceramics Ltd

Color City Ltd Textile
Mawna Fashions Limited Garments MD
DBL Telecom Ltd Telecom MD
Matin Spinning Mills PLC Spinning MD
Atelier Sourcing Ltd Garments MI)
Textile Testing Services Ltd Textile MD
DBL Dishibution Ltd Supply Chain NID

DBL Pharmaceuticals Ltd
Pharmaceutical

s

MD

DBTrims Limited Textile NID
DBL Dredging Ltd. Engineering NID
DBL Tours and Travels Ltd Tours & Travels MD
DBL Industrial Park Ltd Economic Zone MD
DBL Lifestvles Ltd Retail Chain MD
DBL Healthcare Ltd Health Care MD
Jinnat Textile Mills Ltd Textile MD

Textile
Recyclinq

MD
DBL Textile Recycling Ltd

DBL Digital Ltd IT
MD

Md. Abdul
|abbar

Managing
Director

Dulal Brothers Ltd Garments Dhector

Iinnat Apparels Ltd Garments Director
Garments DirectorFlamingo Fashions Ltd

Mymun Textiles Ltd Textile Director

Jinnat Fashions Ltd Garments Director
Textile DirectorHamza Textiles Ltd.
Textile DirectorDB Tex Ltd.
Textile DirectorThanbee Print World Ltd.

DirectorJinnat Knitwears Ltd. Textile
DBL Ceramics Ltd. Ceramics Director

Textile DirectorCotor Ciw Ltd.
Mawna Fashions Limited. Garments Director
DBL Telecom Ltd Telecom Director

Matin Spinning Mills PLC Spinning
Vice

Chairman
Atelier Sourcing Ltd Garments Director
Textile Testing Services Ltd. Textile Dhector

Director

Director

n DBL Dishibution Ltd.7 Supply Chain

Mohammed
Abdur Rahim

P!rtway Paclagiig

lsl

Ptc

a
xarl uu#anmeo
uanaoino Diredor {Cund Charge)

Pa (;aiPackaging & Pinling PLC

Thanbee Print World Ltd.

MD
MD



DBL Pharmaceuticals Ltd
Pharmaceutical

s

Director

DBTrims Limited Textile Director
DBL Dreclging Ltd Engineering Director

Tours & Travels Director
DBL Industrial Park Ltd Director
DBL Lifestyles Ltd Retail Chain Director
DBI- Healthcare Ltd Health Care Director

Jinnat Textile Mills Ltd. Textile Director

DBL Textile Recycling Ltd
Textile

Recycling
Director

DBL Digital Ltd. IT Director

Mohammed
Abdul Quader

Dtector

Dulal Brothers Ltd Garments Director

Jinnat Apparels Ltd Garments
Flamingo Fashions Ltd Garments Director
Mymun Textiles Ltd Textile Director

linnat Fashions Ltd. Garments Director
Hamza Textiles Ltd Textile Director
DB Tex Ltd Textile Director

Textile Director

Jinnat Krdtwears Ltd Textile Director
Ceramics Director

Cotor City Ltd Textile Director
Mawna Fashions Limited Garments Director
DBL Telecom Ltd Telecom Director
Matin Spinning MiIIs PLC Spinning Director
Atelier Sourcing Ltd. Garments Director
Textile Testing Services Ltd Textile Director
DBL Distribution Ltd. Supply Chain Director

DBL Pharmaceuticals Ltd
Pharmaceutical

S

Director

DBTrims Limited Textile Director
DBL Dredging Ltd. Engineering Director
DBL Tours and Travels Ltd. Tours & Travels Dfuector
DBL Industrial Park Ltd. Economic Zone Dilector
DBL Lifestyles Ltd. Retail Chain Director
DBL Healthcare Ltd Health Care Director

Jinnat Textile Mills Ltd. Textile Director

DBL Textile Recycling Ltd
Textile

Recycling
Director

DBL Digital Ltd. rf Director
Selina Perveen

Director Matin Spiming Mills PLC Spirming Director

Tanzeen
Khurshid

Director Matin Spirning Mills PLC Spinning Director

Taslima
Begum

Director Matin Spinning Mills PLC Spinning Director

68
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Mir
Chloftlt, ollil RrlDuAcs' CGIA

ll rrluDlnctor'
AlAfurici& bnanrltru'

Prfiiay Pactagin

sla

ng PLC nmtuM**'i+

DBL Tours and Travels Ltd.
Economic Zone

Dtector

Thanbee Print World Ltd.

DBL Ceramics Ltd.



69

[I nnnl
,.

dbl
Any family relationship among tlirectors and top five officers; (BXeXd)

Abdul Wahed Chairman
Brother of Mr. Md. Abdul Jabbar, Mr
Mohammed Abdur Rahim and Mr
Mohammed Abdul Quader

Managing
Director

Brother of Mr. Abdul Wahed,
Mohammed Abdur Rahim and
Mohammed Abdul Quader

Mr
Mr2

Director
Brother of Mr. Abdul Wahed, Mr. Md.
Abdul Jabbar and Mr. Mohammed Abdul
Quader

3
Mohammed Abdur
Rahim

Brother of Mr. Abdul Wahed, Mr. Md.
Abdul Jabbar and Mr. Mohammed
Abdur Rahim

.1
Mohammed Abdul
Quader

Director

Director WiIe of Mr. Abdul Wahed:) Parveen Wahed
Selina Perveen Wife of Mr. Md. Abdui Jabbar6

Tanzeen Khurshid Wife of Mr. Mohammed Abdur Rahim
Taslima Begum Director Wife of Mr. Mohammed Abdul Quader

sl.
No.

Designation RelationshipsName

(B)(e)(e)Short biodara of each director;

.f,
f*tt"L

AMul Wahed
Chairman

Parveen Wahed
Dir"ctor

Md. AMul Jabbar
Managing Director

l'{ohammad AMur Rahim
Director

l"{ohammad Abdul Quader
Director

Tanzeen Khurshid
Di,ector

Taslima Begum
Director

AbdulWahed
Sponsor & Chairman

Mr. Abdul Wahed is the Chairman of a Family Business Conglomerate of Bangladesh, DBL
Group, established in 191. He is a renowned business personality in Bangladesh. He is a
Science gmduate.

In 1991, he along with his tfuee brothers ventured into the apparel export business by setting
up a factory named Brothers Ltd". His exper

lsl Kazi Mustak AhmsdMd. 0lhr RrlornACS, CGIA
Mrorging Dlretor '

AAA[Irucs & lDverhert Ltd

Mir A
Chlol F tn clal Urnaging 0iGdor (CulsrtCharge)

.lr

I

P8?hYE, Paclaging
m

Ptc PafitaY Pactagina & P nlinq PIC

"1

Md. Abr.lu1 labbar

Director
7. Director
8.

Selina Perveen
Director

Textile technicality inspired Dulat

N
Ga_

(o
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Brothers Ltd. to invest in strong backward linkage industries of Spinning, Knifting, Dyeing,
Finishing, Printing Accessories, Washing and Packaging. Making use of state-of-the-art
machineries, these factories are providing a strong backbone to DBUs successes.

Mr. Wahed is actively engaged with the community supporting nurnerous educational
institutions, health centers and hospitals, inlrastrucfure improvement and overall community
development.

He is also in the management board of multiple schools in different communities.

Mr. Wahed is a freedom fighter. As an eloquent speaker, he enthralls audience in various
programs he participates on the social and business fronts. He believes that good business is

done with compassion towards humanity.

He was selected as CIP by the Ministry of Commerce, Govemment of the People's Republic
of Bangladesh.

Mr. Md. Abdul Jabbar is the Managing Director of a Family Business Conglomerate of
Bangladesh, DBL Group, established in 1991. He is a Computer Science graduate from
University of Texas at Dallas, USA.

Mr. M. A. ]abbar is highly aware of and compliant to the changing flows in the global markets

and is passionate about CSR and sustainability.

He has been instn"rmental in developing a good reputation and continued success for DBL.

His dynamic leadership brought in growth opportunities for the company resulting in the

evolution of more diversified industries for DBL Group. [n a span of three decades DBL has

grown and diversified into Ceramic Tiles, Pharmaceuticals, Dredging, Telecom and IT
industry, beside its core business Garments and Textiles. His enthusiasm for excelling,

harvesting, and cultivating innovation has roped in professionals from different fields to join

the business and articulate their talents to transcending lengths. Being a signatory to UN
Global Compact. Mr. Jabbar has aligned the sustainability activities of DBL with the UN SDGs.

Mr. M. A. ]abbar is Vice Chairman of Bangladesh Economic Zone Irrvestors Association
(BEZIA) and Vice President of Bangladesh Ceramic ManuJacturers & Exporters Association
(BCMEA). He is on the Board of Global Compact Network Bangladesh and represents DBL in
the lr:rtemational Chamber of Commerce (ICC), Bangladesh, and World Economic Forum
(wEF).

He has been selected as CIP in both categories Export and Industry, respectively by the

Ministry of Commerce and the Ministry of lndustries, Governrnent of t]re People's Republic
of Bangladesh.
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Mr. Mohammed Abdur Rahim is the Vice Chairman of a Family Business Conglomerate of
Bangladesh, DBL Group, established in 1991. He has a master's degree in Management.

Mr. Rahim has been able to bring in transformation in the financial market of Bangladesh. His
vibrant leadership allowed DBL to receive low-cost finance from various Development
Financial lnstitutions including the iFC of the World Bank Group and KfW-DEG (Germany).

This motivated local banks to come up with more irurovative lower cost financial products.

He has undertaken various sustainability initiatives that have created enormous impact on
the society. He has distinctively led the first public-private partnership of a Mini Fire Station
(MFS), between GZ (Germany), the Bangladesh Fire Service and Civil Defense and DBL.

The MFS is a pioneer initiative which is actively serving the community of Kashimpur,
Gazipur since 2017. His leadership contributed to DBL in earning local and intemational
recognitions including the HSBC Export Excellence Awards (five times), Textile Institute
Sustainability Award pK) and Carbon Performance Improvement Award (Germany).

Mr. Rahim is former Vice-President, Finance and currently director of the Bangladesh

Garment ManuJacturers and Exporters Association (BGMEA). He is on the Trustee Board of
CSR Centre Bangladesh. He envisions to take the Bangladesh apparel industry to the next
level through innovation and kansformation, contributing to making Bangladesh the leading
apparel exporter in the world.

He was selected as CIP by the Ministry of Commerce, Govemment of the People's Republic
of Bangladesh.

Mr. Mohammed Abdul Quader is the Deputy Managing Director and Group CEO of a Family
Business Conglomerate of Bangladesh, DBL Croup, established in 1991. He is a graduate in
Commerce.

With his dynamic leadership, he has been able to bring in a remarkable transformation in the

operations of DBL Group. Among his many achievements, he is credited with effective

utilization of technology which has helped in significant reduction of cost and lead times

within the supply chain. He believes that operational excellence can be achieved through an

integrated approach, engaging all stakeholders.

People is at the forefront of Mr. Quader's sustainability agenda. He has led from the front two
of UNICEF's pilot prograrns: Mothers Work focuses on the health of mothers and their
children and the Better Business for Children focuses on the development of the community
for the children. He believes in empowering a diversified worKorce to reap the benefits of
innovation. This has been reflected by the women empowerment program and the Quality
Control Circle teams in DBL.
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DLector & Sponsor
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Director & Sponsor
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He maintains close and cordial relations with stakeholders for business sustainability. He
frequently travels to countries in Europe, Asia, and North Arnerica for business meetings and
sel nars.

He has been selected as CIP by the Ministry of Commerce, Govemment of the People's
Republic of Bangladesh.

Ms. Parveen Wahed has obtained her graduation from reputed University. She is wife of Mr.
Abdul Wahed, Chairman of the company. She is the Director of Parkway Packaging and
Printing PLC.

Ms. Selina Perveen has obtained her graduation as a Bachelor of Arts. She is wife of Mr. Md.
Abdul Jabbar, Managing Director of the company. She is the Director of Parkway Packaging
and Printing PLC and Matin Spinning Mil1s PLC.

Ms. Tanzeen Khurshid obtained graduation as a Bachelor of Arts. She is wife of Mr.
Mohammad Abdur Rahim, Director of the company. She is the Director of Parkway
Packaging and Printing PLC and Matin Spirming Mills PLC.

Ms. Taslima Begum is wife of Mr. Mohamrned Abdul Quader, Diector of the company. She

is the Director of Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC and Matin Spinning Mills PLC.
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Director
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Neither the companv nor any of its tlirectors of the iszuer is loan tlefaulter
in terms of the CIB report of the Banglar.lesh Bank;
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9,450,0001
Mr. Abdul
Wahed

Chairman 21%

2.
Mr. Md. Abdul
Jabbar

Managing
Director

9,450,000 21y.

Director 9,450,000 2-L%3
Mr. Mohammed
Abdur Rahim

4
Mr. Mohammed
Abdul Quader

Director 9,4s0,000 2-t%

5
Ms. Parveen
Wahed

Director 1,800,000 4y.

Director 1,800,000 4%6
Ms. Selina

Parveen

Director 4%7
Ms. Tanzeen
Khurshid

Director

1,800,000

1,800,000

CIB Undertakings
are provided

and
Will be updated

based on CIB
report from BB

8
Ms. Taslima
Begum

Paftray Paclaging Ptc
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Name with positiory educational qualification, date of joining in the company, last five years' experience of the Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial C)fficer, Company Secretary, Atft,isets, Consultants, Atlclitional and Deputy
Managing Directors and Al1 Departnrental Heads

(s)(s)(g)
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EiE
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=
Pc)
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1

Overall
Experience

Name of Previous
Organization

Salary paid for
the period

ended Deccmber
31,,2023

Position
Date of
Joining

AgeL NO.] Name of Employees

N/A 3,000,000Managing
Director
(MD)

B.Sc. in Computer
Science

2003 62 25 years1 Md Abclul Jabbar

Ananta Group, Atlas
Copco Bangladesh Ltd,
Rahimafrooz, BTI,

Concord Group of
Companies, Envoy Group.

9,50,000Chief
Firarcial
Officer
(cFo)

M. Com
FCMA (BD)

ACMA (UK), CGMA

1"t August
2023

45 "17 years.,, Mir Asraful Islam
FCMA, CGMA

Company
Secretary

(CS)

Chartered Secretary

(ACs),
MBA (NSU),

BBA (NSU)

1't March
202i

36 10 years First Finance Ltd,
ACI Limited,
SBAC Banl Ltd,
Radiart Pharmaceuticals

Ltd

336,000>3

MBA (Fin.) - Uni. Of
Wales, UK (2013)

ACCA - rCAB (2011)

ICAEW (Cont.)

1$ March
2023

40 1l years Green Group 656,000.l Mr. Nurul Kabir
Sazzad

Head of
Internal

Audit

12m April
2021,

.19 23 years Babylon Group
378,000

Engr. Abu Daud Md
Shamsuzzoha

Senior

Manager

B.Sc (Mechanicat

Engineering)-
DUET(2000)

I 6 APR 2024

TEil
;e=
,E.4 9
E*-E,*
3a >

E€E

Educational
Qualification

Imran Ahamed ACS

5.
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INVOLVEMENT OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS IN CERTAIN
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The following evsrts shall be described in the prospectus, if they have occurred during
the last ten years, namely: -l

(a)

Any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any company of which any officer or
director of the issuer company filing the prospectus was a director, officer or partner
at the time of the bankruptcy;

(b)
Any conviction of director, officer in a crirrinal proceeding or any crirrinal proceeding
pending against him;

(.)

Any order, judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction against any
director, officer permanently or temporarily enjoining, barrhg, suspending or
otherwise limiting the involvement of any director or officer in any type of business,

securities or banking activites;

(d)

Kazi Mu ak Ahmod
lli,ohtRtluuAc$cGlA

MrudatDluot'
AAAltrace & bve*mut llt.
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Any order of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, or other regulatory
authority or foreign financial regulatory authority, suspending or otherwise limiting
the involvement of any director or officer director in any type of business, securities or
banking activities.
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Any bankruptcy petition filed by or against any company of which anv officer
or director of the issuer company filing the prospecfus was a director, officer
or parhrer at the time of the bankruptry;

(B)0oXa)
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No bankruptcy petition filed by or against any company of which any officer or director of the
issuer company filing the prospectus was a director, officer or partner at the time of the
bankruptcy

No conviction of director, officer in a criminal proceeding or any criminal proceeding pending
against him

There is no order, judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction against any director,
officer permanendy or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise limiting the
involvement of any director or officer in any type of business, securities or banking activities.

There is no order of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Cornrrrissioru or other regulatory
authority or foreign financial regulatory authority, suspending or otherwise limiting the
involvement of any director or officer dtector in any type of business, securities or banking
activities-

Mir
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Any conviction of dfuector, officer in a criminal proceeding or any criminal
proceeding pending against him;

(8X10)O)

Any order, judgment or decree o{ any court of competent jurisdiction agairut
any director, officer pennanently or temporarily enjoining, baring,
suspending or otherwise limiting the involvemmt of any director or officer in
any tlpe of business, securities or banking activities;

Any order of the Bangladesh Securities and Exclnnge Commission. or other
regulatory authority or foreign financial regulatory authority, suspending or
otherv!'ise liniting the involvement of any director or officer director in any
type of businesg securities or banking activities.

(BX10Xd)
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The prospectus shall contain a description of any hansaction during the last two years,

or any proposed transactions, between the issuer and any of the following persons,

giving the name of the persons involved in the transaction, their relationship with the
issuer, the nature of their interest in the hansaction and the amount of such interest
namely;

(a.) Any director or executive officer of the issuer;

(b) Any director or officer;

(.) Any person owring 5% or more of the outstanding shares of the issuer;

(d)
Any member of the immediate family (including spouse/ parents, brothers, sisters,

children, and in-laws) of any of the above persons;

(e)

Any transaction or arrangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary for a person
who is currently a director or in any way cormected with a director of either the issuer

company or any of its subsidiaries/holding company or associate concems, or who
was a director or connected in any way with a director at any time during the last three

years prior to the issuance of the prospectus;

(0

Any loans either taken or given from or to any director or any person corurected with
the director, dearly specifying details of such loan in the prospectus, and if any loan
has been taken from any such person who did not have any stake in the issuer, its
holding company or its associate concems prior to such loan, rate of interest applicable,
date of loan taken, date of maturi of loan;

(e)
Any director holding any position, apart from being a director in the issuer company,
rn any comPany, , trust, or tion, or proprietorship or partnership firm;

(h) AII interests and facilities enjoyed by a director, whether pecuniary or non-pecuniary

Kazi M s k Ahmed
Mlr A
chill F

Pafira,

lsl
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SECTION CONTENTS
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTION
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Any director or executive officer of the issuer;

SL.
No.

Name of Persory'
Party Designation

Type of
Transaction

Amount in Taka
31-Dec-23 30 |une 2023

1 Md Abdul Jabbar Managing
Director

Remuneration

(BXl1Xh)Any director or officec

SL.
No.

Name of Persory'
Party Designation

Type of
Transaction

Amount in Taka
30 fune 2023

1 Managing
Dhector

Remuneration 3,000,000

Any person owning 59/o or more of the outstanding shares of the issuer; (B)(rt)(c)

SL.
No.

Name of Persory'
Party Designation

Type of
Transaction

Amount in Taka
31-Dec-23 30 June 2023

1 Md Abdul Jabbar Managing
Director

3,000,000

Any member of the immediate farLily (induding spouse, parearts, brothers,
sisters, children, and in-laws) of any of the above persons;

(BX11)(d)

There is no transection with irrrmediate farrrily (including spouse, parents, brothers, sisters,
children, and in-laws) of any of the directors, executive officers, officers and any person owning
5% or more of the outstanding shares of the issuer except receiying of cash against allotment of
shares of the issuer.

There is no such transaction or arrangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary or
associate or entity owned or significantly influenced by a person who is currently a director
or in any way connected with a director of either the issuer company or any of its subsidiaries or
holding company or associate concems, or who was a director or connected in any way with a
director at any time during the last tfuee years prior to the issuance of the prospectus except
mentioned in the above table t@)(S)(a)l
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Kazi Mustak Ahmod
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M!naging Dicdor (Cfitnl Charge)

Any transaction or arangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary for
a person who js curently a director or in .my way connected with a clirector
of either the issuer company or any of its zubsidiaries/holding companv or
associate concerns, or who was a director or connected in any way with a

director at any time during the last three years prior to the issuance of the

ProsPectus;

(B)(11)(e)
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Paturey

lsl

PLC Pa ray Packaging & Pnnlriq PLC
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3,000,000

31-Dec-23
Md Abdul Jabbar

Remuneration
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Any director holding any position, apart from being a director in the issuer
company, in any company, society, trust, organization, or proprietorship or
partnership firm,

(s)(rt)(g)

There is no such loan taken from or given to directors or any other person connected with the
director.

DBL Textile Recycling Ltd
Textile

Recycling
Chairman

Mir Kazi M k Ahmed
Chiol Managing oilgdor {Cunsol Charge)

Parklra! Packaging I Prhling PLC
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Md,O[lrRrlnrn ACS, CGIA
Mrlrghg Dlftdor '

Al.lfhu.. & ItrIritmErt Ltd.

Dulal Brothers Ltd Carments Chairman

Jinnat Apparels Ltcl Carments Chairman
Flamingo Fashions Ltd Carments Chairman
Mymun Textiles Ltd. Textile Chairman

Jinnat Fashions Ltd. Garments Chairman
Textile ChairmanHamza Textiles Ltd.

DB Tex Ltd. Textile Chairman
Textile ChairmanThanbee Print World Ltd.

Jiffrat Knitwears Ltd Textile Chairman
DBL Ceramics Ltd Ceramics Chairman
Color City Ltd. Textile Chairman
Mawna Fashions Limited Carments Chakman
DBL Telecom Ltd. Telecom Chairman

Spinning ChairmanMatin Spinning Mills PLC.
Atelier Sourcing Ltd Garments Chairman

Textile ChairmanTextile Testing Services Ltd.
DBL Distribution [-tcl. Supply Chain Chairman

Pharmaceuticals ChairmanDBL Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
DBTrims Limited Textile Chairman

ChairmanDBL Dredging Ltd. Engineering
Tours & Travels ChairmanDBL Tours and Travels Ltd.
Economic Zone ChairmanDBL Industrial Park Ltd

ChairmanDBL Lifestyles Ltd Retail Chain
DBL Healthcare Ltd Health Care Chairman

TextileJinnat Textile Mills Ltd.

ChairmanAbdul Wahed

P[tltay

lsl

Ptc

Any loans either taken or given from or to any diJector or any pe6on
connected with the director, dearly specifying details of such loan in the
prospectus, and if any loan has been taken from any such person who did not
have any stake in the issuer, its holding company or its associate concerns prior
to such loan, rate of interest applicable. date of loan taken, date o{ mafurity of
loan;

Name of the
Director

Designation
Type of
Business

Position

Chairman



Mcl. Abrlul
Jabbar

Managing
Director

Dulal Brothers Ltd. Carments MD

Jinnat Apparels Ltd Garments MD
Flamingo Fashiorc Ltd Carments N{D
Mymun Textiles Ltd Textile lvlD

Jinnat Fashions Ltd Carments MI)
Hamza Textiles Ltd. Textile MD
DB Tex Ltd. Textile MD
Thanbee Print World Ltd. Textile MD
,innat Knitwears Ltd Textile MD
DBL Ceramics Ltd Ceramics MD
Color City Ltd Textile MD
Mawna Fashiors Limited. Garments MD
DBL Telecom Ltd. Telecom MD
Matin Spinning Mills PLC. Spinning ML)
Atelier Sourcing Ltd. Garments MD
Textile Testing Services Ltd Textile MD
DBL Dishibution Ltd. Supply Chain MI)
DBt, Pharmaceuticals Ltc1. MT)
DBTrims Limited Textile MD
DBL Dredging Ltd. Engineering ML)
DBL Tours and Travels Ltd Tours & Travels MD
DBL Industrial Park Ltd. Economic Zone MD
DBL Lifestyles Ltd Retail Chain
DtsL Healthcare Ltd Health Care I\1D

Jinnat Textile Mills Ltd Textile MD

DBL Textile Recycling Ltd
Textile

Recycling
MD

DBL Digitd Ltd. IT
MD

Mohammed
Abdur Rahim

Director

Dulal Brothers Ltd. Carments I)irector

Iinnat Apparels Ltd. Carments Director
Flamingo Fashions Ltd Garments Director
Mymun Textiles Ltd. Textile Dfuector

Jinnat Fashions Ltd Garments Director
Hamza Texti.les Ltd Textile Director
DB Tex Ltd Textile Director
Thanbee Print World Ltd. Textile Director

JiruIat Knitwears Ltd. Textile Director
DBL Ceramics Ltd Ceramics Director
Color City Ltd. Textile Director

Garments Dtector
DBL Telecom Ltd Telecom

Matin Spinning Mills PLC Spirmirg
Vice

Chairman
Atelier Sourcing Ltd Garments Director
TextiJe Testing Services Ltd. Director
DBL Distribution Ltd Supply Chain Director
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Pharmaceuticals

N{ I)

Mawna Fashioru Limited.
Director

Textile



DBL Pharmaceuticals Ltd Pharmaceuticals Director
DBTrims Lim.ited Textile Director
DBL Dredging Ltd Engineering Director
DBL Tours and Travels Ltd Tours & Travels Director
DBL Industrial Park Ltd Economic Zone Director
DBL Lifestyles Ltd. Retail Chain Director
DBL Healthcare Ltd Health Care Director
jinnat Textile Mills Ltd Textile Director

DBL Textile Recycling Ltd
Textile

Recycling
Director

DBL Disital Ltd IT Director

Mohammed
Abdul Quader

Director

Dulal Brothers Ltd. Carments Dire.tor
Jinnat Apparels Ltd Garments Director
Flamingo Fashions Ltd Garments Director
Mymun Textiles Ltd. Textile Directo.

Jinnat Fashions Ltd Carments Director
Hamza Textiles Ltd. Textile Director
DB Tex Ltd Textile Director
Thanbee Print World Ltd. Textile

Jinnat Knitwearc Ltd. Textile Director
DBL Ceramics Ltd. Ceramics
Color City Ltd. Textile Director
Mawna Fashions Limited. Garments Director
DBL Telecom Ltd Telecom Director
Matin Spinning Mills PLC Spinning Director
Atelier Sourchg Ltd. Garments Director
Textile Testing Services Ltd. Textile Director
DBL Distribution Ltd. Supply Chain Dtector
DBL Pharmaceutica.ls Ltd Pharmaceuticals Director
DBTrims Limited Textile Director
DBL Dredging Ltd. Engineerhg Director
DBL Tours and Travels Ltd. Tours & Travels Director
DBL Industrial Park Ltd. Economic Zone Director
DBL Lifestvles Ltd Retail Chain DiIector
DBL Healthcare Ltd Health Care Director

Jinnat Textile Mills Ltd. Textile

DBL Textile Recycling Ltd
Textile

Recycling
Director

DBL Digitd Ltd. IT Director
Selina Perveen

Director Matin Spinning Mills PLC. Spiming Director

Tanzeen
Khurshid

Director Matin Spinning Milts PLC. Spiming Director

Taslima
Begum

Director Matin Spinning Mills PLC. Spinning Director
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All interests and facilities enjoyed by a director, whether pecuriary or non-
peorniary.

(BX11Xh)
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Interests and facilities enjoyed by a director are as Follows:
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SL.
No.

Name of Persory'
Party Designation

Type of
Transaction

Amount in Taka
31-Dec-23 30 |une 2023

1 Md Abdul Jabbar
Managing
Director

Remuneration 3,000,000
Board

Meeting

ild, 0liur Rrhnrr ACS. CGL{
Mulglog Dhstor '

,lAAfiaruce & hrlr&rrr Lta Pdfia, Pactagin & Pt0
Parkway Packaging & Ptuling PLC



83

lak, pppl

sECTroN (exBxl2)

(a)

(b)

(.)

(d)

(e)

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The total amount of remuneration paid to the top five salaried officers of the issuer in
the last accounting year and the name and de tion of each such officer;

Aggregate amount of remuneration paid to all directors and officers as a group during
the last accounting year;

The amount of remuneration paid to any director who was not an officer during the
last accounting year;

Any contract with any director or officer providing for the payment of future
com ensation;

officers in the current year, a te information regarding thereto

Kazi M tak Ahm€d
Managrng oirector (CuBil Charg€)

Parkway Packaging E Pirting PLC
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SECTIONCONIENTS

If the issuer intends to substantially increase the remuneration paid to its directors and



The total amount of remuneration paid to the top five salaried officers of the
issuer in the last aecounting year and the name and designation of each such
officer;

(r)(rz)(a)
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Salaries & Allowances of Managing Director

Festival Bonus of Managing Director

Board meeting fees (Managing Director)

Allowances paid to other directors

Salaries & Allowances to officers except Managing
Director as mentioned above

Festival Bonus to officers except Managing Director as

mentioned above

Total Salaries & Allowances & Festival Bonus

Mir

3,000,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

"t4,897,300

1.,597,8-1.3

19,589,113

c\lc,e\r
(v:
cr-

<.o

Kazi Mustak Ahmod
litnaging Diedor {Cun Charge)

Parkllay Packaginq & Pnntrno PLC
Chl6l Fi

1 Md AbduJ Jabbar Managing Director 3,000,000
) Mir Asraful Islam FCMA, CGMA Chief Financial Officer 9,50,000

Imran Ahamed ACS Company Secretary 3,36,0003

Head of Intemal Audit 6,66,000+ Mr. Nurul Kabt Sazzad
5 Engr. Abu Daud Md.Shamsuzzoha Senior Manager 3,78,000

Salaries for the
period ended

December ill, 20113

Designation

Aggregate amount of remuneration paid to all directors and officers as a
group during the Iast accounting year;

Bank
Transaction

N/A

N/A

N/A

Bank
Transaction

Bank
Transaction

Md. 0llur Ratnrn ACS, CGIA
IUurgiog Dirator '

AAAFiruce & hverrDcnt Itd. Prttway

lsla

Ptc

SL
No.

Name

(Bx12Xb)

Particulars
Nature of
Payments

Salaries for the
Period ended

31.12.202?



The amount of remuneration paid to any director who was not an officer
during the last accounting year; @)(r2)(c)
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No amount of remuneration paid to any director who was not an officer during the last
accountirg year.

The Company has not entered into any conbact with any of its Directors or Officers for any
fu ture compensation packages.

The Company has no plan for substantially increasing remuneration to its dfuectors or officers
except for those that are paid as armual increment to their salaries.

Kazi
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uslak Ahm ed
Md. Ollur Rrtnu ACS, CGIA

Itt!orging Dlnctor '

AAA[h.oce& Iove EentLtd.
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Any contract with any director or officer providing for the paylnrent of future
compensation;

(BX12Xd)

If the issuer intends to substantially increase the remuneration paid to its
directors and officers in the current year, appropriate information regarding
thereto

lsla

Ptc g& Priiting PLC

@Xrz)(e)
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sECTroN (10X8X13)

SECTION CONTENTS

(a)

(i)

OPTIONS GRANTED TO DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND
EMPLOYEES

The following information shall be given in the prospectus in respect of any option
held each director, the salaried officers, and all other officers as a p, namely;

The date on which the option was ted;

The exercise e of the option;
(iii) The number of shares or stock covered by the

(iv) The market price of the shares or stock on the date the option was granted;

(") The expiration date of the option

(b)
If such options are held by any person other than the dhectors, and the officers of the

issuer company, the following information shall be ven in the prospectus, namel

(i) The total number of shares or stock covered all such outs options;

(i') The range of exercise prices;

iii) The range of expiration dates.

sil<5c\t
El:L

(o

Md. ouur Rriloln ACg CCIA
IUrlrgfug Dilcdor 

-

AAADilrrca & hvethett Ltd.

Mir lsl
Chiol Fi

Kazi Mustak Ahmed
ibnaging 0iedor (Cmol Charge)

Paritlay Paclaging E Priiling PLC

PJtua, &

m

Ptc

--s -s--
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options granted to directors, officers and employees sECrloN (10)(B)(13)

PPPL did not grant any options to its director, salaried officers and all other employees as a group
and any person other than directors and officers of the Company for the purpose of issuing
shares.

Kazi M tak Ahm€d

Mir
Managing DiE&r {Curld Charg€)

Pa (ra! Packaging E Pdnling PtC

C\ronr

il]-

(o

Md. ollur Rrlnan ACS, CGIA
IthnrghgDlredor '

AAA tr'h&ce & InvertEelt Ltd.

Chlrl

m
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sECrroN (11X8)(14)

TRANSACTION IAITH THE DIRECTORS AND SUBSCRIBERS

TO THE MEMORANDUM

(a)

The names of the directors and subscribers to the memorandum, the nature ard
amor:lt of anything of value received by the issuer during the last five years or to be

received by each of the above persons, directly or indirectly, from the issuer and the
nafure and amount of any assets, services or other consideration received or to be

received by the issuer shall be stated in the prospectus;

(b)

If any assets were acquired or are to be acquired from the aforesaid persons, the
amount paid for such assets and the method used to determine the price shall be

mentioned in the prospectus, and if the assets were acquired by the said persons within
two years prior to their transfer to the issuer, the cost thereof paid to the subscribers to
the memorandum shall also have to be shown therein.

Md. oliur Rrhnu ACS, CGIA
MtrrgingDhctor'

AAA fhuce & hYettEent Ltd.

Kazi Mustak Ahmod
Charge)

Mlr Managing 0rtedot (Cunrrt

chlal Fins al

(\,c,cv
€o_<
<E'

SECTIONCONTENTS

Plttray Paclaoino & o PLC
PalkY{a! Paclagrn g & Prin lrng PIC



The names of the directors and subscribers to the memorandum, the nature
and amount of anything of value received by the issuer during the last five
years or to be received by each of the above persons/ directly or intiirectly,
from the issuer and the nafure and amount of any assets. services or other
consideration received or to be received by the issuer shall be stated in the
pfosp€ctus;
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The directors and subscriber to the memorandum have not received any benefit except Dividend
directly or indirectly during the last five years, details of which is given below:

Kazi Musta k Ahmed

oc\
E:I.

(o

Mir A
Chl., F al

SL
No

Name of the
Persory'
Party

Relationship
with the

Issuer

Nature of
hansaction

Amount in Taka

31-Dec-
23

2023 2021 2020

1
Abdul
Wahed

Chairman

Remuneration
Dividend
(Cash)

Dividend
(Bonus)

9,00,00,000 2,10,00,000

Board Atten.
Fee

2.
Md. Abdul
jabbar

Marraging
Dtector

Remuneration 3,000,000

Dividend
(Cash)

Dividend
(Bonus)

9,00,00,000 2,10,00,000

Board Atten.
Fee

3.

Mohammed
Abdur
Rahim

Director

Remuneration
Dividend
(Cash)

Dividend
(Bonus)

9,00,00,000 2,10,00,000

Board Atten.
Fee

-1

Mohammed
Abdul
Quader

Director
Remuneration
Dividend
(Cash)

Dividend
(Bonus)

9,00,00,000 210,00,000

Board Atten.
Fee

Md.0lhr Putnrn ACS, CGIA

Itltnrgilg Dircttor 
'

AAA[hrlss & lNestnent Ltd'
Ptc

Ms0agio! 0iedor (Culti[l Charge)

Paftmy Packaging E Prinling PLC

@)(14)(a)

2022 2079

Plritay Paclaging
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If any assets were acquired or are to be acquired from the aforesaid prersons,

the amount paid for such assets and the method used to determine the price
shall be mentioned in the prospechrs, and if the assets were acquired by the
said persons within two years prior to their transfer to the issuer, the cost

thereof paid to the subscribers to the memorandum shall also have to be

shown therein.

(B)(14Xb)

c!clc\
o-
(o

a-
P,)

Kazi Mubtak Ahmed
rtnaoim Die&r tOrtld Chargo)

Parhiat Packaging t Prlnting PLC
lld, Olut RrhnlD ACs, CCIA

Ithorgio! Duector '

AAA [hro.c & IlYelreDt Ltd.

Mir

Prfuay Pactaging

lsl

PLc

No assets were acquired or to be acquired by the Company from its director or subscribers to the

memorandum
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sECTroN (12XBX15)

SECTIONCONTENTS

TANGIBLE ASSETS PER SHARE

The prospectus shall show the net tangible asset backing per unit of the securities being

offered at the date of the latest statement of financial position contained or referred to
in the prospectus.

Kazi M ustak Ahmed

c\aq)
C\,
q
a_<
(o

Mir
Ccf

lsl
aMd. 0[or khEio ACs, CGIA

Illanrglng Dlnrtor '
AAA Flnrrco & IrvettE.[t Ltd.

Pafuay Pactagin & PLC

tihoa0in! oia&t {Cl,rltl Char0o)

Partway Packagrng & P nli!g PtC
4=



The prospectus shall show the net tangible asset backing per unit of the
securities being offered at the date of the latest statement of financial position
contained or referred to in the prospectus.

(8X15)
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The prospectus shall show the net tangible asset backing per unit of the securities being offered
at the date of the latest statement (31.72.2023) of financial position contained or referred to in the
prospectus

s
G
CL

(o

Md, ollur Rrlom ACS' CGIA

lllrttghg Dlrdor '

llA Dlaract & Iavahent Ltt

I'iir A
ehi.f Fi cial

A. Tangible Assets

Particulars Amount in Tk.

Property, Plant and Equipment 466,025,919

Investment Property 83,406,892

Capital work-in-process

Inventories 282,74t,773

Accounts & Other Receivables 543 ,7c-t ,"t36

Advance, deposits and prepa,'rrents

Total

329,737,915

1,788,758,O95

B. Liabilities
Particulars Amount in Tk.

Non-Current Liabilities 48,857,1.48

Current Liabilities 542,435,800

Total 591. ,292,948

C. Net Tangible Assets (A-B)

D. Number of Shares 45,000,000

Net Tangible Assets Per Shares (QD) 26.6-t_

Fafiwly prcirging E

sl

Ptc

-s
(-

\AA\
Kazi Mut6r Anmed
U.ragi4 0icc& (Cmrl Ciarye)

Pa*$ay Pactaginq & Prinling PtC

3,109,411.

80,035,049

Cash and cash equivalent

r,797,465)47
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SECTTON (13X8X16)

SECTIONCONTENTS

(a\

(b)

(d)

OWNERSHIP OF THE COMPNAY'S SECURITIES

The prospectus shall disclose, in tabular form, the name and address of any person
who owns, beneficially or of record, 5% or more of the securities o( the issuer,

indicating the number of securities owned, whether they are owned beneficially or of
CN of the securities represented by such ownership;

There shall also be a table in the prospectus showing the number of shares of the
issuer's securities owned by each director, each of the top ten salaried officers, and all
other officers as a group, indicating the percentage of outstanding shares represented

the shares owned;

(c) Provision for lock-in as per these Rules;

Statement of Securities to be locked in for each shareholder along with BO account

number, lock in period and nurrrber of securities to be locked-in.

Kazi M Ahm€d

(\oni
ea_.<

G(D

k
Managing D iedor {Cuteol ChaQ€)

Md, Ollcr Rrtorn ACS, CGIA
ila!.rglo8 Diroctor '

Al.A filrucs & Irvesbeot Ltd.

mMlr
chtcf

II
0
Eh rry Pactagi no PLC

Parktay Pa ckagiiq E Plinlin-! PtC

record, and the



The prospectus shall disclose, in tabular form, the name and address of any
person who owns, beneficially or of record, 5% or more of the securities of the
issuer, intlicating the number of securities owned, whether they are owned
beneficially or of record, and the percentage of the securities represented bv
such ownership;

(B)(16)(a)
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oc\r

d

(o

There is no officer of Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC holding any securities of the

Mir
Chlel

Mr. Abdul Wahed
102, Green Road,
Tejgaon, Dhaka-
7215.

Chairman 94,500,000 21.y.

Mr. Md. Abdul
labbar

102, Green Road,
Tejgaon, Dhaka-
7275.

Managing
Director

94,500,000 21.y"

Mr. Mohammed
Abdur Rahim

102, Green Road,
Tejgaon, Dhaka-
1215.

Director 94,500,000 277.

Mr. Mohammed
Abdul Quader

102, Green Road,
Tejgaon, Dhaka-
1275.

Director 94,500,000 27'/"

Shareholding by
beneficial or of

record ownership
("/,1

Address
Name of

Shareholder
Type of

ownefship

There shall also be a table in the prospectus showing the number of shares of
the issuer's securities o*'ned bv each diector, each of the top ten salaried
officers, and all other officers as a group, indicating the percentage of
outstanding shares represented by the shares ov*,ned.

Mr. Abdul Wahed Chairman 9,450,000 27%

Mr. Md. Abdul Jabbar Managing Director 9,4s0,000 2^t%

Mr. Mohammed Abdur Rahim Director 9,450,000 2L./"

Mr. Mohammed Abdul Quader Dircctor 9,450,000 21%

Ms. Parveen Wahed Director 1,800,000 4%

Ms. Selina Parveen Director 1,800,000

Ms. Tanzeen Khurshid Director 1,800,000

1,800,000

4y.

Ms. Taslima Begum Director 4%

Conpany,

Prftnay a9rn9 Pl"c

Kazi Mustak Ahmed
Uenagin0 Diredor (Cursot Chaqe)
Pa*tlay Packaging E Printirg ptc

Amount of
Securities

(B)(16)(b)

Name of Shareholder Position
Number of Shares

I Before IQIO
Percentage (%)

Before IQIO

Md, 0llorRdDrrACS, CGIA
lhnrglag Dlredor '

AAA [iru$ & hvethe rt Lrd.



d-*dbl reL' pppl
95

(c)Provision for lock-in as per these Rules;

All issued ordinary shares of the issuer at the time of according to consent to QIO shall be subject
to a lock in period from the date of issuance of prospectus or commercial operatiorl whichever
comes later, in the following matter:

(a) ordinary shares held by sponsors, director shareholders who hold 10% (ten percent) or mote
for (two) years;

(b) ordinary shares held by altemative investment funds of by foreign investors or by other for 1

(one) year;

(d) Statement of Securities to be locked in for each shareholder along with BO account nurnber,
lock in period and number of securities to be locked-iru

Kazi M Stak Ahmsd
Mir Managrng 0rredol (cu'8ol Chaqo)

s
C\|
CI
C\J

G6-<
cc)

Chld F

hfira!

Mr. Abclul Wahed Chairman 1204370053748784
9,450,000

1
2

Years

2 Mr. Md. Abdul Jabbar
Managing
Director 9,450,000

3
Mr. Mohammed Abdur
Rahim

Director
9,450,000

2
Years

{ Mr. Mohammed Abdul
Quader

Directo
I

1205080053152580
9,4s0,000

2

Years

Ms. Parveen Waled Director 720196(n7$42617
1,800,000

2

Years
c

6 Ms. Selina Parveen Director 1,800,000 ,19'"
2

Years

1201830053168981
1,800,000 4%

2

YearsMs. Tanzeen lXrurshid

1205080053152612
1,800,000

2

YearsMs. Taslima Begum Director

Name of Shareholder

Shares | ("/d

Md, 0llur Rrtnrn ACS, CGIA
ItfiDsghg Dlrfftor '

AlArlaract & IlvcttEent Lt

lsla

Ptc
Pa tal P ackaghg &P ting Ptc

Position
SL

'1201820053130552 1z
]Y"u,"

7.

l

1201830053168949

1201820053130496

!

il

-[:

Director

Number of
Shares Before

IQIOBO ID Lock
In
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SECTTON (14XBX17)

DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE

If ordinary shares are being offered, the factors to be considered in determining the
offering price shall be set forth in the prospectus;

If the issue price of the ordinary share is higher than the par value thereof, justification
of the premium shall be stated with reference to all of the foll

(i) net asset value per share at historical or current costs

(ii)
earning-based-value per share calculated on the basis of weighted average of net profit
after tax for immediately preceding five years or such shorter period during which the
issuer was in corunercial operation;

proiected earnings-based- value per share calculated on the basis of weighted average

of projected net profit after tax for the immediate next tfuee accounting years as per
the issuer's own assessment duly certified by the auditor of the issuer;

valuation muJtiple of similar stock or industry average (e.g., P/E multiple, etc.) in case

of IQIO or if issuance is the RQIO, weighted average market price per share of common
stock of the issuer for one year prior to such RQIO; and

all other factors with justification which have been considered by the issuer for fixing
the premiurr:
Provided that premium on QIO shall not exceed the amount of premium charged on
shares issued (excluding the bonus shares) within irnrnediately preceding one year.

Kazi Musta k Ahmod
Mir A
Chlo, F

PrttYray

(Cmd Chaqe)

al

(u)

(b)

(iiO

(i")

(")

C\rc5cv
o<
o_<
(o

Mrnali4Diedor

SECTIONCONTENTS

Md, 0llur Rrhoro ACS. CGIA
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AAA [itrrce & Inyettnelt Ltd"
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If ordinary shares are being offered the factors to be consideted
determining the offering price shall be set forth in the prospechrs;

1n
GXt4(a)
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While preparing the valuation report, a number of qualitative factors are measured to ensure the
optimum fair value of the securities. Apart from that, the probable impact of these mentioned
qualitative factors is reflected in the valuation.

Qualitative Factors:
1. The management body of the company are highly experienced in managing the

operations of the company. Additionally, the financial management history reveals that
the firm has an impressive track record of earnings management.

2. The company produces carton for ready-made garments sector. Hence, there is a low
possibility of product line stretching or diversification.

3. The market trend is suggesting a steady growth in the demands carton for ready-made

garments sector which indicates the company will experience growth in future.
4. The company has potential for gabbing more market shares through the expansion of its

production facilities. As a Matter of fact, the company is currently rgalizing ths lgsd 6f 2
capacity expansion.

Quantitative Valuation:
The guided principles of Rule No 3(a) and Clause No. B (17) of Annexure -E suggest that the
valuation of a company stock should be duly done under four (4) different methods in case the
issue price of the share is higher than the par value PPPL shares are being offered at par value,
however a valuation using 3 of the prescribed methods has been provided for convenience of the
potential investors (subscribers) of the IQIO issue. The following table represents a summary of
the quantitative valuation.

Method - 1 21..1.0

Method - 2 38.62

Method - 3 176.66

Based on Auditea f

Kazi ustak Ahmed

c\l
C'c\t
G
G-<
CD

Md. 0llur Rrhmrr ACS' CGIA

lllio2giog Dllector 
'

AAAfirrncc & InvestEelt Lto

Mir
Chlof

Per Share at historical costNet Asset Va.lue NA
Eaming Based Valuation Per Share Using Market
P/E
Average market price valuation of similar or

E mul

hrtr.y
al

lsl

g PtC

Mrnaging Dtedor (Cfiril Charge)

Palk,,ray Packagrn-o & Prlntrn0 Pl'c

industry average (P/

Reference Valrration l\.Iethod
Clalculated Fait

VaJue (BD'I')



If the issue
justification
followings:

price of the ordinary share is higher than the par value thereof,
of the premium shall be stated with reference to all of the (B)(14&)
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The issue price of the ordinary share is at par value so this not applicable for PPPL. However, a
valuation using 3 of the prescribed methods has been provided for convenience of the potential
investors (subscribers) of the IQIO issue. No valuation considering projected eamings have been
included.

METHoD - (1)

Valuation Using Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share

The Net Asset Value (NAV) is calculated using the in{ormation from the most recently published
audited financial statements on December 37,2023. To calculate the NAV the net assets of the
company is divided by the total number of outstanding shares. The company didn't have any
revaluation surplus in the reported year. Therefore, the NAV of the company without revaluation
reserve is found to be BDT 21.10 per share.

Details calculation of the valuation is given in the following table:

C\Ioc\r
G.o-
(D

ltd. olhr Rr[Drr ACS, CGIA
IthlrgingDinctor '

AAA lln.oc. & IovrilEent Ltd,

MirA
Chl.l

(8X14@X1)Net asset value per share at historical or current costs

Total Asset 1.,818,797581.

Total Liabilities 59"1,292,948

Net Asset: (A) 1.,227,5M,533

Less: Revaluation Reserve (B) 277,899,"r47

949,605,485Net Asset value (NAV) without Revaluation Reserve (A-B)

45,000,000Number of Share Outstanding as on 31 December 2023

21.10Net Asset value (NAV) per share

Method (1): Net Asset value (NAV) per share at historical cost
(without revaluation) as on 31 December, 2023

PsthYay

8l

lsl

PLC

ffi-!,h.-qf-ffi

Amount in
BDT



earning-based-value per share calculated on the basis of r,rrcighted average of
net profit after tax for immediately preceding five years or such shorter period (8x14@)(ii)
during which the issuer was in commercial operation;
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ME'r'rroD - (2)

EARNING BASED VALUATION PER SHARE USING MARKET P/E
The base of earning based valuation is the historical financial information. To catculate the faii
value per share, last five years' financial statements were used. Especially the historical net
income after tax of last five years were used along with the number of outstanding shares of the
company in the respective year. Using the cumulative shares, a weighted average eaming per
year is calculated, which is then used to calculate weighted average net profit after tax. The
weighted average EI5 is calculated to be BDT 2.68.

The average market P/E is calculated assuming the "Paper & Printing" sector as the ideal match
to the company. However, the lesser of the paper & printing Sector P/ E and Market P/ E has been
considered in the valuation. It is found that the average market P/E is 14.tt4, which is multiplied
with the weighted average Ef'S 2.68 to find the fair value of the share of BDT 38.62 per share.

Detailed calculation is given in the following table:

The Market P/E Calculation:

Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC could be categorized as a company under "Paper &
Printing" category according to the analysis on the Nature of the business. The monttrly P/E of
the market of last twelve months were collected from the monttrly review of DSE, and then the

.<t
C\I(=
c\t
(Y.
o-
(o

Chiof F

98,61.0,94't 45.02y. 44,392,687A 30.06.2023 45,000,000

B 30.06.2022 45,000,000 741,547,375 45.027. 63,727,807
11,288,98030.06.2021 9,000,000 125,382,936 9.007"

E 900,000 1.02,196,570 0.90% 920,-137

F 60,000 97,936,736 0.06% 58,786

G Total 99,960,O00 100.00% 120,382,391.

H Number of Shares Before IQIO 45,000,000

Diluted Weighted Average Earning Per Share (EPS) tcl FII 2.68K
1.4.MN Market P/E (Considering Lesser P/E of -14.44 & 60.80 is 14.44)

38.62o Historical Earning Based Value Per Share (BDT) [K*N]

Weighton
Total

Number of
Shares

No. of SharesYear

Ittd. 0llor Rrbnrn ACS' CGIA

MrrrgirgDiffitot'
AAAFbrrce & lnYertment Lld'

Pntnay

ls,

Pl.c

SL.
Net Profit after

Tax (BDI)

Weighted
Average Net
Profit after
Tax (BDT)

C
30.06.2020
30.06.2019

Mir

*{
Kazi Mustak Ahmeo

$:ffifflfiffffiTiTJ
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average P/E of the market is calculated, which is 14.44 The details of the market P/E calculation
are given in followin table:

The S Calculation:

Mlr il Razi US tak Ah mod
Msnagii9 oiBdor (CuBdCharg€)

C\To
C\a

&.o-
(lD

Month Market P/E

Aug-23 1,1.39

Jd-23 1.4.M

J"n-23 "t4.34

Mav-23 1,1.5

Apr-23 "t4.35

Mar-23 1.1.21

Feb-23 74.33

Jan-23 "14.46

Dec-22 14.11

Nov-22 1.1.50

Oct-22 L4.69

Sey22 "14.91

Average -t_4.M

Capital Market P/l

Alg-23 54,53

Jul-23 5 2.53

Jun-23 54.11

May-23 55.43

Apr-23 54.18

51.89Mar-23
52.36Feb- 23

53.14Jan-23
54.22Dec-22

Nov-22 75.72

Oct-22 91.55

Sep-22 79.98

60.80Average

Paper & Printing Sector

Iv{onth Sector P/E

Ild. Olhr RrLnu ACS' CGIA

IttlnrgtryDircttor 
'

AAAlirtocc & lrl$henl Ltd.

Pr ra, & PLC Pa ta} Packaging & Pinlinq nC



(B)(17)(bxiii)
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The issue price of the ordinary share is at par value so this not applicable for PPPL. However, a
valuation using 3 of the prescribed methods has been provided for convenience of the potential
investors (subscribers) of the IQIO issue. No valuation considering projected earnings have been
included.

METHOD -

Last One Year (Month ended) Closing Share Price of Similar Stocks:

The average month end close price of the peer Company from March, 2023 to Jar.rary,2024 is
considered.
Rationale for choosing these 2 Companies:

Among the listed "Paper & Printing" companies in the capital market, PPPL has taken two
companies because PPPL's product mix matches to these two companies.

c\roc\r

o-<
Cc,

Md. olur Rrtnan ACS' CGIA

Mrnrdng Dlrettor '

AAA lirluce & hYerbclt Ltd,

Mir lsle
Cil.t
Prrtwa

0fflcer

Kazi Mustak Ahmed
Mrmgin0 D edor lCE E Charge)

Parklray Packaginq & Prinlinq PLC

Valuation multiple of similar stock or industry average (e.g., P/E multiple,
etc.) in case of IQIO or if issuance is the RQIO, weighted average market price (B)G4&Xiv)
per share of common stock of the issuer for one yea. prior to such RQIO; and

32.70 168.10Feb-24
"r82.90lan-24 45.50
'1.86.20Dec-23 29.90

220.40Nov-23 27 .00

222.50Oct-23 11.10

225.50Sep-23 9.60

236.50Aug-23 11.10

245.5012.30Juf-23
L4.20 273.60Jun-23
9.80May-23

200.70Apr-23 8.90

1.70.40Mar-23 8.90

rv.onth

& Ptc

Prr:jected eamings-based- value per share calculated on the basis of
weighted average of proiected net profit after tax for the immediate next
three accounting years as per the issuer's own assessnent duly certified by
the auditor of the issuer;

-E:

Method (3): Average market price of similar stock-based valuation

Khulna Printing and Packaging Paper Processing & Packaging
Linited Limited

246.60

Average 18.42 214.9L

Sirnilar Stock Average 71.6.66
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Sowces of lnformation:
7. Annual Report of lssuer Company
2. Monthly reoinLt published by Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
3. DSE Data Archiae
Offer Price:

Based on the above-mentioned valuation methodologies as per Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Initial Qualified Investor Offer by Small Capital Company) Rules, 2022
the management of the company in consultation with the Issue Managers has set the issue price
at BDT 10.00 each at par value.

Conclusion:
Therefore, the issue managers and management of the company believes that the offering price
of Tk.10.00 per share at par value is justified.

The issue price of the ordinary share is at par value so this not applicable for PPPL. However, a
valuation using 3 of the prescribed methods has been provided {or convenience of the potential
investors (subscribers) of the IQIO issue. No valuation considering projected earnings have been
included.
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Parkray Packaginq E PrinlinQ PLC
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all other factors with justification which have been considered by the issuer for
fixing the premium; Provided that premium on QIO shall not exceed the

amount of premium charged on shares issued (excluding the bonus shares)

within immediately preceding one year.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OUTSTANDING OR BEING
OFFERED

The prospectus shall

descdbe any dividend, voting and preemption rights of any common stock

outstanding or bein
describe the dividend, voting, conversion and liquidation rights, as well as redemption

(u)

(b)

(c)

or sinking fund provisions, of an preferred stock outstanding or being offered;

if there are any limitations on the payment of dividends to common or preferred
stockholders because of provisions in debt inskuments or otherwise, explain such

limitations; and

(d) describe any other material rights of the common or preferred stockholders.
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offered;



describe any elividenel, voting anll preemplion righes of anv common stock
outstanding or bcing offerer{;
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Kezi Mustak Ahmed
lurnagiq l)ircdor {Curld Charg6)

P.rlrd.t Packagiig & Printing Pl.C

The Share Capital of the company is divided into Ordinary Shares, carrying equal rights to vote
and receive dividend in terms of the relevant provisions of the Companies Ac! 1994 and the
Articles of Association of the company. A11 Shareholders shal1 have the usual voting rights in
person or by proxy in connection with, among others, election of Directors & Auditors and other
usual agenda of General Meeting - Ordinary or Extra-ordinary. On a show of hand, every
shareholder presents in person and every duly authorized representative of a shareholder present
at a General Meeting shall have one vote and on a poll every shareholder present or by proxy
shall have one vote for every share held by him or her.
In case of any additional issue of shares for raising further capitaf the existing shareholders shall
be entifled to Right Issue of shares in terms of the guidelines issued by the BSEC from time to
time.

If the Company at any time issues convertible preference shares or debenture with the consent
of BSEC, such holders of Securities shall be entitled to convert such securities into ordinary shares
if it is so determined by the Company.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act 1994 Articles of Association of the Company and
other relevant rules in force, the shares, if any, o{ the Company are freely transferable, the
Company shall not change any fee {or registering transfer of shares. No transfer shall be made to
firms, minors or persons of mental disorder.

1. The profit of the company, subject to any special right relating thereto created or
authorized to be created by the Memorardum of Association subject to the provision of
the Articles of Association, shall be divisible among the members in proportion to the
capital paid up on the Shares held by them respectively.
No larger dividend shall be dedared than is recommended by the Directors, but the

Company in its General Meeting may declare a smaller dividend. The declaration of
Directors as to the arrrount of net Profit of the Com

c\lOc\r
d.o-4
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describe the dividend, voting, conversior, ancl liquidation rights, as w'ell as

redemption or sinking fuld provisions, oI any preferrecl stock outstanding or
being offered;

(BX18Xb)

i{ there are any lirnitations on the pavment of tlivitlends to comnon or
preferred strxkholders because of provisions in debt inskuments or otherwise,
explain such limitations; and
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111. No dividend shall be payable except out of profits of the Company or any other
undistributed profits. Dividend shall not carry interest as against the Company.
The Directors may, from time to time, pay the members such intedm dividend as in their
judgment the financial position of the Company may justify.
A transfer of shares shall not pass the right to any dividend declared thereon before the
registration of transfer. No limitation in payment of dividend is stipulated in ary debt
inskument or otherwise.

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act 1994, Articles of Association of the Company
and other relevant rules in force, the shares of the Company are hansferable. The Company shall
not charge any fee, other than Govemment duties for registering hansfer of shares. No transfer

shal1 be made to a minor or person of unsound mind.

The Directors shall present the financial statements as required under the law & Intemational
Accounting Standard. Finarcial statements will be prepared in accordance with the Intemational
Accounting Standards consistently apptied tfuoughout the subsequent periods and present with
the o$ective of providing maximum disclosure as par law and Intemational Accounting
Standard to the shareholders regarding the financial and operational Position of the company.

The shareholders shall have the right to receive all periodical statement and reports, audited as

well as unaudited, published by the company from time to time.

The shareholder holding minimum of 10% shares of paid-up capital of the company shall have

the right to requisition extra ordinary General Meeting of the compary as provided for the section

84 of the Companies Act 1994.

Kazi Mu Ahmed
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SECTION CONTENTS

(u)

(b)

(.)

(d)

FINANCIAL STATEMENT REQUIREMENTS

The prospectus shall indude-
the financial statements prepared and audited in adherence to the provisions of the

Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020;

information as is required under section 186 of the Companies Act,7994 relating to
holding company;

selected ratios on fiquidity, profitability and solvency of the issuer as specified in
Annexure D; and
the issuer shall include comparative income statements and balance sheet and
a{orementioned ratios for immediate preceding five accounting years of the issuer in
the prospectus. If the company has been in existence for less than five years, the above-

mentioned inclusion and submission will have to be made for the period of existence

of the company.
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the financial staterrents prepared and audited in adherence to the provisions
of the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020; @)(rr)(a)
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Parkway Packaging & hinting PLC. ("the company),

which comprises the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2023, atd the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash

flows for the period then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the company for the period ended

December 31, 2023, are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the financial reporting
provisions for submission to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Comrnission (BSEC) for IrLitial

Qualified [nvestor Offer of the share of the Company.

Basb for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing [SAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the lntemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasb of Malter

Basis of Accounting and Restridion on D bttibution

The Financial statem€nts are prepared to assist the Company in complying with the financial

reporting provisions for submission to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEQ for
kritial Qualified Investor Offer of the share of the Company. As a result, the financial statement may

not be suitable for another purpose. Our report is intended solely for the mentioned purpose above

and should not be distributed to or used by other parties. Our opinion is not modilied in respect of
these matter.

Key Auilit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance

in our audit of the Financial Statements of the curent period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in fomring our opinion thereorl and

C\toc\
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the shareholders of Parkway Packaging & Printing PLC.

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Key audit matters for the audit of the finartcial statements are as under
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Risk

Revenue Recognition

We have tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the

following:

) Sales Conkact/Master LC with the
buyers.

) Policy of revenue recogrition.
) AIT certificate from related banks on

the sales realization.
D Related LC documents.
D Segregation of duties in invoice

creation and modification and
Our substantive procedures in relation to the 

I

revenue recognition comprises the following:

D We understood, evaluated and
validated the key controls related to
PPP PLCs sales process from end to
end, from contracts approval and
sign-off, recording of sales, goods
dispatched, all the way tfuough to
cash receipts and customers'
oubtanding balances;

> We tested the completeness of
journal entries compared to financial
statements; as well as if there are any
exception existed that the debit
accounts of sales recognition were
not related to cash and bank, trade
receivables or advances from
customers;

) We conducted zubstantive testing of
revenue recorded over the period
using random sampling techniques,
by exanrining the relevant
supporting docummts induding

I

At the period ended, the company's reported
total revenue of BDT 475,787,433.

IFRS 15 establishes a conprehensive
framework for determining whether, how
much and when revenue is recognised. It
replaced IAS 18 Revenue, IAS 11

Conskuction Contracts and related

interpretations. Under IFRS 15, revenue is

recognised when a customer obtains control
of the goods or services. Deterrrrining the

timing of the trarsfer of control - at a point in
time or over time - requires judgemmt.

The company has adopted IFRS 15 using the

cumulative effect method (without practical
expedients), with the effect of initially
applying this standard recognised at the date

of initial application (i.e. 1 JuIy 2020).

Accordingly, the information presented for
2019-20 has not been restated - i.e. it is

presented, as previously reported, under IAS
18, IAS 11 and related interpretations.

We identified revenue recogrrition as a key
audit matter because tevenue has wide
hfluence on the financial statements of
Parkway Packaging & Printing PLC. (PPP

PLQ and therefore there is an inherent risk
of manipulation of the timing of recognition
of revenue by management to meet specific

targets or expectations.

Pefif,ay

lsl

PLc Pa traI Packaging & Priiling PIC

Our response to the risk
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sales invoices, bill of entry, shipping
documents and bank proceed sheets.

> Obtain zupporting documents for
sales transactions recorded, whether
revenue was recognized in the
correct period; and

> Finally assessed the appropriatmess
and presentation of disdosure
against relevant accounting
standards.

See note no. 21.00 to the Financial Statements.

Valuation and efstence of inventory

As at Decembet 3-1, 2023 the company
reported total invmtory balances Tk.
282,747,773 held in factory warehouses and
across multiple product lines.

The value of lnventory is a key audit rnatter

due to:

lnventories are carried at the lower of cost

and net realisable value. As a result, the

Directors apply judgemmt in determining
the appropriate values for slow-moving or
obsolete items.

Challenging the appropriateness of
managemends assumptions applied in
calculating the value of the inventory
provisions by:

Evaluating the design and implementation of
key inventory controls operating across the
company/ induding those at a sample of
factory warehouses.

Comparing the net realizable value,
obtained through a detailed review of sales

subsequent to the period-end, to the cost
price of a sample of inventories.

See note no. 8.00 to the Financial Statements.

Other Malterc

The Company has prepared a separate set of financial statements for the period ended December 31,

2023 in accordance with lntemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) on which we issued a

separate auditor's report to the shareholders of the company dated 31 March,2024.

Respotrsibilities of managanmt anil those chargeil u.tith gooeraance for the financial statelneflts

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements provisions of subrrission to

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (RSEC) for tnitial Qualified Investor Offer of the

share of the Company, and for such intemal control as management determines is necessary to

Kazi Mu tak Ahmed
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enable the preparation of financial staternents that are free from material misstaternent whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and
using the going concem basis of accounting unless rnanagement either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

Process.

Auilitorr's responsibilities for the ardit o/-the financial statemeflts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staterrents as a whole
are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that indudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will a.lways detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of matedal mjsstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidmce tlnt is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting ftorr fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissiors,
misrepresmtations, or the override of intemal control.

Obtain an r.rnderstanding of intemal conhol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circu:nstances, but not for the purpose o{ expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's intemal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accor:nting policies used and the reasonableness of
accor:nting estimates and related disdosures made by managemmt.

Condude on the appropriateness of managemen(s use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidmce obtained, whether a rraterial uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast sigrrificant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem. If we condude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disdosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our condusions

Md, 0llur Rrloao AC{, CGIA
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Name of the Auditor

Firm's FRC Enlistrrent
No

Mohammed Forkan Uddin FCA

Managing Partner
886

CAF -001-1414

* pgpl

(

razituutHenmeo
Mana0ing Diredor (Cuait Cha0o)

Pa tat Packaging & Prinling PIC

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
firhrre events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, struchrre and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
kansactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We cornrnunicate with those charged with govemance regarding among other rrratters, the plarmed
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intemal conhol that we idmtily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to comnrunicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our indepmdence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation predudes public disdozure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstance, we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of going so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Name of Firm: MMRahman&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Signature of the
Auditor sD/-
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Pa rtic u la rs
30 J une 2023

464,@4,725
92.674.324

5,450,000

279,394,&O
534,379,744
736,799,@

4so,000,000
470,377,n2

27.O22,664

256,777,857

Parkway Packasins & Printine PLC.
Capita 5 outh A\enue Tower, Flouse * 50 (6th Floor),

Road # 03, Culshan -1, D,-,eke-1212

S tateme nt of Fina ncial Position
As at 31 December 2023

Note s
1

AsseG
ilon - current assets
Property, plant and equipment
ln\Eslment Property
Capital uork-in-process
Right of Use As sets
Totalnon - current assets

4.m
5.00
6.00
7.m

466,O25,979
8,3.4o6,892
3.709,477

30 039 446
542.547.707

Current asseb
ln!entories
Accounts recei\able
Ad\ance, deposits and prepayments

Cash & cash equiwalenE
Tobl current assets

8.m
9.m
10.00
11.@

242,747,773
v3,707,736
80,ogs,o49

329.737.915
7.236.275.473

Totalassets
Equity and liabilities

S hare cepital
Reta;ned eamings
Re\6luation resenes

Total equity
l.lon -cu rre nt liabilities

12.00
13.OO
14.m

4so,000,000
499,&5A85
277.499.147

1,227,504,,532

Detuned tax liabiliv
Lease Obligation

obl non-current liabilites
urrent liabilities

Current portion of lease obligation
Accounts payable
5 hort term bank loan
Pro\,is ion fcr Taxes

ota I current liabililieg

15.m
16.@

25,474,374
23.434.774
44.457,744 27,022,64

c
17.00
18.00
19.00
20.oo

6,@O,603
754,472505
327,n7,749

54 675 a4a
542.435.4cyJ

ota I equiv and liabililies 7,474.797,547

NAV Per S hare 32.00 27.24

sD/
Managing Director

5D/-
Director

s D/-
Chief Financial Officer

s D/-

Company S ecretary

Mme of Firm:

S ignatJre of the Arditor

Mme of the A]ditor

E nrolment No.

MMRahman&Co.
Cha rEred Accountants

Mohammed Forkan Uddin FCA
I\,hnaging Parher
886
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6 t'lonths
Period from 1st

July to 31
Period from 1st

July to 31
Pa rticula rs

Parkway Packaging & Printing PLC
apita Sou$ Avenue Tower, l-buse # 50 (6th Floor),

Road # 03, Gulshan -1, Dhaka-1272

tatement of Profit or Loss & other comprehensive income

For the period from Juty Ol,2O23 to December 31, 2023

6l"lonths

Mte s

Revenue

Cost of goods sold
Gross profit

27.@

?2.@

475.747.433

{360.553.379)

465.400.08

1379 ,3ss,872)
7L4.634.054 46.M4.

Adm inis t'ative expenses
Selling & Disbibution expenses
Other Operating lncome
Net profit before finance cost

(24,640,@21
( 29, 93O.933)
42U9,L55

(7s,93,376)
(12,&33,431)

7 47 026
a(}2"4!zt9s

(73,695,628\

73,338,490

Finance cost 26.@ 19

perating Profit 8,716,567 54,W,O22

Other income
l\kt profit before work€rs' profit pa rlicipation funds & bx

27.N 2,979.9A8

91,596,555

(4,366, s03)

7r,473,742

Contibution to workers' profi t participation fu nds

Net profit bcfore bx
28.00

lncome tax

Oefurred tax
Net profit after tax

29.@
30-@

87,330,052

(11,46s,485)

a,o!3,726

lLs.97O,979l

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 7.76

sD/-

lvtanaging Director

SD/-

Director

SD/-

chief Financial Officer

sD/-
Company S ecretary

Nbme of Firm: MMRahrnan&Co.
Charbred Accountanb

S ignatrre of the Arditor
l.lame of the Ardit r Itlohammed Forkan Uddin FCA

NAnaging Parher
886Enrolment M.

Firm's FRC Enlisbnent No. F 1nL-744
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Parkwav Packasing & Printins PLC.
Capita South A\enue To,aer, Flouse # 50 (6tl Floor),

Road # 03. Gulshan -1, Dhaka 1272

Statement of other Comprehensive lncome

For the period from J uly 01,2023 to December 31, 2023

Amounb in Ta ka

Pa rti cu la rs Note s Period from 1st J uly
to 31 December

Period from 1st J uly
to 31 Decem ber 2022

Net Profit after tax 75,8U,568 52,U2,747

Reualuation reserve of land and buildins

Defurred bx on other comprehensive income 28.01- t,M,294 7,078,786

77,4{8,86t 59,%O,933Total comprehensive income for the period

s D/- s D/- S D/. s D/-
Dire ctor Chief Financial Off cer Compa ny Secreta ryMa na ting Director

Name of Firm: MMRahman&Co.
Charbred Accountanb

S isnatJre of the Audibr
Mohammed Forkan Uddin FCA

Nb nasins Pa rher
Mme of the Auditor
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Parkway Packaging & Printing PLC.
Capit South A'Enue To!,,er, Flouse # 50 (6d'1 Floor)

Road # 03, Gulshan '1, Dhaka-1212

Staternent of Changes in Equity
For the period from ) uly O1,,2O23 to December 31, 2023

Staternent of Chantes in Equity

Fo r th e pe riod fro m J u ly 01,2022 to De ce mbet 37, 2022

Mohammed Forkan Uddin FCA

Mir As
Chief

inT

Arno nt in Taka

s D/-

Company Secretary

Kazi Mu k Ahmed

sDr
Managing Director

sot
Director

sDr
chief Financial Officer

MMRahrnan&Co.
Charbred Accounbnt

Nlame of Firm:

5 isnature of the Ardibr
i.,lame of the AJdibr

c{o
C\J

(y,
cr-

<-o

Enrolment M.
Firm's FRC Enl;stnent M.

l"tnaging Parher
886
cAF 01-144

&

Particulars Share capital Retaine d

Earninss
Revaluation
Res erves

T otal

7,750,O35,n2

75,864,568

7,604,294

Balance at 01 July 2023

Bonus S hare lss ued

tlet profit for $e yea r

Additional Depreciation Transfer b Rebined
Eamings,l€toffTax

Adjusbnentof Defened Tax Liability due b
excess depreci:tion on Revaluation surplus

450,m0,0m 410,371,803

75,8U,5A

73,9,776

249,663,970

(13,369,116)

Balance at 31 December 2023 450,m0,000 499,&5,445 277,499,747 7,227,5U,632

Share capital Rebined
Earninss

Revaluation
Res e rves

TotalParticulars

379,552,47A

176,777,39s)

7,078,745

\u7,490.542

52,M2,747

7,018,786

Balance atOl July 2022

Bonus S hare bsued
I.let profit br the year

Additbnal Depreciation Transfer b R ebined
Eamings, l.let off Tax

Adjustnentof Detuned Tax Liability due b
excess depreciation on Re\raluation surplus

450,000,m 278,33€,O72

52U2,t47

76,777,395

7.70r.957.474Balance at 31 December 2022 450,m0,0m u7,@7,673 309,859,861

lil 0[sr Rrioro ACS, CGIA

MtotdlgDlffitor'
AlAEhri.;& IlY$tnert Ltd

PrfirYa!

la

Ptc

Mana0ng Dredor (Cunil Chargs)

ParkYiay Paciaging & Plmting PtC

7,$4,294
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Notes

25.00

27.O0

26 00

308,054,563

42,349,155

(3s,728,634)

(42,133,876)

(259,O49,213)

(5,098,869)

(3,S27,180)

116

(29,881,737)

(1 5,920,814)

(380,s57,898)

(6,488,524)

(18,393,783)

#ppPl
Parkway Packaging & Printing PLC.

Capita South Avenue Tower, House # 50 (6th Flooo,

Road # 03, Gulshan -1 , Dhaka-1212

Statement of Cash Flows

For the period from July 01,2023 to December 3'1, 2023

Particu lars

A. Cash flows from operating activities
Collection from customers

Other Operating lncome

Other lncome

Cash generated from operations

Cash paid to employees

Cash paid for operating expenses

Cash paid to suppliers

lncome Tax Paid

Finance cost

Net cash flows from operating activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Short term loan (repaid)/Received

Long term loan (repaid)/Received

Lease Obligation
Current account with related
company

742 369

5,208,315 98,490,1 10

(1,478,199)4.00

6.00 (13,134,962) (1,417,990)

(13,134,962) (2,896,189)

19.00 327,207,149 ('t71,242,555)

1,'t71,611

(3,250,971)

(2,474,516) (6s,oz?tQqL

(\t(=
c\l

o-4
(o

Net cash f used in) financing activities 32',| 661,| (23s,093,448)

Mir A
Chiet F
Paltxay

Kazi M stak Ahmed
Managing 0ircdor (Cunent Charge)

al

Period from 1st
July to 31

December
2023

Period from 1st
July to 31

December 2022

d,0[uRrtnrn ACS, CGIA

Irlrnrging Dlnctor

AAAfitrt[ce & lsreltnelt uo' s

ing E

sla

Ptc
Parknay Paclaging & Prinling PIC

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and
equipment

Capital work-in-process
Net cash used in investing
activities

351,146,087 549,732,866

516,852,080

15,471,026

17,409.760

Amounts in Taka
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D. Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents (A+B+C)

E. Opening cash and cash equivalents
F. Closing cash and cash equivalents
(D+E+F)

SD/-
Managing Director

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share 34.00

313,555,014 (139,499,528)

16, 182,901 212 155 721

__329,137_p!3_ __12,6!qJg_

o.12 2.19

SD/-
Company Secretary

Kazi Mus k Ahmed

SD/-
Chief Financial Officer

SD/-
Oirector

Name of Firm: M M Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Signature of the Auditor:

Name of the Auditor Mohammed Forkan Uddin FCA

Managing Partner

Enrolment No. 886

Firm's FRC Enlistment No CAF -001-144

c\t
Qc\t
(y.
o-

<E)

Mir As
Chiol Fi Menaging 0ircdor (Cunent Charge)

Park$ay Packaging & Prinling PLC

M6, ollnr Rrtnrn ACS' CGIA

Mlrrgilg Dlredor ' .-
AMFhuce & INettnert Lt6. Pr way &

la

PLC
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PARK\A'AY PACKAGING & PRINTING PLC,
As on 3l December 2023

Non Revalued Assets (Cost Component) (A)

Cost

Addldon durlnr
the perlod

Dl5posal/
Adlustn.nt

Cl05ln6
Balanc€

a't 't, 2i23

opcnlnt aalancc
oLo7.m23

Charred
Durlng th€

Dspoial/ Clorlnt

317L21123
3LXL2g23

k,," o*," ",,.s
openlng
Balanc€

0L07.2023
256.6,0.*5
20.946.898

1,017.O74
145.m

7,A70,026
13.302.7m
8,780,950

5.442,$6

2,173.A22
7,918,893

262.133,831
m,944,494

1,017.O74

145.000
9,923,U4

21,2?1,593
8,780,950

26 r)99 7-12

70,6
7s%
75%

75%
70,6
7CA
7e,t
2Ct%

704,207,347
17.055,390

920,393
131" 216

5,264,&7
4, 2,279
6,461,7U

22.394.152

7402.207
297,A63

7,257
1.034

162,079
9145m
115.958
37o562

112.W.594
17,347,253

927.644
132.2fi

5.426626
5,n8,779
6,5n,742

22 7tA.7',l4

150.124.234
3.599.645

89.434
12.79

4,497,222
75,442.474
2,203,2@
3 335 054

Plant and machinery
Electic lns ta lla tion

Telephone Set & lnstallaton
FumituE and fixturEs

Offce eouiDments

333.254.972 7_53€.447 773.496.277Salan.e a5 at 30 J une 2023

Revalued As5ets (Cost Component) (B)

Cost

lJame ofltre 5ss€b
OpenlnS
Ba lan.€

o1.o7_2023

Dsposal/
Adlustnent

CloslnB

31,.12.2023

op€nlng Bala nce
o1.o7.2023

charted
Durlnt the

Dspo5al/ CloslnE

37_122023
37.12.2023

32,838.740 32.434,7q er6

2l]%
Land and lrnd de\rlooment 32.834.74A

30.330.570
116.501.390 63.169 310SubTotal

11t 501 390 116.501.390 41.536.858 8.425.158 49.962.017 l\a 539 374Balrnce as at 30 .,une 2023 E

I 6 APR 202d

*E$
i";=aBqE:o-t
SEiF^
=i6a" \



cost
Op€nlng
Balance

Addldon durlnr
thc pcrlod

Disposa l/ Closlng
Balance

31.12.2Cr3

op€nlng Balanc€
o7.o7.2023

Charred
Dirln8 th€

Dlspocal/
Adjustnent

Closlns
Balance

31.722023
37.,jL2o,23

Name of th€ asseE

1a2.995.480142.995.m
70 410 93a

742,995.4&
70.410.938

Land and land de\€looment

253.406.414 25.347.934 4.506.300subTotal

253.406.414B,l: n.€ e. ,t 30 lune 2023

7M 7|l1 227 15.475.551 720.176.774Grand Tolal at 31 Decemb€r 2023 {A+8tC}

7r)3 162 7AO 153A.A47Balan.e as .t 30 Jt ne 2923
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period ended
31 Dec 2023

evalued AsseG (Revaluation Reserve Component)(c)

location of deprecation:

l!6nufactrring overhead @ 9Cr96

inistalve overhead (a lCPl

E--=

EE3
gFg
EchE=8
iaE

oz
6i'

='

a=x
="8 

R

EE;?= c.B*(,'E;aE
gs 3c.\
=' c) - \@ 

=t 
\

888

1-7 543.757

;l

(9.

,

I 6 APR 2024

75.749.342
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estment Property (Cost ComDonend(D)

893
Ei;

o

0l

x
0)
!.

=ct,
-
,,
6o

E=r*vb

EEA
EE'E

acEi8'aE

't, <
=?{.8

3o
.e5

fe
=.)a3-
=a'og

Op€nln8
Balance

ot o7 2.173

Closlnr

x1 72.2023

Openlns Balance
07.o7.2023

Chart.d
Drrlns th.

closlng

31 l' 
'O)3

3L12.2023
Name ofthe asseb

711.357.444 3.641.551
114.994.997 11,1,.357_444 3.&1.551

774 994 997 114.99A.997 109.941.247 1.011.542 110 952 429Balance as at30 June 2023

lnvestment Property (Revaluatjon Reserve Component)(E)

cost

I'lame ot the assets
Opcnlnt

oLo7.m23

Addld6n durlng
the perlod

Closlng
Brlanc.

3L1Z2A3

Openlng 8i la nce
01.47.2023

Cha18cd
arinr th. Dlsposal/

Adiustnent

Closlns

3L1Z2A3 3L12.fr)3

13a 4a1 495 138 481.495 49.a53 33a a 462 416
134 441 495 49 453 3345ub Total

134 4al 495 13A.4a1.495 27.696 299 22.157.O39Balance ar at 30 June 2023

253.440 492 253.44O.492 160 ao6 164 9.267.432 17fl r)73 6CnGra nd Tota I at 31 December 2023 (D+E)

A,l:n..,s at3{)lunE 2023 160.406.164 92.674.324

8.340,689

Alocation of deprecation

9.267.432

period ended
31-Dec-23

f,tnufacturine o\rcrhead @ 9096

Administrative ov€rhead @ 1e/6

EIM

1 6 APil 2024
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Mir m
Chiel F

Ppppl

Kazi Mustak Ahmed
Mena$ng 0iredor (Curenl Charge)

Pa i{at Packagmg & Panlrng PIC

Parkway Packaging & Printing PLC.

Notes to the financial statements
For the period from July 01,2023 to December 3l , 2023

1 Reporting entity

1.01 Company Profile

Parkway Packaging & Printing PLC (Parkway Packaging & Printing -PLC, changed its
name from Parkway Packaging & Printing Limited in dated August 28 ,2022) was
incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private Limited Company under the Companies Act,
'1994 vide Registration No.C-50353(648)/2003 dated 3rd September 2003.
Subsequently, the Company has converted into a public limited Company dated 15
June 2022.
The Company started its commercial operation on 1st July 2008. lts Corporate Head
Offlce is located at South Avenue Tower (6th Floor) 7, Gulshan Avenue, House # 50,
Road # 03, Gulshan -1, Dhaka-1212. Registered office of the company is located at
102, Green Road, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215 and factory ofthe company is located at
Sardaganj, Kashimpur, Gazipur.

1.02 Nature of Business

The Company operates as a backward linkage industry and Manufacturing carton for
Readymade Garments Sector. The company operates to carry on the business of
packaging, paper converting, general printing, publishing, stationery, lithography,
electro{yping, engraving, die-sinkers, book-binding, designing, draftsman, paper and
ink manufacturing, envelop manufacturing, accounts-books manufacturing, machine
ruling, numerical printing, bag making, card-board manufacturing, ticket
manufacturing, calendars and booksellers, diary printing, festive, complimentary,
wedding or other ceremonial cards or fancy cards or valentine, dealers in stamps,
parchment and agents for the payment of stamp and other duties to fun newspaper
and journals.

2 Basis of preparation

2.01 Statement of compliance

The flnancial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of
the lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh by
the FRC, the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance
1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, Listing Regulations of Dhaka
and Chittagong Stock Exchanges and other relevant local laws as applicable.

=c!o
C\I

o-

qc,

P!*way Paclaging

lsl

n9 Pl-C

v{
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2.02 Regarding Applicable Accounting Standard

SL.
NO

Name of IAS
IAS NO Status

1 Presentation of Financial Statement 1 Applied

2 lnventories 2 Applied

J Statement of Cash Flows 7 Applied

4
Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

8
Applied

5 Events after the reporting period '10 Applied

6 lncome Taxes 12 Applied

167 Property, Plant & Equipment Applied

8
Leases 17 Replaced by IFRS

'16

I Revenue 18 Replaced by IFRS
'15

AppliedEmployee Benefits

20
Not Applied11

Accounting for government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance

21
Applied12

The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange rates

Applied13 Borrowing Cost

Related Party Disclosures 24 Applied14

26
Not Applied15

Accounting and Reporting by
Retirement Benefit Plans

to Separate Financial Statements 27

17
lnvestment in Associates and Joint
Ventures

28
Not Applicable

29
Not Applied18

Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

19 Financial lnstruments: Presentation Applied

20 Earnings per share JJ Applied

21 lnterim Financial Reporting 34 Applied

Applied22 lmpairment of Assets Jb

Applieda.) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities &
Contingent Assets
Intangible Assets 38 Applied

25
Financial lnstruments: Recognition
and Measurment

?o Replaced by IFRS
15

40 Appliedlnvestment Property

Agriculture 41 Not Applied

<\!<>

o-

(o

Mlr
Chiel

Kazi M UStak Ahmed
la

Fin t0

Itd. O[ur Rrlnu AC\ CGIA

Itrrtgiot Dlredor ' .- -
AlAtilucc & hYertDclt Ltd'

Prtlay Pactaging & Pdnllng PtC

to
10

Applied

24

I'bnaqing Di0dot {Cu,8il Charge}

Pa (tay Packagrng E Prinlirg Pl'C



SL.
NO

Name of IFRS IFRS NO Status

1

1

Not Applicable

2 Share Based payment 2 Not Applicable

3
Business Combinations 3 Not Applicable

4 Insurance Contracts 4 Not Applicable

5

Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations 5

Not Applicable

6
Exploration for and Evolution of
Mineral Resources

6
Not Applicable

7
Financial lnstruments: Disclosure 7 Applied

I Operating Segments I Not Applicable

o Financial lnstruments I Applied

10 Consolidated Financial Statements 10 Not Applicable

11
Joint Arrangements 11 Not Applicable

12
Disclosure of lnterests in others
Entities

12
Applied

13
Fair Value Measurement 13 Applied

14
Regulatory Deferral Accounts Not Applicable

IJ
Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

15
Applied

'16 Leases 16 Applied

,.

dbr *4S,
pppl

2.03 Comparative information and rearrangement thereof:

Comparative figures have been re-arranged wherever considered necessary to
ensure better comparability with the current period without causing any impact on the
profit and value of assets and liabilities as reported in the financial statements.

2.04 Accrual basis of accounting

Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC. Prepares its financial statements, except for
cash flow information, using the accrual basis of accounting. Since the accrual basis
of accounting is used, Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC recognizes items as
assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial statements)
when they satisfy the definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the
Framework

.<t
c\,o<\

o-

<.o

Md, O[ur khnrn ACS, CGIA
Mr[rdlgDlndor'

AAA lilroB & InY6tnert LtlL

Mir As
Chief Fin

xaziuu#[nmeo
il!nagirU oite&r (Cu{l!ot Charge)

Parkray Packagiig & Prinling PICPr*way &

la

PLC

-g

First Time Adoption of lnternational
Financial Reporting Standards

14
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2.05 Date of authorization

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on March
31,2024.

2.06 Functional and presentational currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/TUBDT), unless
otherwise stated, which the company's functional currency is. All financial information
are presented in Taka and have been rounded off to the nearest integer.

2.07 Offsetting

2.08 Reporting period

Financial period ofthe company covers the period from 01 July 2023 to 31 December
2023.

3 Significant Accounting Policies

3.01 Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the company have been prepared on an accrual basis,
under historical cost convention, and in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Wherever appropriate, such principles are explained in the
succeeding notes.

Components of financial statements

Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Profit or Loss & other comprehensive income
Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of Changes in Equity
Notes to the Financial Statements

3.02 Going concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foreseeable future
and hence, the financial statemenls have been prepared on going concern basis. As
per management assessment there are no material uncertainties related to events or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as
a gorng concern

c\,(:,

o-

qo

lld, OIlr R$nro AG' CGIA

!lrurElo ! Dlrettor '

lA [iru.. & bYerhsrt LrL

Mir
Chlsl F cial

Kazi Mus Atrmed
Managinq Director (Cutent Chaqe)

htlway Packaging nq PIC
Pa way Packaging & Prinling PtC

1,24

Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC. does not offset assets and liabilities or income
and expenses, unless required or permitted by an IFRS.
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3.03 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Entity recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This core principle is delivered
in a five-step model framework:

I .ldentify the contract(s) with a customer
2.ldentify the performance obligations in the contract
3.Determine the transaction price
4.Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
5.Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Application of this guidance will depend on the facts and circumstances present in a
contract with a customer and will require the exercise of judgment.

Entity does not satisfy its performance obligation over time; it satisfies it at a point in
time. Revenue will therefore be recognized when control is passed at a certain point
in time.

There was no material impact of adopting IFRS 15 on the Company's statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2023 and its statement of profit or loss and OCI
for the period ended 31 December 2023 and the statement of cash flows for the period
then ended.

3.04 Use of estimates and judgments

Note - 08
Note - 09
Note - 15

Note - 18
Note - 20
Note - 29

lnventories
Accounts Receivable
Deferred Tax Liability
Accounts Payable
Provisions for Taxes

e Tax

a!a
(Y.
o-

(E)

Md, O[tr Rriura ACT, CGIA
ItlrugllgDlrctor '

AL{ [i!uc. & hreitDert Ltd.

Mir
Chiof
Prtuat Pa

al
lsla

PLC

-t"

xr.i rur$nreo
Mrnagrng t)rredtr {Cuaent Charge}

Pa way Packagng & Plnling PtC

ln preparing these financial statements, management makes judgments, estimates
and assumptions which affect the reported amounts of the assets and liabilities and
disclosure of the contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and revenue and expenses during the period have been reported. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recorded in the period in which the estimates are revised
and in any future periods affected.

ln particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical
judgment in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements are included in the following notes:
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3.05 Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared under direct method in accordance with
lnternational Accounting Standard (lAS)-7 "Statement of cash flows" as required by
the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020.

3.06 Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of Changes in Equity is prepared in accordance with IAS-1 " Presentation
of Financial Statements". This statement reflects information about the increase or
decrease in net assets or wealth.

3.07 Property, plant and equipment

(A) Recognition and Measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes
expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of property, plant and
equipment and bringing to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the intended manner. The cost of self-constructed asset included the cost
of material and direct labour, any other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets
to a working condition for their intended use.

(B) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized
in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The costs of the day{o-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are
recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

(C) Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated and charged under diminishing balance method on all fixed
assets other than land and land development. Depreciation on current period's
addition is charged when the asset is available for use, irrespective of the details of
acquisition. The costs of the dayto-day servicing of Property, Plant and Equipment
are recognized in the income statement as incurred.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal of an asset is determined as the difference
between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset and is recognized in
the income statement.

<\to
C\I

d.o-4
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Mir As
Chiot Fi al

Kazi M Ahm6d
Managing Dircclor (Curofil Charg€]

Pa*Yiay Packaging E Prinliflg PtC
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Itemized depreciation rates are as follows

*pnp!
Asset

category

Rate of depreciation (%)

Land and land development

Factory building

Plant and machinery

Electric installation Gas

lnstallation

Telephone Set & lnstallation

Furniture and fixtures

Office equipment

Sundry Assets

Vehicles

Nit

20

10

'15

15

15

'10

10

10

20

Para-60 of IAS-16 does not specify any specific method of calculation of depreciation.
However, para-62 specifies three methods of which diminishing balance has been
used by the company consistently considering reducing future economic benefit ofthe
assets.
(D) lmpairment

The carrying value of the company's assets, other than inventories, are reviewed at
each date of the statement of financial position to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated. An impairment loss will be recognised whenever the carrying
amount of the asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.
lmpairment losses, if any, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.
The company has assessed the impairment of assets as per para 9 of IAS 36. There
has no indication of impairment of assets of the company for the period ended
December 31 ,2023 as per para 12 of IAS 36 "lmpairment of Assets".

(E) Retirement and disposals:
An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use and subsequent disposals. Gains and losses arising from the
retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized as gain or
loss from disposal of asset in profit or loss. When revalued assets are disposed of,
the amounts included in the revaluation surp lus are transferred to retained earnin

Kazi M u med

c!o
<-\r

G
o.-

(c,

Mir As
Chiof Fina

tJanaging (Crcnt CharS)fd,OlhrBdEmAcs'cclA

*.ltii'.t$l'frs[*",o Prhvay &

a

Prc
Pa llay Packaging & Prinling PtC
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(F) Revaluation of Property, plant and equipment (Revaluation Model):

A revaluation surplus is recorded in OCI and credited to the asset revaluation surplus
in equity. However, to the extent that it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset
previously recognized in profit or loss, the increase is recognized in profit and loss. A
revaluation deficit is recognized in the statement of profit or loss, except to the extent
that it offsets an existing surplus on the same asset recognized in the asset revaluation
surplus.
An annual transfer from the asset revaluation surplus to retained earnings is made for
the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the
asset and depreciation based on the asset's origin cost. Additionally, accumulated
depreciation as atthe revaluation date is eliminated againstthe gross carrying amount
ofthe asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount ofthe asset. Upon
disposal, any revaluation surplus relating to the particular's asset being sold is
transferred to retained earnings.

3.08 lntangible Asset

i) Recognition and measurement

lntangible asset is recognized when it is probable that the future economic beneflts
that are attributable to the asset will flow to the company; and the cost of the asset
can be measured reliably.
lntangible assets are initially measured at cost. The cost of the intangible assets
comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly
attributable cost of preparing the asset for its intended use. After initial recognition
intangible assets should be carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
impairment losses, if any,

( ii) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future
economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can
be measured reliably. All other expenditures are recognized in the Statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income when incurred.

(iii) Amortization

The depreciable amount of an intangible assets with a finite useful life shall be
allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life. Amortization shall begin when
assets available for use, i.e. when it is in the location & condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Amortization shall
cease at the earlier of the date that the assets is classified as held for sale.
Amortization of lntangible Assets is charged on day basis.
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An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits
are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of
intangible assets, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the assets are recognized in profit or loss.

(v) lmpairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the company is required to assess whether there
is any indication that an asset may be impaired, by reviewing company's assets
including property, plant & equipment. lt was confirmed that there is no internal
indicators of impairment of such assets during the year. Hence, no provision has been
made for impairment of assets.

3.09 lnvestment Property

lnvestment property is property (land or a building-or part of a building-or both) held
by the owner or by the lessee as a right-of-use asset) to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both, rather than for:

(a) use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes;
or
(b) sale in the ordinary course of
business.

Owner-occupied property is property held (by the owner or by the lessee as a right-
of-use asset) for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. An entity shall choose as its accounting policy either the fair
value model or the cost model and shall apply that policy to all of its investment
property.

The rental part of the Land & Building held by the company for capital appreciation
and/or rental income. The Company has applied IAS 40, "lnvestment Property" and
has adopted "cost value model".
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3.10 IFRS 9 Financial lnstruments

IFRS I sets out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial
liabilities and some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces
IAS 39 Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement.

There was no material impact of adopting IFRS I on the company's statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2023 and its statement of profit or loss and OCI
for the period ended 31 December 2023 and the statement of cash flows for the period
then ended.

IFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories for financial assets: measured
at amortised cost, FVOCI and FWPL. The classification of financial assets under IFRS
9 is generally based on the business model in which a flnancial asset is managed and
its contractual cash flow characteristics. IFRS I eliminates the previous IAS 39
categories of held to maturity, loans and receivables and available for sale. Under IFRS
9, derivatives embedded in contracts where the host is a financial asset in the scope
of the standard are never separated. lnstead, the hybrid financial instrument as a whole
is assessed for classification.

IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in IAS 39 for the classification and
measurement of financial liabilities.

The adoption of IFRS t has not had a significant effect on the company's accounting
policies related to financial liabilities and derivative financial instruments (for derivatives
that are used as hedging instruments).

3.11 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and cash at bank including fixed
deposits which are available for use by the Company without any restriction.

3.12 Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable at the Statement of Financial Position date is stated at amount
which are considered realizable. Provision is made for receivable considered to be
doubtful of recovery following expected credit loss model.
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3.13 lnventories

lnventories comprise of raw materials, packing materials, raw materials in transit,
finished goods, spares & spare parts in transit. lnventories are valued at cost or net
realizable value whichever is lower. The cost of inventories includes expenditure
incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs
incurred in bringing them to their existing location and conditron and in the case of
manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost includes an appropriate share of
production overheads based on normal operation capacity. Stock in transit represents
the cost incurred up to the date of the Statement of Financial Position for the items that
were not received till the date of the financial position.

3.14 Advance, Deposit and Prepayments

Advance, Deposit and Prepayments comprise salary advance, advance to supplier,
security deposit to Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Co. Ltd. which will be
adjusted against their bills and refundable by the suppliers at the end of the service
period.

3.15 Capital

Share Gapital
Share capital is fully paid up by the shareholders. Details have been mentioned in
note -12.

3.'16 Retained Earning

Retained earnings represents available distributable profit to the shareholders after
making all necessary adjustment in the financial statements.

3. 17 Capital Management

Capital management for the purpose of the company's capital management, capital
includes issued capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders
of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to
maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. To maintain or adjust
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend, return on capital,
issue new share or obtain long term-debt. All major investment and financing decisions,
as a part of its capital management, are evaluated and approved by its Board of
Directors.
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3.18 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on difference between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the flnancial statements and the corresponding tax-based assets in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liability are generally recognized for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

3.'19 Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the period. Taxable profit differs
from profit reported in the Statement of profit or loss because it excludes items of
income or expenses that are taxable or deductible in other periods and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company's liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,
and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous periods.

3.20 Provisions

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the company has
a present obligation (legal or constructive) of a past event and when it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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3.21 Contingencies:

(i) Contingentliability:

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or a present
obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benetits will be required to settle the
obligation; orthe amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the statement of financial position of the
Company. Moreover, contingencies arising from claims, litigations, assessments, fines,
penalties, etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and
the amount can be reasonably 'estimated.

( ii) Contingent asset

Contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity.
The Company does not recognize contingent asset.

3.22 Finance costs

Frnance costs comprise interest expenses on bank loan and other borrowings and are
recognized in the income statement.

3.23 Borrowings Costs

Financial Expenses (Borrowing Costs) incurred during the period was recognized as
revenue expenses in accordance with IAS-23 "Borrowings Costs". No borrowing cost
incurred during the period.

3.24 Finance income

Finance income comprises bank interest and interest on Loan to sister
concern.
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3.25 Provident Fund

Members, on confirmation, in regular employment of the company, are eligible to join
the provident fund to which members contribute 7o/o of thet basic salaries and the
Company makes a matching contribution. The Fund is administered by a Board of
Trustees.

3.26 Worker's Profit Participation Fund:

The Company has made a provision for worker's profit participation fund (WPPF) for
the financial period. The Company provides 5% of its net profit before tax after
charging such expenses as Worker's profit participation in accordance with
Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (Amendment in 2013).

3.27 Group insurance scheme:

The Company operates a group insurance scheme for its permanent employees as
per provision of the Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006 (Amendment 2013). The permanent
employees include full time permanent employees and workers of the Company.
Payment in this regard has been accounted for in the accompanying financial
statements.

3.28 Foreign cu rrency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into BDT at the rate of exchange
ruling on the dates when the transactions take place. Exchange currency differences,
if any, arising on period end, translations are recognized in the income statement.

3.29 Materiality and Aggregation

Each material item as considered by management to be significant has been
presented separately in financial statements. No amount has been set off unless the
company has the legal right to set off the amounts and intends to settle on net basis.
lncome and expenditure are presented on a net off basis only when permitted by the
relevant accounting standards.

3.30 Earnings per share
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This has been calculated in compliance with the requirements of IAS 33: "Earnings
Per share" by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted earnings per share is determined by adjusting the profit or
loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
However, dilution of EPS is not applicable for these financial statements as there was
no dilutive potential

3.31 Basic Earnings:

This represents earnings for the period attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there
was no preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit
after tax has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders. The
number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the period. Restatements
have been calculated based on shares outstanding as if the bonus issues had
occurred at the beginning ofthe earliest period reported and accordingly, in calculating
the adjusted EPS of last period the subsequent bonus issue has been considered as
the weighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding in the last period.

3.32 Related party disclosure

As per IAS -24. Related Party Disclosures, the parties are considered to be related if
one of the pa(ies has the ability to control another party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The
company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length
basis with its related parties.

3.33 Financial Risk management

The Company has exposures to the following risks from its use of financial
instruments
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk
- Capital risk management
- Operational risk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight
of the Company's risk management framework. The Board oversees how
management monitors compliance with risk management policies and procedures,
and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to risks faced
by the group. The Board is assisted in its oversight role by Audlt Committee. lnternal
Audit, under the purview of Audit Committee, undertakes both regular and ad hoc
reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported
to the Audit Committee.
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Cred it Risk

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will be unable to meet its financial obligations
as they fall due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under
both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Company's reputation. ln general, Management ensures that it has
sufficient cash and cash equivalent to meet expected operational expenses, including
the servicing of financial obligation through preparation of the cash forecast, prepared
based on time line of payment of the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for
sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within due date. Moreover, the
Company seeks to maintain short term lines of credit with scheduled commercial banks
to ensure payment of obligations in the event that there is insufficient cash to make the
required payment. The requirement is determined in advance through cash flow
projections and credit line facilities with banks are negotiated accordingly.

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates
and interest rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its holding of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market
risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing return.

Capital Risk Management

The Company's objective when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce
the cost of capital. The Board seeks to maintain a balance behveen the higher returns
that might be possible with optimum levels of borrowings and the advantages and
security afforded by a sound capital position. The Board also monitors dividend trend
to ordinary shareholders.
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Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a buyer or counterparty to a
financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from
the Company's receivable from customers and investment securities. The Company's
major sales are made to the RMG exporting Companies having common directorship.
A minor quantity of sales are made to the external parties. All sales are fully secured
by Letters of Credit by local scheduled banks.
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Operation of the factory is mostly automated and involves minimal manual input. The
overall process adheres to highest international standards. The plant is run by
experienced and professional personnel. The workers and officers ofthe Company are
properly trained. Besides, the machineries are properly maintained and repaired
whenever necessary. The factory building is well constructed and has adequate fire
control measures.

3.34 Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the entity that engaged in providing
products or services within a particular economic environment. Operating segments are
reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief
Operating decision maker. The entity regards its Board of Directors as its Chief
Operating decision maker, as the Board is responsible for allocating resources,
assesses performance, and makes strategic decision.

The entity is primarily engaged in manufacturing and sale of cotton yarn and blended
yarn to export oriented knit garments industries and this forms the focus of the
Company's internal reporting system. While the Company has clearly differentiated
brands, segmentation within a wide portfolio of brand is not part of the regular internally
reported financial information to the Chief Operating decision maker. Therefore, it is not
possible to segment the Company's results by brand without a high degree of
estimation.

3.35 Events after the reporting date

Events after the reporting date that provide additional information about the Company's
position at the reporting date are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the
reporting date that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.
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4.00 Property, plant and equipment

A ASSETS AT COST (Non-Revalued
Assets):

Opening balance (at cost)

Add: Additions

Less: Disposal/Adjustment

Closing balance (a)

Accumulated Depreciation

Opening balance
Add : Charges for the period

Less: Disposal/Adjustment

Closing balance (b)

Written Down Value (a-b)

B Revalued Assets: (Revaluation
Reserve)

Opening balance (at cost)

Add : Additions

Less: Disposal/Adjustment

Closing balance (a)

Accumulated Depreciation

Opening balance

Add : Cha the period

Md. Olhr RrlElD ACI' CGIA

451,294,809 449,756,362

1,538,44715 475

466,770,360 451,294,809

466,770,360 451,294,809

211,259,164 '182,914,845
28,344,31913 037 457

224,296,622 21'1,259,165

224,296,622 211,259,16s

_242,473f 38 _4qpq!,014

253,406,418 253,406,418

253,406,418 253,406,4{8

253,405,418 253,406,418

25,347,938 't 4,082,188

11,265,7504 5 300
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5.0

29,854,238 25,347,938

Less: Disposal/Adjustment

Closing balance (b)

Written Down Value (a-b)

Total written down value (A+B)

29,854,238 25,347 938

223,552,180 228,058,480

466,025,919 _19!,091J_?5

Note: Details of Property, Plant & Equipment are shown in
Annexure A

'The company revalued its'190.33 decimal Land & Factory Building in Sardaganl,
Kashimpur, Gazipur as per SA record by Ahmed Jaker & Co. jointly with S.K Servey
& lnspection Company (Trade license No.0403097) to reflect the up to date value
of these existing assets in the financial statements as at June 30, 2021. The book
value of this land and buildings was Tk 32,838,7 40 and Tk 166,749,664
respectively which was revalued on Tk 215,834 ,220 and Tk 235,959,827
respectively after charging depreciation TK. 139,682,269 up to revalued date.Total
assessed fair market value of land & Factory Building Tk. 451,794,O47.

lnvestment Property

Opening balance (at cost)

Add : Transfer from PPE

253,480,492 253,480,492

253,480,492 253,480,492

0

Less: Disposal/Adjustment

Closing balance (a)

Accumulated Depreciation

Opening balance

Add : Charges for the year

Add: Transfer from PPE

Closing balance (b)

Written Down Value (a-b)

253 480 492 253,480,492

160,806,168

9,267,432

137,637,586

23, 168 581

170,073,600 160,806,168

170,073,600 150 806 158

83,406,892 92,674,324
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Note: Details of lnvestment Property are shown in Annexure
B
* The company revalued Factory Building in Sardaganj, Kashimpur,Gazipur as
per SA record by Ahmed Jaker & Co. jointly with S.K Servey & lnspection
Company (Trade license No.0403097) to reflect the up to date value of these
existing assets in the financial statements as at June 30,2021. The book value
of this buildings was Tk 166,749,664 which was revalued on Tk 235,959,827 and
after charging depreciation TK. 139,682,269 up to revalued date.

6.00 Capital work-in-
process:

PPPLC Extension
Fixed Assets in

Transit
Less: Transfer to

Fixed Assets

Closing Balance

Right of Use Assets

Cost

Balance O'1.O7.2023
Add. Addition during
the period

Balance as
31.12.2023

8.00 lnventories

Manufacturing
lnventory

_9,10s,411 _!,4!gpg0

32,770,348

32,770,348

2,730,862

30,039,486

28?fl1;713 219 394 640
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Paper

Powder Glue

Fin ished Goods

Spare parts

Paper

Value (TK.)

Liner Paper

Medium Paper

Total

Quantity (KG)

Liner Paper

Medium Paper

Total

Cost Per Kg (TK.)

Liner Paper

Medium Paper

244,530,222 18'1,464,536

5.955,092 358,780

1,907,01 I

30,349,448 35,032,416

282,741,773 219 3

132,719,089 124,703,516

111 811 IJJ 56 /o I 020

_?!!E39,222-_ _1!ll91E!6

8.0't .0
I

8.01.0
2

8 01.0
3

8.01.0
4

8.01.01

1,884,611

1,827 ,670

1,s31,892

941,434

3,712 281 3,473325 _

70.42

61.18

81.40

60.29

liLnaging oiGclor (Cumrl Chargo)

Pr tlay Packaging & Pnnling Pl-C

Note: During the period the price of "Liner Paper" which is our primary raw
material average price per unit has decreased from BDT 81.40 per Kg to
BDf 70.42 per Kg. The price of this paper rose during the pandemic period
but now the price has slarted decrease worldwide.

8.0r.02 Powder Glue
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Value (TK.)

Powder Glue

Total

Quantity (KG)

Powder Glue

Total

Cost Per Kg (TK.)

Powder Glue

8.01.03 Finished Goods

Value (TK.)

Carton

Total

Quantity (SQM)

Carton

Total

5,955 ,o92 780

358,780

79 625 4700

J9,629_ 4,700

7 4.79 76 34

2 538 908

Cost Per SQM (TK.)

Carton

lpgzor 2,538,908

30,009 J5 561

_8999._ _15,561

63.55 71 .40

c\,cf,c!
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475.966.777
16.257.Os2

8.O1.O4 Soare Parts

OpeninS Balance
Purchase Durinq the year
Av-a ila ble for ls s ue
Cos umpton During the year
Closing Balance

35.O32476 23,946.9@
1 43C.766

35.462,582
(6.113.133)

50.992.342

30349_448

' Quantiv wise breakup of S pare Parb could not be given as it was diffcultlo quantifo each 'ttem in a separate
and distinct category due to large variev of S pare Parts.

9.0O Accountsreceivables

R eceivable other than related parV
Receiyable fi'om related party
Other Receivable

09.01
09.o2
09-03

407,944,967
23.549.394

1-12 1267-71

- 543J91]3d

O9.O1 Receivable other than related partv

Apex Lingerie Ltd.
Aoex Textile Printing Mlls Limited
Apex Footwear Ltd.
A-One Polar Ld.
Anzir AEparels Ltd.
Ale\ra Apparels Ld.
Aunrm Sweeter Limited
Mvance Attire Ltd.
Ast Knitwear Ltd.
Apparel-21 Limited

2533.447
2.442,171
7,325.772

34.624,537
r,725,O9A

a7z7u
LM.675
2.024.819
L.669,777
2,492,34tJ

6.2U.O20

a3,672.9aA
4.39c.45
L.263,466
7.L72.432
7.977,O54
2,422,U8
7.851.586

As rotex Ltd.
Arnt'anet Group
AUko-Tex Ld.
BAS IC S HIRTS LTD.
BAXTER BRENTON (BD) CLOTHINC N4ANUFACTUR ING CO. LTD
BG COLLECTION LTD.
Best \^/ool 5 wea ters Ltd.
C lassic CrouD
Cotton Group
Comfit C omDos ite Knit Ld-
Cozy Creft Ld.
Comptex Bd Ld.
C UTTINC EDGE INDUSTRIES LTD.
Debonair Group Ltd.
Dekko Crouo
Dhaka Fareast Ld-
Dird ComposiE Textiles Ltd.
Desi8n & Sourcin8
DesiSntex Knitwear Ld.
DesiSner Fashion Ld.
EnerBypac Fashion Ld.
Euro Denim & Fashion Ld.
Fariha Knitex LH-
Fb Footwear Ld.
Footbed Footwear Ld.
Global Knitwear Ld.
Garmenb Export Village Ld.
Green Life Knit Compopsite Ld
Fiaseen Knit Comoosit Ld.
Flombill ADDarels Ltd-
kl!,tex Ld.
ls lam carments Ld-
lntemational KnitwearAnd Apparels Ld-(Unit'2)

4,282,437
4o2.639

2.@2.774
2.575,U)1
7.496.727
2.012.416

3.555.894
!.273.574
3.5s5.898

637.43
441,336

134.813
631-.43
447.336

5.436.310
2.529.672

676.@5
1,494.374

1.259.70L
L.392.A7 /
7.597.226
4,959,(46

70,267.702
7,597,226
5.767,@1
4.463.96r

379,289
4.980.85A

623.434
2,056,776
4.244,752
2.323,674
9.364.358
1,549.553
1-,936.852
4,4 ,o70
4,93a,433

73,473
3,745.2@
4.463.2W

9.597
2.7o.2,7o.3

5,O35,322
4,224.730
5.742.577
4.39L,343
1.439.507
1.9 ,452
7,522,790

70.329.294

2529.697

a.87L.Oag
Apparels (Ba nsladesh) Ld. 1 449lntegra

s
ffi

,-
dbr {! pep!

1-43

Kazi Mus k Ahmed

c\oc\l

o_

(o

Mir A
Chief F

Putrlay

s

Hfii#f'*13.::I"
na

PLC

Mrnaging Diredot lCunenl Charge)

Pa iay Packagrng & P nlrng Pl'C
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Mir A m
IChief Fi

ng
KAziM itar Ahmed

Managing Dircdor (Cunent Charge)

Jm Fabrics 5 eamles s Proiect
Jk Kint ComDosite Ltd
Kac Fashion
Knitrnan Compos ite LB.
Knm S ourcing Ltd.
Knit As aa Ltd.
Knit Concem
KS S KNTT C()VPOS ITE LTD
Lithe Apparels Ld.
Lz Textile Ltd.
Libas Textiles LE.
La Camici. LE.
Liz Fashion Ltd.
N,bs ihata Sweabrs Ld.
I/bgpie Knit Wear Ltd-
N,tga Fas hion Wear Ld-
M M Knihxear Ltrl
N.bhnau Stvles & Craft Ltd.
I/buc ha k Knit ComDosile Ltd-
lvbven Fas hion L6.
i,hmun Knitwear Ltd.
i,hs co Tex Ld.
l s tra de lnternationatGarments Ltd

4,953.897
7,246.475
6,654,737
7,474.279
7,241.569

1.064.333
74,076,769
9,348,705
5,744.492

73.4@.7
644.277

7.404.765
a,462.926

1.246.820
13,997,3At)

1.560.324

587.900
7.439,279
2,324,790
2.725.221
1,aa2,9A7

23.250.447
\543.742
5.330,750

277.4(n
184.940
a7'7.53{)
s98,32L

4,669,405
2.569,976
L.209.52A

27,46/.).455

5.a25,205

3.534.048
4,563.659
7.29o.445

MYew Fashion
I.,hhmud Jeans Ltd.
l\brba n Comtex tH
l\bvel Hurricane Knit Garments Ld.
llewaqe Garments Ltd.
Nlairral Sweaters Vlllage Ld.
Orchid S tvles Ltd.
Oxford S hirts Ltd.
Pioneer SweaErs
P rettv Grouo

P-A Knit Compos ite Ltd.
Pacific Couon Ld.
Pakiza Knit Compos ite Ltd-
O-Point Fashions Ltd.
QUAZIABEDIN TEX LTD.
Reza Fashion Ld.
Reedisha Knitex Ltd.
RusselGarments
River 5 ide Sweaters Ltd-
RONG R UI GAR N?E NTS BD LTD,
S -21 ADparels Ld.
S uhana Sweaters Limited.
S ha non Sweater Ltd.
S oftex Sw€ater lndrtstries LH
Saadatia Sweaters L;mited
5 m Knitwears Ld.
S onia Fine Knit Ld-
Talis ma n Ld.
Teb Fashion Ltd.
Turaa GarmenE & Fkts ierv Mlls Ltd.
Trouser Line Ltd.
Tex As ia Co.
Taqwa Fa brics Ld.
Tanima Knat ComoosiE Ltd.
Tas s neem Pacbges & A.cessories
THE ROS E DRESSE5 LTD.
TriDle ADoarels LH.
TROPICAL KNITEX LIMTED
UNTVERSAL t\€ NSWEAR LIMTED
Vivelbtex Ltd.
VICTOR IA INTIN/ATE LTD.
Vs ion Compos ite Knit Ltd.
Well Lord KnitWears Ld.
YaEli Bangladesh Ltd.
4A Yam Deying Ld.

23,647.236
687.119

7.740'229
394,992

14.844.424
1.233.472
1.615.A98
1.649.579
1,4 77,182

12,764.727
27.495.O33

526,369
2,4oo'693

736.764
7.276,426
4,315.679
4,508.564

4,649.579
L477,782
2.247.597

35.760,808

7.459.365
9.496.5o,3
4.504.564
7.34o..447

9&.507
3.676.445
3.184,384

272.639
1,168,061
1,49o,648
5,462.774

3.556.046
3.122.343
a,56).9A6
5_074,424
a-o79.a,47
L474.478

72.773.747
3,304,323
2.34O,104

627,253
7.064.227
2,539.5@
2,544,562
3.dv,6x)
1.863.a29
7.569,44O

40.325,261
3,101,669
6,149,4)2

343,999
7.924,765
2.477.447
5,1&,242
7.295,26

1.924.165
1.358.513
1.741.254
4.295.268
1.431.054

562.416
1.235.969

550.593

'1.375.253

44o.353
1.889.494

423.434
7.556.O14

974.307
47.732.074

4,797
423-434

2.306,926
1.1a7.16L

Others

lsl

c\toc\l
Eo-

(o

Itld. Olirr RltElr ACS' CGIA

Irl![lcilg Diredor

AAA linr-lct & Inver6ent Ltq'
Pstuay Pa ng Pl-C

Pa*irY P ac[agin9 & Printi ng PtC
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Tobl

975

09.02 Receivable from related party

@.03 Others Receivable

8.626.779

4.195.536

107.937235

Tobl

23,589,398 7 7

Total (i+ii)

Ase anah6 is of Debtors:

Expenses

Advance lncome Tax

l',trgin Against Bank Guaranbe

S ec u ritv depos it for utilities

LC in Transit

Rent receivable

Receivable br E lecficitv Bill

1-6 N,bnhs
6 lvbnhs

a bove

Sale of Carbn 240.532.585 137.238.985 543.707.736
240.532585 137. 985 543.701.736 379 7

a) Accounb receirable accrued in fie ordinary course of business are considered good and secured against

b) There are no debb due by direcbrs or oher offcers ofhe company.

c) There has been an amount Tk 135,716,169 due as accounts receivable from relabd parties under

Nob:- As per our iMusfy pra ctice onaverage creditday:, itis average six montfs, PPP-PLC

managementhas approred his creditdays based on marketdab and oher competitcr analysis. The

costof fund involved for creditdays alreadyclurged in he productpricing.

Advan ce

Mir As lsl m

13,855,084

34,135,668

1.698,933

7.772.950

29.112.474

80,03s,049

c\,oc.!

o_

(o

Chi6, F
Pafiray

ta

699.256

79.674,432

29.024,986

2.%9.628

7.772.950

Md, Ollur Rehnrn ACS, CGIA

IUrlrgilg Director

AAAfhrlce & ltrYestnert Lto'

ffi
litJg PLC

trtr,,I#,,,

Ittwna Fashions LU.

Color Citv Ld.

____ rr2,126J11_

10.00 Advance, deposiE and Prepaymenb

10.01

10.02

10.03

10.04

10.05

7.293.n3
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821,606

14,586,750

375,503
380,000

528,157
73,387

18,806

1,737 ,251
495,054

6,718
1,860

71,407
14,770

100,000

1 10.603

'10.01 Expenses

Bangtla Trac ltd
352560
CHUN.LI MACHINERY CO

DBL Distributions Ltd.

JL. Engineering
EMS Engineering
Ming Wei Paperware Machinery
Co. Ltd
Jianga Heng Hardware
co.Ltd
Talha Engineering
RJ Corporation
Suresh Paik (Transport
Officer)
Md. Helal Uddin (Transport)

C&F- Chittagong (New)
C&F- Dhaka Airport (Mr.
siddik)
C&F- DEPZ (Mr. Jibon)
C&F- AEPZ (Mr. Mahedi)
Bacchu, Delwar Hossain
Chowdhury, Md.
Aktharfarook
Mobarok, S M Husne
JYOTI INDUSTRIES
Ali, Farhad
Hoque Tanvir, Mohammad
Ashfaqul
Anowar Hossen
Md. Manzur Morshed
(Lessor)
Mohammed Mahtab Morshed
(Lessor)
Ms. Tabassum Muiyna Ali
(Lessor)

Tool Master Fire Solutions
Gazipur City Corporation

10.02 Advance income Tax

Opening Balance

13 855 084

Mir
Chief

lam
rna fficer

29,024,986 56,190,854

1,219,920

43,122

17,796
1,847,307

71,407

19,338
77,980

200,000
500,000

C!oc\
oa
o_

co

Md. Ollw RshntnACS' CGIA

Ittrorgiog Director

AAAIiocIce & loYe*oeot Lto'
Prtray Paclag & Prinling Pl.C

,(azi MrHAhmed
Mrnaging DiEdor {Culent Charge)
Parkway padagrng 

E pflnting pl.C

727,650
43,500

2,880,000

2,880,000

1,440,000
555,794

1 ,331 ,271

19,674,432
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dbr t pppl
FY 2018-1 I

FY 2019-20

FY 2020-21

FY 2021-22

FY 2022-23

Add: Addition during the year

TDS from Export (U/S-123)

lncome Tax (NY:2023-2024) UIS-
154
lncome Tax (NY.2024-2025) UIS-
154

Tax Paid on Rental lncome

AIT on lmport

Tax on Vehicle

TDS from Bank lnterest

Adjustment for up to AY 202 1-

2022
Adjustment for up to AY 2020-
2021
Adjustment for up to AY 2019-
2020

10.03 Margin Against Bank Guarantee

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh
Limited

10.04 Security deposit for Utilities

Security deposit for Utilities (JBL)

Aging of the advances except Margin and deposit

Mir

110 682 '14 808 386

(22,386,897)

(9,715,007)

14,216,600

14,808,386

(9,872,351

34,135 ,668 29,024,986

6981 2,069,628

_1,69!,9!3 _2,06e,628

1

c!<f
C\J

e.
L

(o
lt12p50 lt12f50

Security deposit for Utilities is given

172,950

\A-b
Kazi M ulsfak Ahmed
tlsnaoinq Direcior (Currnt Charg€)

Pr iay Packaging & Plinling PLC

s
Chief Fi

s

9,872,3s1

9,715,007

22,386,897

14,216,600

4,615,643

300,000

77,416

109,000

8 6t3

12,890,949

1,250,000

384,568

94,330

169,000

19 539

ui. 0lhr Rrloru ACS' CGIA

*.1'iffil.*l'iis''*uo
Pa*way

m

PLC

1,172,950

:Fbelow;
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a) All the advances & deposit amount are considered good and recoverable
b) Advances due from Employees are regularly being realized from their monthly
salaries
c) There is no amount due from any Directors of the company.

10.0 LC in Transit

41101187 4450-L

Months

Expenses
52,637,589

41 101187 4469-L

411011864719-L

41 101 1864620-L

41 101 1833067-L

411011891627-L

41101189'1636-L

41 101 1898595-L

41 '10'l 1898586-L

41 101 18986'1 1-L

41 101 1898602-L

41 10'l 1916076-L

41 10'l '195'1606-L

411011933477-L

Total

27,397,460

18,087,300

23,020,200

3,652,387

733,199

835,226

6,407,100

6,407,100

4,514,400

5,643,000

5,142,115

6,851 ,386

3,5M,000

15,783,979

13,388,434

*-_4112,414 84,8s7,414

Kazi Mu Ahmed
am Managing Dtedot (Curenl ChaQe)

c\,o(-\,
eo-

(o

Mir
Chiol F nancia cer

h*uaY Packagino I Prinlin! PLC
P!tkIray Packaging & Pinting PLC

Over 6
M o nths

't -3

t{d, Ollsr Rrhorn ACS' CGIA

llrnrglog Direttor

AAAlhrlce & bre*otnt uu'
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e\lc>c\

o-<
CO

Mir
Chief
Parkf,a,

11.m Cash & cash eouivalenb

Cash in hand T,N\,M 1.079.114

Cash atB0 kcount(IDLC A/C # 6867) 4,050 5,m
Bank balances with:

Jamuna Bank Ld.

cD A[ # m18 4421nm10m217928 1,379,348 1,847,819

STD AvC # m18 0584/1201mm0281 59,788 fi,121

Sbndard Charbred Bank

I SCB C/DAC #01 111ffi78 01 174,061,845 1,227,961

S CB E R 0 AiC #42 111067 8'01 8.355.642 60s.238

SCB]vOB AiC #46-111ffi78 01 63,015,433 13,120

Dutch-Banela Bank Limibd

DBBt-CD-10711m025958 1,30,895 959.697

BankAsia Limibd

Banktuia PPPPLC CD m$008571 4483

r-6 BC -GUL-CD-017102-011 670,866 940.095

EXI[4lv6TD 0351310m246440113mm42709 21,lU,461 L439,169

BRAC Bank Lfi

BRAC BankA,[ # 1540203558ffim1 20,624,281 7.9U.436

BRAC Bank A,C # 203558ffi0m5 22,zfi,4U

BRAC Bank ERQ,AiC # 1501203558ffim1 4,048,372 15,927

10.978.584 4.603BRAC Bank RAD AC # 1501-{070n501203s58633002

329.737.91s 16.182.901

Md. 0liur Rrhnan ACS' CCIA

MruagingDlrector

AAAf inrnce & lnvesuelt t"to'
Prifltlng PIC

(-

x,,ir.,r,Hln.eo
Mena0inq 0irector (CurEnl ChaIge)

Prrkway Packaging & Prrnting PIC

1)

_:-s
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tt consils ofthe following :

13.00 Relained earnin8s

14.m Revaluation reserves

Tax R ate

Authoris ed
150,0oO,00O ordinary sha.es of Taka 10 each

ls sued and Daid-uD
45,om,00o ordinary shares of Taka 10 each tully paid up

1, 5m.000.000

450.000.000

Opening balance
Bonus Share bsued
Profit made durinS the !€ar
Deoreciation on R eva lued AsseE
Balance at 31 December m23 499,@5.445

Opening balance
Deferred tax on re\rdluafon resewe
Depreciation on Revalued Asseb
Balance at 31 December m23

249.663.969
r.&.294

277.499.747

15.m Deferred Tax Asset^iabi,ity

Defurred tax assets and liabilities have been recognized and measured in accordance with the provision of tAS-12:
lncome taxes. Deftrred tax asseE and liebilities are attrjbutable to the following:

A Deferred lex AssetAiabilitv on historical cost
Carrvine amount other than revaluation
Tax base'
Taxable Temoorary diffu rence
Aoolicable tax iate
(Tax rate is 12% on Textile sector as per S RO - 193 dabd 30
J une 2023.)
Deferred tax liabili& on historical cos(A

246.!75.2a9 240.O35.(44

720.322.047 733 691 157

Kazi M hmed

B. Dererred tax liabiliW asainst revaluation reserve:

i) Deferred tax liabilitv aEainst revaluation rescrve other than land

Ca rwinP amount other than land
Tax base

oc\
E
o_

(o

Md. oliur RahErn ACS, CCIA
Msnrgirg Diredor '

tAA f irrnce & hvettEert Ltd.

Mir
Chiof F
Parktray

lsl
al

3l December 2023

flame of the Share l-tolder %ol
Shareholdlngs Amount (Tk.)

9 450 arn 94 5m 0(m

lvt. Nbhammed AMulJabbar l rEgang
9,450,000 27./" 94,5m.0@ 94,500,000

lw Mfi,mmP.i Ah.l',r Rrhim 94 san O00 94 5m rrn
r n"lh:mmFrl Ah/l',l r)',..1.r 9 450 arn 94 5m rrn
L/t Prruccn Wahe.l I nrn rrn 1a (rn 0()0 1R arn o(Y)
l/t SFlinr P,ruFFn 18 rrn crn 1A rrn Trn
N T,nTeen R2him 1 arn arn 18 arr) rrY)
l,lt Taslim: BPp',m 1A arn fi)o 1a (rn rrn

45 0()0 0(x) lCna/Tota I 450.000.ooo 450.mo.mo

470,37,.,@2

75.8&.5(B

27A,3,3A,O72

94.610.947

319,552,470
3.534.249

tn

ging &

m

PLC

Mlnaornq 0ircdor (Curert Charge)

Pi*waiPactagrng t Prrnting PIC

1200 Share caDital
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72o.322.O47 133_691_757Carwins amountother than hnd

(ii) Deferred tax for capiEl Bain on revaluation of land

Deferred lax liabiliv against revaluation reserve ( i + ii)(B)
Tobl Deferred tax liability ( A+ B )

16.m lease Obli8ation

openins balance
Add: Mditjon during 6re Deriod

Less:Curent Po.tion of Leas e Liabilitv
Less:Adjustsnent durina the p€riod
Closina Balance

Tax rab (As qer secljon 125 @6%.5RO -167dated 23 f,by.2o23 )

t42.995.4@ ta2_995.4N

699,3fl)

17.m Current portion of lease oblisation

3Z7tO,W

6.O4O.603

6.O80,@3

openins balance
Addr Addition durine the period

Less:Adjustnent during the period
closinE Balance 6.O80.603

18.m A.counts oaYable

INDE PE NDE NI

KabirE EnErDrise
ABUL KFIAIR STEEL t\/E LTINIG LIMTED
Cilv Communication S ysbms
BBS CABLES LTD
Banela Trac Ltd.
DBL Distibrtons Ltd.
Diamond Bearing & Ftchinery
Aefin i/bbrs
A-3 E NGINE ERS & Col.6 ULTAJ.|CY
Anber Board Mlls Ld
FRESH&CARE (BD) LTD
Classic Ntdh & Communicatons
NFLK Enterprise
Ra5hid E nterpris e
Sadia EoGrDriie
Quest Accessories (BD) Ld.
Ena\r'etCarbon Brush N& nulactrrins
Unibd Graphks
FastComputer
Cooltech Banaladesh
C handpur ,-hrdware Sbre
F.K. Comoralion
Binary Losic
tTS LabEst Bangladesh Ld.
KM C orpora tion
Pacific Chemit-ade Co.
The Tyre & Batbry Bazar

Payable br S uppliers
Payale for Exp€nses
Payale for Others
P rovis ion for wo.ke rs' oroft oa rtk ioatioo a nd
Uneamed Revenue

65.522305
62@9,Lsl

734.476
227 .654

3 419 519

7.2n.31a
62.045.aa6

33o.747
75.9aO,449

18.O1
a8.o2
1a-03
1&04
14.05

754.4/2.505

nz&3
163,@O

42.707,242
4.242

15,8@
33.111

699.3&
747j6

L2.957
241"4@
523,350
42cm
35,O90
27,770

7,2L6
156,155
1@.565

37,6eO
7,237
5.565

12.850
739A'
667.5f/.)

4.242

33.111
755.244
25.900

359.500
42,@
35,O90
27,74O
7,276

134_654
62,L@
37.ffi
80,498

<<\<-c\t
(ra
c}-.<.
LC'

47.747
115.3m

35,OOO
4,76

18.O@
47,a47

118,950
35.Om
4.16

69,274PRISE
_24L999

Kazi M a k Ahmed
Uanaqing 0iredot (CurEnt Charge)
oarkltay Packaging & Plinling P[c

Acs, cGlA

Dlnttor 
'

Mir A
Chi6l F

hlhray

lsl m
I

____-MRM[

A.[Aliluce & Ilr$tnelt Lrd.
0ffi

ng PtC

18.01 Pavable for supDliers
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1a.ooo

35.OOO

QuestA-cersones (BD) Lid.
E nayet ca rbon Btu.h f nutac&nns

CooliEch Banrladcr h
Chandqur Hard@G 5 tor.

,TS LablEst Banalad.sh Ltd.

P:.i6c chemihd. a6
The Tyre & BaliE.y B:z.r
INOEPENOENT E NTE RPRIS E

2?.lao
7.2L6

156.155
4o9,565
37.&<)
!.237
5.565

115.300
35.O@
4.:n

5 5 Hardware S torc
Grecn Porcr Elcctl.ic
New Sb. n/6chineri.s

ntrh:kh:ri A)rb< -2

Rahman EnErPrise

N/r6 R iai & Brothers

Advanced Engineerins
lvbzom.!e. Tra ns pon Asen.y
Smart Prinons 5 olutions Ltd.
Lafarse Hol.im Bansladesh Limated
S hah Corpo€tjon
AriEn E nErprise
Runne. N/bE)rs Ltd.
Conceot LabelAnd Acces sories Ltd.

^/bga 
Desien S olution

Adhunik Paoer Mlls Ltd.

Liov Paoer Mlls Limited
s utra LiEht House

5 hahsuddin Ensinecrins Wor*s
f{ew Anika PrinteG

RAD HVAC Enginccring LTD-
Jamuna Rei-igeration Companv
Khandake. Entcrodse

Hahza Te*ile Ltd-

13.4o2
34,632
44,257
26.976

1A6.OOO
9.O72

146.!45
175-2o()
60,555

71o.656
27.760

545,OOO
11.560
4.r..479

62a.A5a
6A.OaO

4.640,o@

15.645

10,113

50.ooo
106.260

15,O40
14,325
2,253

10.204

34,536

10,113
49.o7"2

4o4.337
so,ooo

18,325
2 253

105.142

509,263
460

Pilable ao..xp.nr.r
outsbndinr salary & Al*anc..
PrcwG ion 6r Dir..bE R.mune.et6n

Provis io. fEr long !.fr LrErcrt
P Evis ion fD. S ho.t t m hlecs t
VDS Parabl.{Local PuEhase)
Prcvis ion 6r Bur/er Rcbab
Provision f6r Bad d.bls
P Evis ion lb. 5 oftw. c 5 crvic c C ha rEes
Prcvis ioh lbr Oficc Rcht
P lwis ion tur Ardit Fcc
Plflision 6r Gas Bill

8.853,59A
5.499.54A

35.399.5!4
226.263

L72.5@

226.263

L72,50t)

s.@

14.03 PaFble to. oth..s
Tax DeducEd atSour.e - Salatu
Tax DeducEd atSource - Sooglier
VDS Suoplier

72.466

--------------- 734.fl76

7,5.705
\93.207

The company has madc a provision ofTaka 1.416.399 in lhe y.ar ended 30 lun€. 2023 6r thc B.d Debts in rhe fnahcia
staEment aAainrl &.ounts Recei€bles and th. Prwision3 arc made where ihcre 13 cvidence of a .isk of non
paymen! t kjng Into account ageina, provis ion experience and A.ncEl e.onomic conditions
IFRS I Financial lnst.ument allos to make a Bad D.bt Provislon thrcush applyins thc apptuch for t'ade receivables.
contractassets ..coanized unde.lFRS 15 Rewnue from c6nt.actwilh cusiDmeE.
The company has also decided tD bka lesal action subs.quendy aAainst the un collEctEd amount provision has

14.04 Provi3lon for Erkers profit parlrc,patioh and Elf.re funds

made in the 6hahcial sbtEment When a^ acc@nis r.c.ivable is deE.mined to bc un.dll.ctible it is MitEn oft 6E
aAainst any prcvisioh availatle ahd then to the stat m.nt of prcfit or lcs and other re.eivrble Is derElmined rD
uncoll.crit l. rt is witbn off. iEdy aAainst any p.ovislon .€il.bL a^d th.n k' the sbbm.nt of pEfit or kss a^d othe
comprehens tuc ircom.. S ubs.qoeht rec@ri.. of rm@nG b b. .rcd'rEd b ihc s t.r.m.nt of prcfit s los s and orhc
comprchensiw incom..

a'\tO
oe€nha balance
Prcvision lbr lnErcston \A/PPF
Addition durjnr th. y.a.

Paid durina th. ycar
Closins Balance

7.5-940.449
LA29_702

---------?3"7*.!Z-

Kazi Mu hmBd

(=
a-

(o
This Epres.nt 596 on nct income before charsina incom. t x as per piwislon of the Labour Law-2OO6 and it s hall bc
alleatEd a mo^A thc .llElble workeE as detrned In ih. raid A.t ln addition, inbres t provis ion @ 11.59< duv cons idercd
on undisbuEcd amount

1a 05 Unearned R.vcnu.

.rinnatKnitw.aE Ltd.
Flaminso Fashions L

Mir A
Chiof F
Prfiray

mlsl

nling PLC
Manaorno Oircclot (Cursol Charye)

Park;aiPackrline r Pfirling PLc

27.110
7.216

134.654
62 7CA
37,6A0
ao.49a

CGL\
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18.03 Payable for others

Tex Deducted atSource - Salarv
Tax Deducted atSource - 5uoolier
VDS S uoolier

k ppp!

72,866
459.670

75,705
193.207

The company has made a provision of Taka 1,416.399 in the year ended 30 June, 2923 br lhe Bad Debts in the fnancial
sbbment atainst Accounb Recei\rables and the Provisions are made where there is evidence of a risk of non-
payment taking into account aSeing, provision experience and general economic conditions.
IFRS 9 Financhl lnslument allows b make a Bed Debt Provision throuth applying the approach for t'ade recei\iables,
cont"actasseb recognized under IFRS 15 Revenue from conhact with cusbmers.

The company has also decided b bke leSal action subsequentJy against the un-collecbd amount provision has been
made in the finencial sbtement \ryhen an accounb receivable is debrmined b be uncollectible it is writbn off. firs
against any provision available and then b the sbbment of profit or loss and other recei\rable is debrmined b be
uncollectible it is writlen off, firsty atainst any provision a\railable and then b the sbbment of profit or loss and othe
comprehensive income. Subsequent recoveries of amounts to be credibd b he statement of profit or loss and othe
comprehens i\re income.

18.04 Provision for $rorkers' proft participation and $,elfare tunds

75,910,449

Paid durjng the vear
closing Balance 22.7M,654

This represent 5% on net income before charging income tax as per provision of the Labour Law-20O6 and it shall be

allocabd among the eligible ',!orke6 as defined in the said A.t h addition, inbrest provis ion @ 11.5% duly cons idered
on undisbuEed amount

18.05 Unearned Revenue

opening balance
Provision for lnbres t on WPPF
Additon during lhe vear

Jinnat Knitwears Lff.
Flamingo Fashions Ld.
Jinnat Fashions Ltd.

Total

75.970.449
7.429.702

4.576.&7
986.309

2"106.,654

22.650.756
716.397,6573.4r9.s19

Kazi Mus Ahmed
t'lanaging ()ircdor (Cunnt Charg€)

c\lcfc\
I:E
ct-<
(o

Mir As
Chiof Fi

m
I

tri##f'*ffi::} Prdnay

lsl

nling PLC Pa uat Packaging & Pintiflg PtC
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19.m short term baok loan

UPP.S Loan

154

ppplP

Details of bank terms and conditions for 5 hort Term Loan are eiven below:

Mir As lsl

(\oc\
EL<
TD

Chiel Fi ffic
Kazi Mu tak Ahm6d

Fund {EDF)

LendeE SCA
Mtrrer lt4--(EDF)
Limit US D 2-OO million
PurDose: lmportof Raw I\^terials
Tenure; 1AO davs for Clean lmoort Loan (CIL)
R:rF -fintFrcql. ra a ar]
Lender 5CB
l.la!]re: STL
Limit Ik 50-OO million
Puroose: Working Caoital
Tenu.e: 15O davs maximum

aitl
Discountna

\dture Bil Dis(oLntins
I imiE -h 35O.OO mi'l:on
Puroose: To discountmaximum 90% ofexoortbills asainstlocal bank

Rf,rc -f infcrP<r 6 l( mon+,< a r\,,F

(oD)

Lender: 5 CB

Limit ADT 25.OO million
Puroose: To meet dav to dav ooerationa I exoens es
Tenure: On lumD-s um basispireofinrerPsi 6IrnoT
Lender SCB

Limit Tk 545 million
Purpos e: To im port mw materia ls on s iAht a ndl5r detu(ed bas is.

le-rqrc:J €Odn$- - -

BRAC Bank Ltd.

Fund (EDF)

urcose: To imoort caoiEl & SDare oarls

Purpose: To finance sisht LCs (Local & Foreisn) opened throuBh BBL
Tenure: IAO days or 2701360

Lendec BRAC
Mture: EDF
Limit Tk 35O.m million

Lenden SCB

Limit Tk 85 milion

Lende,: BRAC

Limit Tk 35O-OO million
Puroose: To importspare parG and ma.hineries on

Rar. -f inf.rc<]. la 5m-nrhs aif TplmSarFR +3509l^ ner:nn,'m

rAht

l.lattrre: STL
Limit Tk 2O.m million
Purqose: Working CapiEl
Tenure; 1€o da.?s maximum

5TL

Limit BDT 1O.OO million
PurDose: To meet dav to dav ooerational exDenses
Tenure, On lumo-s (rm basis

(oD)

Bi

Lender: BRAC
Fhture: Bill Discountins
Limit BDT 60.OO million
Purpose: To discount maximum 9Av" af expon bills asainst local bank

Rate of interest @ 6 months ClvE Iem SOFR + 3.5O
Eor LDBP (ons hore)@ 2.so%+Sf.ARTt::i:?:1"-",,[

M,r- Ollur Rrhnal ACS' CCIA

*Iiilx{l:lffi::il.'''.o
Pa*way Pa gig P 9 PLC

Managrng Dtedor (Cursd Chaqe)
Parkryay Pactagrng & pniting plo

STL
Rerctuina

UPAS

5 Elndard Chartered Bank



BRAC BANK Lender: BRAC

Nature: STL

Limit: Tk 20.00 million

Purpose: Working Capital
Tenure: 180 days maximum

Rate of interest: @ 2.50%+SMART

Overdraft
(oD)

Lender: BRAC

Nature: OD

Limit: BDT 10.00 million
Purpose: To meet dayto-day operational
expenses

Tenure: On lump-sum basis
Rate of interest: @ 2.50%+SMART

Biil
Discounting

Lender: BRAC

Nature: Bill Discounting

Limit: BDT 60.00 million
Purpose. To discount maximum 90% of export
bills against local bank acceptance

Tenure: 120 days
For FDBP(OBU) Rate of interest: @ 6 months
CME Term SOFR + 3.50 % per annum% & For
LDBP (Onshore)@ 2.50%+SMART

155
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20.m Provision for Taxes

Add: Provis ion for bxation for lhe vea r

Less: Tax paid/Adiustnent Durint the war
lncome Tax [A/Y: 2022-2gl3) UE-74
hcome f ax l$f : N27-nn) Ad
lncome Tax (AlY: 202G21) Adi

lncome Tax (A/Y: 2019-2020) Adt'

Opening Balance
FY-n22-23
FY-2or8-79
FY-2!I9.N
FY-nb-27
FY-n27-2.

29.@

Mir lsl
Chiof

77.465,485 28.339.849

54,675,543

Kazi Mus med
Managing 0i
Patiway Pa

(Cmnl Charge)

<\rcf
C\r

o=
16_.<
.(.I)

22.$6.384
7.523.7@
9.7!5.@7

22.3A6.A96

11.813

(9.272.787)

\22.3€,6.896)
177.&5.966\

ffiiilttT'Hfl::; Pr*ray ckaging

tfi
ng PLC ckaging E Printing pl.C

STL
Revolving

Loan

<{r
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21m Revenue

Total

1s6

+

307.O74.322

L.377.82

6.992.741

1-17,477,5@

534.O20.953

re
br pppl

C a rton 5.135.510 30.oo9
Total 35.561 5.135-510 30 009

4a\ 414 A 1AR AF.?, )A A)R
Total 43.414 4.768.4a3 28.324

22.00 Cost of toods sold

Quantitative details of sales (S QM
J uly to Dec-23

Product Type Openint
Stock (a)

Production
(bl

Closing Stock
lc)

Turn over in Quantitv (SQM
J ulY to Dec-22

Product Type
Opening

Stock
(a)

Production
(b)

Closing Stock
(c)

Raw f/hErial consumption 22.07
f nufacturinB overhead 22.02
Cost of production /Eoods manufacturinB
Ooening sbck of fnis hed Goods
ClosinE stock of finished Goods

359,845,O44
2.575.346

(1.907.O11)

374.469.790
3.467.964

2.478..O25
s.so8.4ao

278,689.379
87.795.666

Nbb : During the period the price of "Liner Pape/'which is our primary raw material average price per
unit has decreased trom BDT 81.40 per Kg to BDT 70.42 per Kg. The price of this pa per rose during
the pandemic period but now the price has starbd decrease woddwide.Due to the decrease in price
of our prima ry raw m abria I our production cos t per unit ha s dec reas ed s ignifica ndy whereas our s a le
price per unit has decreased by a much s maller margin. Due b this reason our Bros s margin has
increased signifcandy compared b our previous period.

22.01 Raw lvaterial cons umption
Ouantiw (KG)

ODenint Stock
Purc has e during the year
Raw Material available for consumption
Closing Sbck
Raw lvlaterial Cons umed

1A1.A23.316
347 351 376
529.t74,692

125o..4A5.3L4\

Mir
chi6l Fin ffi

la Kazi Mu hm€d
iCune rl Charg€)

Period from 1st
July to 31

Period rrom 1st
July to 31

S ales during

Sales during
the year

lEZilid

Hi*h-Hf,f;{fl,fi Pafi*ay

c al
Pti Prc

ackaging E prinling Pl.C

475.147.433

Value (Taka)
openins balance
Purchase during the year
Raw Material available for consumDtion
Closing balance
Raw Material Consumed

7,98,6,506
13.797.906\

_______4p4.6@

278._6a9.374

C\Ic,c\r
r=o-

(o
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22.02 Manutactur in g overhead

Wages & Allowa nces

Fuel & Lubricant
E lectric Bill
Gas Bill

R eoair & IvtinEnance
S tore & S oare Parts
lns urance Premium
Printing Expenses
E ntertainment
Ms cellaneous Exoenses
Loading & Unloading E xpens es

Labtest Exoens es
Fire Fighting Exoenses
Postage. Stamo & Telegra oh(C ourier)
Deoreciation Annexure (A+B)

20.554,792
24.956.938

1.881,097
L.4t9.475
5.369.902

569,546
6U.L64
430.352

20.890
579.626

1.800
54.927

679.220
3.47?

14 130 071
47.7916&

L7,594,768
20.699.@7

7,L90,972
7.452.197
4.144.825
7.647,3@
1-495.336

433.259
27.075

770.375
97.857

1,&.487

4.350

6.98A.O57

435.456
538.0@

7.299.716
45.670

2t5.638
L7.925

302.478
53.750

L59,963
153.430
84.000

s.900
1,150,000

44,386
497.87A

772,5@
3,O76

26,988
12,000

3.t42.566

3.683.3s7
465.M
538.000

6.420.470
1.640.855

23.00 Administrative exoenses

5alary & Allowances
Directors Remuneration
Power& Fuel - Vehicle
Business Promotion Expens es
Mscellaneous Exoenses
R epair & lv!inEnance
R egistation & Renewal
Stationery
Conveyance
C redit Rating Expenses
Ivbbile Phone Bill
P rovident Fund
lnbmet Bill
Religious Expense
Legal Fees
E nte rb inm e nt
RenL RaEs & Taxes
S oftrarare SeMce charges
Ardit Fee
i,"&dical & NEdicine Expens es
Office Expenses
Training Expenses
DeDreciation
Depreciadon on ROU

Salary & Allowances
S a mple Development Expenses
Business Promotion Expens es
Trans porhtion Expenses
Buye/s Rebab on s ales
E nterbinment
Conveyance

Annexure (A+B)

12,134.088
3,0m.000

137,9L9
7,872.W

22L.7@
773,&
704,963
85.881

280.060
53,750

152,L59
249.958

56.7@
11,6@
Q.637
45,425

272.9s2
773.732
172.s@
74.U7
40,506
15,038

2.6A7.L19
2.730.462

7

482.0@
6.369,381

78.457.999
8.879

757 _650

<\ac!
(Y.
(-!-

(c,

Mir
Chiol Fi

m-
I Kazi Mu hm6d

Managtng r (Cunrnl Charge)

I

Pr*nay
ncl

E finlinq PtC

Parkrvay Packagirg & Pirung PtC

24.00 SellinE & Distribution expenses

______24.640,@2

4.45s.O25

______n33O,233
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E nb rta inm e nt
Convevance

a.879

483.807.9A6

lsl

25.OO Other Operating lncome

Exchanse Loss,{Ga in on FC

26-00 Fina nce cost

Bank Charges
lnbrest on lnbrcomDany Loan
lnterest on WPPF
Bank lntereston Long Term Loan
Bank lnbrest on ShortTerm Loan
lnbrest on Lease Liabiliry

27.OO Other income

lnterest on lnbrcom oany Receivable
Ba nk lnbrest
Rental lncome
Less :Repair & Ivhinbnance

28.OO Contribution to workers' profit particigation funds

Net orofit befcre workers' orofit oarticioation funds & tax

Contribution to workers' orofit particioation funds
( NP before WP P F & Tax X 5/105)

29.OO Computation of Taxable lncome & Tax Liability thereon

A Tax Payable on TotalTaxable business lncome

4) 349.15s

3.466.7fi

974.451

8,8s3.;e8
A1 0)9

4-273,365
5,283.mO

665,445
854-370

8,318,289

1

19

4.623.960

14,438.430
34. 05643.113

2.936.475

B. Mnimum Tax Payable uA 163C(5)(a)
Gross receiots during this vear
Tax Rate
Mnimum Tax uA 163c(5)(a)of ITO 2023

70,645,944

4,675,643

10.645.98a

97,696.555

4,366.503

77.473.742

3,21OO.656

52o.576.576
o.glA

C. Mnimum Tax Pavable uA 163C(5)(a)
Tax deducted atSource under section 123

Gross Tax LiabiliM higher of A B and C)
Less: Prevoius year tax adiustment

Adius t nent for AY2O21-22
Adjus tn e nt for AY2O2O-21
Adjus tment for AY2O19-2O

rre t

Mir

4.647.3@
4.337.649

70,.277

C\Jcf
c\.t
(E
o_

co

77.456
4o7.647

7',J-,465.445

m
Chief Fin cial

Kazi h mad
Managing reclor (CurEnl Charge)

Md, 0llur Rrhorn ACS' CGIA

llrrrdng Diredor

AAA[inrnce & lnveltnent t'ts' a9rng ting Pl"C Parkliay Packe9ing & P [lin! Pl.C

,-
dbl

29.9n.933

Foreign currency exchange gainr{los s)
lnbrest On lntercompany Loan
On Bank inbrest received
On Rentallncome
Current Tax

42.349.155

_Jj_6e5_628

_______2lz2288

3.!23.O99

Partway
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,Uiushent for AY2021'22

MjusrttentforAY20&21

tujushentforAY201l20

ToblCurrentTax

1r,856

M1

4M1,308

4331,649

10,217

11,465,485 919

c!o
C\l
CY.
o.-

(T'

Mir m Kazi M med
Charge)Managin0 Currll

HffiF#[::} PadmaY

I ls

rinlinq P[C Padnay Packaging E P nling Pl-C

Fore'Hn cunency exchanee gainlloss)

lnbrest0n lnbrcompany Loan

0n Bank inhrest received

0n Renhllncome

CurrentTu
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30.00 Deferred tax expenses for lncome Statement

,-
dbl

32.00 Net Assets Value (PerShare)

Totalassets
Less i Tobl current liabilities

k pppl

Fixed asset:
Carrying amount

Tax base

Taxa ble Tempora ry difference

Tax rab
Deturred bx liabilities as on 31 December 2023

Deturred tax liabilities as on 30 June 2023

30.01 Deferred tax for Statement of Comprehensive lncome
(i) Defened bx against revaluatjon reserve other than land

Carryine Arnount

Tax base

Tax rab

(iilDeferred tax for cap'rtal gain on revaluation of land

Carrying Arnount

Tax base

(Tax ratE as per section 125 @ 6%, SRO 767 dabd 23 N&y 2023)

Deferred tax liability against revaluation reserve ( i+ ii)
Dehrred bx liabilities 30 June, 2023

Deferred tax for s bbm e nt of other c om prehens ive inc ome

31m Basic Earnings per share (EPS)

The computation of EPS is given below:
Eamings attributable tr ordinary s hareholders

Weighbd average num ber of ordinary s ha res oLrts ta ndin8 a t the )€a r end

E arnings per share {EPS )

72%

u7 1 N2 552

72%

74,434,&5 306

742,99sA& 782.99s 440

6% 3%

70,979,729 449

25,474374 23,s3€,777

2f 022, 30.5s6.
(7,e,294) 7

75,8&,sA s2.U2.747
4 000

7.69 7.16

7,878.797,587 7,476,974,543

v 299 1

7,276,367,7ffi 7,777,054,447

632 773

45,0m,0@ 45,m,000

Kazi M k Ahmed
Managing D

Parkrvay Pa

r (CurElll Charge)

31.01 Diluted earnings per share

M dilutrd earnings per s hare is required to be calculated for the year as there was no s cope for dilution during the pe

s<\o
<.\r

o:(]_<
(o

Deduct
Long Term & deturred liabililies 7

l..lum ber of Ordina ry S ha re ment of fnancial pos ition da

[ne qcialtgrito! da_q _ _ _

Mir
nc

lam

31 December 2023 30June,2023

246,775,2A9 24o,035,44

Period from 1st
July to 31

December 2022

120,322.U7 lfi,&2.ss2

7A2.995,48O 182,995,480

31 December 2023

- -- -- -!lAY:-Ler !b?-Lei!

ch
ag Pnnlnq fLL

ckaging E Prinring plc

Period from tut
July to 31

December 2023
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7.27.W.632

45,000,000

27.24

47,33p,O52
29,512,052

13,695,624
(17 ,721,"t13)

198,609 ,2s6\

(3,927,779)

161

45,000,000

25.56

68,O13,726

r-
q;i E: j

pppl
Nu m ber of Ordina ry S ha re at s ta tem ent ot fina nc ia I pos itjon da E

MY:-P-e!Sh?re-alrb-e.tEellol[nE[ct!r.] js,q'[o!!a-ts--------------

3.0O Cash Flow frorr operating activities under Indirect method

Net profit/(loss) Before tax as per statement of Profit & l(xs
AJJ:Dcpreciation
Finance Cost
(ln. rease)/ Dec rea se of current Assets

Increase/ (D€'crease) of current Liabilities
Finance Cost Paid

Tax paid
Net cash flow from operatint activities 5,208,315

Net cash flow from operating activities- Direct Method 5,208,315

34.m Net Ope rating Cash Flow Per S hare

0.72

35.00 Number of employees

Dis c los u.e as per requirement of s chedule Xl pa rt ll of Compa ny Act 1994

Year
Officer & S taff Tota!

Employee
Arnount in Taka

Corporate Facto ry Factory
Jul'23 to Dec'23 25 76 799 300 37,143,305

hl'22 to Oec22 15 33 279 24.2(5,78L

36.m Payynents to Directors and Officers

Dis clos ure as per requirement of s chedule Xl, Part ll, Para 4 of Company Act 1994

'Directors rector only
iven tr rect)r
Mir As

Kazi M

Cash fows from operating activitjes as per statement ofcash ffows

Number of Ordina ry S ha re at statement of financial positjon date

l.let Operating Cash Flow - Per S hare

5,208,31s

45,000,000

31,125,661

79,3U,469
26,059,32E

(2O,s19,181

(79,3U,449)

110

110

98,490,110

od

2.

Note: ln previous period lGt Operating Cash Flow - Per S hare sbted tk 2.19 due to receive a8ainst uneamed
revenue dc 171,201,194. But in current period l.let Ope€ting Ca s h Flow - Per 5 hare reduced b tko.12 due to
adiustnent of uneamed revenue tk 167,74\674.

Ihere is no S ala ryl Wages,R em uneration below Tk 12,50O/- per month or annually Tk 150.000. Mnimum 5alary
Wases /R em uneralion has sbrbd from Tk 12,5oo/- per month.

c\r<=c\
r'x(l_<
:

h

Period from 1st
July to 31

t>cember 2023

Period from 1st
J uly to 31

December ?922

Jul'23 to Dec'23 Jul'22 to Oec'22
Pa rtic ula rs

Directols
N,bnagers & Total Directors

h6nagers &

Bas ic Salary

Flous e Rent

C onveyance
Bonus/incenlives

3,000,000 9,115,658
4,557,429

7,223,a73
1697.443

p,r75,658
4,557,429

7,223,873
1.591.813

5,863,903
2,937,952

747,252
1.088.306

5,863,903
2,937,9s2

757,252
1-088.306

10.671,413
Tobl Salary and

ar,eo,ooo
16,549,113 19,589,113 10,671,473

'Nbbe
s

oluments is g

Chief

gr

am

Partral Packagtng & Prrnting Ptc

Total
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Bon

' DireclDrs represent I\&nasina Director only.
' l\b benefits other than the monthly emoluments is given t) the l/bruging Director.

16,549,113 79,549,713 40.671,413 10,671,4!3

37.m Status of lncom€ Tax Assessrnent:

U/5 of lTo

2022-23 2023-24
202a-22 2022-23

Comoleted 2020-21 2021-22 11,413

Comoleted 2079-20 2020 21 1,930,9s9
Comoleted 2014-79 2079-20 1.573.259
Comoleted 2017-aA 20aa-a9

38.m Continaent Liabilities:

598
67.74

4O.m Related party disclosure

41.m Oisclosure as per reqlirement of schedule Xl, part Il, para I of Company A.t 1994

a) As on 31 December, 2023, Contingent Llability of the Com pany wBs Tk 84,67o,m.m for opening of LCs by the
bank in favour of foreign suppliers for raw maErials and s pares.

b)There was no facts and figures fr,r which the company has contingent liability b any party other than Bank as on 31
December 2023.

39.m Disclos ure as per requirement of s chedule Xl, part ll, para 7 of Company kt 7994

Production Capacity lnstalled: (ln SQN4Day)
Actrel Production : (ln 5Qt4/Oay)
% of CapecW lJtilization:

)!l'26 O.c'22
43,720
31AsO
72.45

Jul'23 to Oec'23

43,720

Durin8 the ,year, the Company carried out a numbers offansecii,ons with related parties in lhe normal course of
business. The names of lhe relabd partes and natJre oflhese fansaclion have been set out in accordance with lhe
provbions of IAS -24: Annexure-C

Dis.losure requirement of schedule Xl, part ll, para 8(b&d) ofCompanyA.t1994
C lF Va lue of R aw N/bfrria ls , 5 pa re Pa rb a nd Ca pib I N,b c hinery

(BDT) and Consumpiion

Pardcular Totallmport

347,357,376

7,43A.76
347,357.376

1,2l3O,166

274,6a9,374
6,113,133

cons ume d
oA of

Consumption

98P/"

7/"
Raw 

^/bErialsSbres and Aacessories
CapiElN&chinery
Total 344.78-1.542 344.741,542 244,4O2.571

ln the period under review the company did not remit any amount as dividend, technical know -how, royalty,
professional consultation ftes, interestand other matErs either iE shareholders or others.

c=
cI-<

c\loc\

MirA
Chio, F

Pafi*ay a0

Kazi Must ed
m
I Managiig 0ircdor unent Charge)

Md. ollur Rrhnrn ACS' CGIA

*.Irffi*lflT$llh,,,',0.
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Kazi
CGIA Mir

CapitalN&chinery
344.74\542 3/a,7a\542Total 2U.8o,2.511

ln tie period under review the company did not remit any amount as dividend, Echnical loow -how royatv,
profts s iona I cons ultation fues, inbres t and other m atbrs either ib s hareholders or others.

FOB Value of export
The FOB value of export for tre year 31 December 2023 is as follows:

,ul'23 to Dec'23 )ul'221o Oec'22
Particular ln breign

ln BDT
ln breign

h BDT

Export 4. 7.770 475,747,433 4.7&.557 455,400.08s

42.@

43.00 Previous yea/s figures have been rearanted, wherever cons idered necessary t) conform b current yea/s

44,m These nobs form an integral part of the annexed fnanc'ral statemenb and accordingv are b be read in conjunction

i/hnarinr tlirector Director Chief Financial Officer Company S ecretary

These are the notes to the financial sbtements refuared b in our annexed report

Md.

Ltd.
Chief

Ptc

M

&

lLJ

Charge)

Prtlmay
Palkvlal

Prc
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Related Da rtY disclorure

Mir
Chisl Fin cial

Annexure c

med
Managrng D urrenl Cha(9e)

Dudn8 the year, the Company .aded out a numb€c otiansa.tions with rclaEd padjes in th€ nonnrl co!6e of business. th€ mm€s of
the Elated padjes and natuc ofthese Erns.ction ha'. b€en set out jn accordance \ ith the pro\isiofls ot AS -24:

Kazi Mu

C\ro

Go-<

51, Na m€ otth€ rel.bd

traka)

closint

Dec 31" 2023
(raka)

Dec 3t 2023

Closi.t

I une 30, 2023
(Taka)

I une 30, 2023

18, !61,344

360.oco 3@,0@7 Flrmingo Fashions Ltd

(112.978,138) 3,419.519 Cleditor 776.39/.651

10.047.600
2 Thanbee Pdnt Wodd Ltd-

C.s & Rent 1.5,970,796) 112126.777 106.155.975

180.0@
3

132,152.7A7) 32.752.741

2,115.000

'22,6$,7 ) 22.6fi.756

5 1.170.00

3,6m,0@
l"la\MD Fashions Ltd.

11,332,v61 4,626,179 7,n3.773
DBL Phamaceutic.ls

7 1.035.0m

I
722.r75

9 1.339,2m

DBL CeBmics Ltd.10 90.0@

11
DAL hdustirl Park .1t.001

72 DS Tex Ltd- Crcdiior 518.4@

DSL Dis tribution Ltd '14586.7fi 14 586.75013

13 oBL Ds tibution Ltd 42.707,242

t6 Matin 5 pinning Mills Ltd.
Rent & Yam

14 DaL LitE styie Seru.e Ch.aes 226,263
Crcdiiof

226,263

Color City Ltd
Gamenb
Packasin8

74,963,279 74,963.279

Md, 0llnr Rrtrmrn ACS' CGIA

*Ifilxtlflifil:il.,,',0 Pe*way Paclagifq

lsl

nlino PL{
ParkwaY Packagiflg & Prinling PLC

G()

15
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information as is required under section 186 of r+l-ttFi, 1994 relating to
holding company;

(BXlexb)

The Company has no holding Company. So, this is not applicable for the issuer.

(\o<\r
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selected ratios on liquidig, profitabililv and solvency of the issuer as specified in
Annexure D; and @)(rs)(c)
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Place: Dhaka
Date: March 31,2024

Parkway packaging and Printing PLC
Statement of Ratio Analysis

For the ear from 30 June 2019 to December 31, 2023

Mir
Chief

m

sd/-
M. M. Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

o-4
a.O

SL.
No Ratios 31,.1,2.2023 30.05.2023 30.06.2022 30.06.2021 30.05.2020 30.06.2019

1 Liquiditv:
I Current Ratio 2.28 3.0,1 7.59 7.37 1. 12 0.98

ii Quick Ratio 7.76 2.31, 1..10 1.29 1.02 0.85

2
Operating Efficiency
Ratios:

I
Accounts Receivables
Tumover Ratio

0.88 1.85
2.44 2.77 1_10

ll
Inventory Turnover
Ratio

1.41 3.21
9.64 13.74 /.3r 6.98

Asset Turnover Ratio 0.29 0.59 0.77 0.84 0.78 0.87

3 I'rofitability Il.rtio:
I Gross Margin Ratio 24% 20% "t8% 207. 79%

Operating Profit Ratio 1,57" 147" 757. 14%

lu
Net Profit Margin
Ratio

76% 8% "11% 70% 707. 97.

IV Return on Asset Ratio 5"/" 10% 1,07" 97. 9v"

Return on Equity Ratio 6% 7% 15% 19% 28% 36,",.

EI,S 7.69 2.79 J.1J 2.79 2.27 2.-18

\,lI

Earnings Before
lnterest, Taxes,
Depreciation and
Amortization
(EBITDA) Margin

27v" 7?7. 227. 17% "t9% 79%

4 Solvencv Ratios:

l.
Debt to Total Assets
Ratio

0.18
0.29 0.28 0.20 0.32

ll Debt to Equity Ratio 0.27 0.52 0.50 0.62 1,.31

llt
Times Interest Earned
Ratio

9.53 5.22
9.27 7.53 5.11 4.71

Debt Service Coverage
Ratio

0.27
0.32 0.33 0.,18 0.28

Cash Flow Ratio5
,1.80

2.51 "176.82 276.61, "1,584.43I

Net Operating Cash
Flow Per Share
(NOCFPS)

0.12

L NOCFI'S to EIIS Ratio 0.07 2.79 0.81 47.93 121.80 728.02

Md,Oliur Rrbmrn ACS' CGIA

Ilhorgiog Dirator

AAAfinlncc & IlYestmeot Lto'
Parktlay

I ls

dnling PIC ffi-,r.*rffi

(
*e_!

2.23

lll.

It.
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(4) All the ratios shall be explained and compared with the industry or sector average
ratios of the same periods along with sources of the information.

Mir As Kazi Mus
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Name of the Ratio
PPPL
Ratio

Industry/Secto
r Average

explanations

Liquidity Ratios:

(0 Current Ratio 3.04 0.98

PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, it is better than the
industry standard. Its liability is
less than industry.

(ii) Quick Ratio 2.37 0.74

PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, it is better than the
industry standard. lts liability is
less than industry.

II Operating Efficiency Ratios:

(i)
Accounts
Receivables
Turnover Ratio

1..1.9 3.55
PPPL'S Ratio is lower as

collection period is higher than
the average industry

(ii)
lnventory
Turnover Ratio

2.66
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, as it is higher the
industry standard.

(iii)
Asset Tumover
Ratio

0.41 0.33
PPPL'S suitable for the typical
industry.

Profitability Ratios:

Gross Margin
Ratio

347o 3I."lLYo(rJ

PPPL'S ratio is higher than the
average industry. as higher
operating profit

Operating Profit
Ratio

70Yo 21..28%

PPPL'S Ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio as lower
operating profit.

(ii)

70.10% "t0.36%(ii,) Net Profit Ratio
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is below
the industry standard.

4.10% 3.44v.
PPPL'S ratio is higher than the
average industry as higher
retum than Industry standard.

(i") Retum on Assets
Ratio

Return on Equitl
Raticr

4.74% 9.^r9%

PPPL'S ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio as lower
net profit.

("i) Earnings Per
Share (EPS) Basic

2."t9 4.7-l
PPPL"S Ef'S is lower than the
industry average Ef'S as lower
net profit.

hi[]H'*li.::: tutuay

lsl

PLC Parktlay Packaging E Printing Pl.C

*

Ratios for the year 30/6/2O23

I.

1.50

III.

(v)



(vii) EBITDA Margin 2-r% 23.320/"

PPPL'S Ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio because
of lower operating profit.

IV Solvency Ratios:

(0
Debt to Total
Assets Ratio

0.22 0.62
PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory with
the average industry

(ii)
Debt to Equity
Ratio

0.28 1.65
PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory with
the average industry

(iii)
Times Interest
Earned Ratio

-3.14
PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory as

operating profit is sufficient to
pay financial expenses

(i") Debt Service
Coverage Ratio

-2.42 0.15
PPPL'S Ratio is below than the
industry average ratio.

V Cash Flow Ratios:

(D

Net Operating
Cash Flow Per
Share

4.80 2.98

PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as net
operating cash flow is relatively
higher.

(i,)
NOCFITS to EPS
Ratio

2.79 0.63

PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as net
operating cash flow is relatively
higher.
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Name of the Ratio
PPPL
Ratio

Industry/Secto
r Average

explanations

I. Liquidity Ratios:

(i) Current Ratio 1.59 1.00

PPPL'S Current Ratio is higher
than the industry average
current ratio because of
relatively lower current
liabilities.

(ii) Quick Ratio 1.40 0.66
PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as quick
assets are relatively higher

II. Operating Eff iciency Ratios:

(i)
Accounts
Receivables
Turnover Ratio

l.l3 2.63
PPPL'S Ratio is lower as

collection period is higher than
the average indushy

(ii)
Inventory
Tumover Ratio

9.64 57.94
PPPL'S present ratio is lower
than the indusky standard.

(iii)
Asset Turnover
Ratio

0.71 0.23
PPPL'S suitable for the typical
industry.

III. Profitability Ratios:

(i)
Gross Margin
Ratio

23% -795.39%
PPPL'S ratio is higher than the
average industry as higher
operating profit

(ii)
Operating Profit
Ratio

^15v" -7052.84%
PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as higher
operating profit

(iii) Net Profit Ratio 1t% -7922.87v,
PPPL'S ratio is higher than the
average industry as higher net
profit

(i") Retum on Assets
Ratio

^t0% -22.08v.
PPPL'S ratio is higher than the
average industry as higher
return than Industry stardard.

(")
Retum on Equity
Ratio

15% 90.40%
PPPL'S ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio as lower
net profit.

("i) Earnings Per
Share (EI5) Basic

3.15 0.76
PPPL"S EtjS is better than the
industry average EPS as higher
net profit.

EBITDA Margin 22.00% 0.28y.
PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio because
of higher operating profit.

(vii)

Md. 0llur Rrhnrn ACS' CGIA

Mrltgilg Dircctor 
'

llAfinanct & lnrestnent Ltd

lsl

ng PLC PatkwaY Packaging & Prin

Ratios for the veal. 3O/5/2022



IV Solvency Ratios:

(,)
Debt to Total
Assets Ratio

0.29 0.48
PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory with
the average indusky

(ii)
Debt to Equity
Ratio

0.52 1.53
PPPL'S Ratio is lower as debt
burden is higher than equity.

(iii) Times Interest
Earned Ratio

9.27 2.'1.9

PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory as

operating profit is su-fficient to
pay financial expenses

(i") Debt Service
Coverage Ratio

-0.2.1.

PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as
operating profit is relatively
higher to pay financial expense.

Cash Flow Ratios:

(i) 2.54 -0.11

PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as net
operating cash flow is relatively
higher.

(ii)
NOCFI'jS to EIJS

Ratio
0.81 0.29

PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as net
operating cash flow is relatively
higher.
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Name of the Ratio
PPPL
Ratio

I Liquidity Ratios:

(, Current Ratio -t.37 ^1.46
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is below
the indusky standard.

(ii) Quick Ratio ^L29 1.29
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable as it seemed good
compare to industry average

II. Operating Eff iciency Ratios:

(i)
Accounts
Receivables
Turnover Ratio

2.44 3.09
PPPL'S Ratio is lower as

collection period is higher than
the average industry

(ii)
lnventory
Turnover Ratio

73.74 67.54
PPPL'S Ratio is low because of
relatively low inventory level.

(ii0 Asset Turnover
Ratio

0.8.1 0.46
PPPL'S suitable for the typical
industry.

III. Profitability Ratios:

(, Gross Margin
Ratio

18y. 51y.
PPPL'S Ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio.

(i0
Operating Profit
Ratio

"147. 54%
PPPL'S Ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio.

(iii) Net Profit Ratio "107o 47%
PPPL'S Ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio.

(i") Return on Assets
Ratio

1.0"/. :>110
PPPL'S Ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio.

(")
Return on Equity
Ratio

190k

PPPL'S ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as higher
net profit.

(ri) Earnings Per
Share (EPS) Basic

2.79 i./-t
PPPL'S EI,S is lower than the
industry average Ef5 as lower
net profit.

(vii) EBITDA Margin 49.06%
PPPL'S Ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio.

IV Solvency Ratios:

(, Debt to Total
Assets Ratio

0.28 0.41
PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory with
the average industry

(ii)
Debt to Equity
Ratio

3.31
PPPL'S ratio is not satisfactory
with the average industry

lld, 0llur Rrloro ACS' CGIA

Mrsrdlg Dltector

Ai!\lbrrce & breshtnt t'to' PrdYlay

lsl

Ptc Packaqinq & Ptinling Pl'C

Ratios for the 30-oG202L
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Times lnterest
Earned Ratio

7.53 8.46
PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory as
operating profit is sufficient to
pay financial expenses

(i") Debt Service
Coverage Ratio

0.33 ^1..71. PPPL'S ratio is lower than the
average industry

V Cash Flow Ratios:

(,
Net Operating
Cash Flow Per
Share

-t1.6.82 0.27

PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
indusky average ratio as net
operating cash flow is relatively
higher and no. of shares are
lower.

(ii)
NOCFIS to EI'S
Ratio

47.93 0.40
PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio because
of relatively low no. of shares.

Name of the Ratio
PPPL
Ratio

I. Liquidity Ratios:

(, Current Ratio "t."t2 3.39
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is below
the industry standard.

(ii) Quick Ratio 1.02 2.'16

PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is below
the industry standard.

II. Operating Efficiency Ratios:
Accounts
Receivables
Turnover Ratio

2.1.1 3.06

PPPL'S Ratio is lower as

collection period is higher than
the average industry

(ii)
lnventory
Turnover Ratio

./ -,) L
-1.7'1.

PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, as it is higher the
indusky standard.

(iii)
Asset Tumover
Ratio

0.78 0.17
PPPL'S suitable for the typicai
industry.

I II. Profitability Ratios:

(i)
Gross Margin
Ratio

20.00% 24.5-1%
PPPL'S ratio is lower than the
average industry.

(ii)
Operating Profit
Ratio

15.00% 1.9.76%

PPPL'S Ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio as lower
operating profit
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Net Profit Ratio 10.00% 6.45%
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is higher
the industry standard.

(i") Return on Assets
Ratio

9.00% 1.25%
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is higher
the industry standard.

(")
Return on Equity
Ratio

28.00v. 4.82%
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is higher
the industry standard.

(vi)
Earnings Per
Share (EI'S) Basic

2.27 3.62

PPPUS EIJS is acceptable as
higher net profit., although the
industry average EfiS is better
than that

(vii) EBITDA Margin -19.000/. 10.08./.
PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio because
of higher operating profit.

IV Solvency Ratios:

(i)
Debt to Total
Assets Ratio

0.20 0.29
PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory with
the average industry

(ii)
Debt to Equity
Ratio

0.62 0.33
PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory with
the average industry

(iiO
Times Interest
Earned Ratio

5.11 0.71.

PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory as
operating profit is sufficient to
pay financial expenses

(i") Debt Service
Coverage Ratio

0.48 o.?7
PPPL'S ratio is higher than the
average industry

Cash Flow Ratios:

(i)
Net Operating
Cash Fiow Per
Share

276.61 5.12

PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as net
operating cash flow is relativeiy
Iower.

(ii)
NOCFIS to EPS

Ratio
121.80 0.67

PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as net
operating cash flow is relatively
higher.
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Name of the Ratio
PPPL
Ratio

Industry/Secto
r Average

I Liquidity Ratios:

(i) Current Ratio 0.98 3.19
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is below
the industry standard.

(ii) Quick Ratio 0.85 1.89
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is below
the industry standard.

II. Operating Effici Ratios:

(0
Accounts
Receivables
Tumover Ratio

2.26 4.69
PPPL'S Ratio is lower as
collection period is higher than
the average industry

(ii)
Inventory
Tumover Ratio

6.98 1.95
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, as it is higher the
industry standard.

(iii) Asset Tumover
Ratio

0.87 0.39
PPPL'S suitable for the typical
industry.

llt Profitability Ratios:

(0
Gross Margin
Ratio

19.00% 2.62%
PPPL'S ratio is higher than the
average industry.

(ii)
Operating Profit
Ratio

14.O0y" 2.74%
PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as lower
operating profit

(ii0 Net Profit Ratio 9.00%
PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is below
the industry standard.

(i") Refum on Assets
Ratio

9.00% 1.0%

PPPL'S present ratio is
acceptable, although it is below
the industry standard.

(")
Return on Equity
Ratio

36.00% 19%
PPPL'S ratio is better than the
industry average ratio as higher
net profit.

("i) Eamings Per
Share (EPS) Basic

2.18 8.75

PPPL'S Et,S is lower than the
industry average EI?S as lower
net profit.

(vii) EBITDA Margin 19.00v. 35.38%

PPPI-'S Ratio is lower than the
industry average ratio because
of lower operating profit.

IV Solvency Ratios: /

Md, 0lhr Rrtnsn ACS, CGIA

Mrlrglug Dlrector

AMliarl(c & Itrvelment Lto 8
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Debt to Total
Assets Ratio

0.32 0.18

PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory with
the average industry though it is
higher than the indushy
average

(ii)
Debt to Equity
Ratio

1.34 0.29
PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory with
the average indusky

(iii)
Times Interest
Eamed Ratio

4.74 "t."t3
PPPL'S ratio is satisfactory as

operating profit is sufficient to
pay financial expenses

(i") Debt Service
Coverage Ratio

0.28 0.40
PPPUS ratio is below than the
average industry

V Cash Flow Ratios:

(i)
Net Operating
Cash Flow Per
Share

't,584.43 75.67

PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio as net
operating cash flow is relatively
higher and no. of shares are
lower.

(ii)
NOCFIS to EI5
Ratio

728.02 1.11

PPPL'S Ratio is higher than the
industry average ratio because
of relatively low no. of shares.
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(d) Auditors report under section 135(1), Paragraph 24(1) of Part II of Schedule III of the
Conpanies Act, 1994. The report shall include comparative income statements and balance
sheet and aforementioned ratios for immediately preceding five accounting years of the
issuer. If the issuer has been in commercial operation for less than five years, the
abovementioned inclusion and submission shall have to be made for the period of
existence of the company

c\ac\
a-E
C

(c

Mir lls
Chiof

Kazi Mu m€d
i,|anaging D urenl Charge)Mil, OIw Rrlnrn ACS' CGIA

MrorEhgDlrector 
'

AAA[iorln & breruent lta' Pefiyay Pactagin s rinling Pl-C
Parkltay Packaging & Prinling PIC

the issuer shall include comparative income statements and balance sheet
and aforementioned ratios for immediate preceding five accounting vears
of the iszuer in the prospectus. lf the company has been in existence for less
than five years, the above.mentioner{ inclusion and submission w'ill have to
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Kazi M
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AI.JDITOR'S REPORT
OF

Parkway packaging and Printing PLC
Under section 135(1) under Para 24(1) (3) of part - II of the Thtud Schedule of Companies Act 1994

We, as the auditors of the above company, having examined the Financial StatemenB of Parkway
packaging and Printing PLC for the second quarter ended December 37, 2023 and also for the year
ended June 30, 2022 which lvere audited by M.M. Rahman & Co. Chartered Accountants. and the
figures extracted from the Financial Statements for the remaining years ended |une 30, 2021, 2020,2019
and 2018 which were audited by K.M. Alam & Co, Chartered Accountants.

The presentation of these financial statements is the responsibility of the Company's management.

Our responsibility is to review the relevant audited financial statements and confirm that the related
information has been correctly extracted from tlose audited financial statements. We have reviewed
the relevant audited financial statements and confirm that the related information has been correctly
exbacted from those audited financial statements.

Parkway packaging and Printing PLC (hereinafter referred to as "The Company") was
incorporated on September 03,2003 registration no C-50535(648)/2003 as a private limited
company in Bangladesh under the companies act 1994. It has started its commercial operation
on July 01, 2008. On lune 15, 2022 the Company converted itself as a public Limited Company
under the Companies Act 1994.

The share of the Company was denominated from Tk. 100 to Tk. 10 per share as on fune 15, 2022

The Company has no subsidiaries

Dividend declared

e. No proceeds or part of proceeds of the issue of shares shall be applied directly or indirectly by the
Company in the Purchase of any other business;

f. Enclosures:

The statement of operating results of the company for the period ended December 31, 2023 and
for immediately preceding five years (Annexure - A).
The Statement of Asseb and Liabfities of the company as at December 3'1,2023 and for
irnmediately preceding five years. (Annexure -B).

b.

c,

d.

II

.<l
c\.1oc\r
IY,
Ll_-

<-o

Mir
Chief Fin ncra

nlCharce)

Stock Dividend (Bonus) % 400,,/, 1400"/,,

Cash Dividend

fune 30,
m2l

June 3O
2020

Years

Md, olhr Rrinro ACS' CGIA

Mr[rgiogDlredor
AIA[ir't.!& hveilEeDt Ltd' Prrt*ay laging

lsl

it

m
I
ina PLC

Palkway Packagiig & Pflnling Pl.C

December
1,m23

lune 30,
2023

lune 30,
2022

fune 30,
2019
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Annexute-A

The Statement of operatint results of the Company for December 31,2023 and fo! immediately preceding five years

Parkway packagint and Printing PLC
The statement of rPsults of the .o

Particulars
31-Dec-23 30-Jun-23 30)un-22 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19

475.787.433Sales 976,575,296 7.232.437.738 7,278,750,934 7.026,234,342 77,O0,587,942
Less: Cost of

5ales
360,5s3,379 777,477,459 952,790.O37 992,793,O72 823,347,872 888.709.434

Gross Profit 7t4.634,O54 "199,497,837 279,64t,701 225,357,922 202,8A6,s30 211,878,508
Operating
expenses: 72,227,859

60,358,539 97,996,339 54,987,722 44,975,677 52,875,600

Administrative
expenses

24.UO,O82 33.O23.994 66,62A,494 28,996,O50 27,889,72s 29,874,864

Selling &
Distribution
Expenses

29,930,933 45,330,909 37,367,844 25.985,672 77,086,486 23,000,736

Other
Operating
lncome

42,349,755 77.996.363

Operating
lncome

702,472,195 739,t39,299 79L,578,527 770,376,200 157,970,979 r59,OO2,907

Financial
Expenses

13,695,628 40,690,519 29,907,730 27,742,766 39,024,7 74 43,403,505

Finance Cost 13,695,628 40,690,579 29,901,730 27,782,766 39,024,774 43,403,505
Profit Before
other income

88,776,567 98,448,780 76L,676,79! 742,594,O34 118,886,205 775,599,402

Other lncome 2,979,988 34,849,557 18,431,823 5,968,581 3,89s,369 3,949,583
Net Profit
Before WPPF

91,696,555 133,298,331 180,108,614 748,562,676 779,548,984

Provision for
WPPF

4,366,503 6,347,540 8,576,607

Net Profit
Before Tax

87,330,052 L26,950,79',J. L7 7,532,073 744,562,616 722,787,573 119,548,984

lncome Tax
Expenses

77,465,485 28,339,849 29,984,639 23,779,679 20,585,003 21,,612,249

Current Tax 71,465,485 28,339,849 29,984,639 23,779,679 20,s8s,003 21,672,249

Deferred Tax

Profit After
Tax

7s,864,568 98,670,942 741,547,37 5 125,382,936 to2,196,570 97,936,736

Other
Comprehensive
lncome

7,6M,294 3,534,289 6,266,773
355,064.184

Total
Comprehensive
lncome

77,468,867 702,145,230 747,414,744 480,447,720 102,79 6,570 97,936,736

2.79 3.15 2.79 2.27 2.74
Basic Earnings
Per Share (EPS)

Place: Dhaka
Date: March 31, 2024

sv-
M. M. Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

c\r
(x,
a-

(c,

Kazi Mu med

Mir As
ohi.l Fin ial

Managing

Pa*viay

(Cunnt Charge)

q & Pinlinq Pl.C
Md. Ollrr RrhBrrACs, CGIA

Milrgilg Di]ector

AAAEhrmt & ltrrestmelt Ltd'
Paltllay Packagiig

lsla
Packagin

178
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722,787,573

7.69

Diluted EPS

Pl,c
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Annexure-B

The Statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Company as at December 31, 2023 and for immediately preceding five years

Parkway packaging and Printing PLC

The Statement of Assets and Liabfities of the com

Mir As m Kazi M Ahmod
Chisf Fi Mrnaging 0nedot ICunit Charge)cial

aQ np

3GJun-21
Particulars 31-De(-23 3GJun-23 30-Jun-22

Restat€d Audited
30-Jun-20

3GJun-19

NON.CURRENT ASSETS

Propert_v, plant
and equipment

1rr,023,919 .166,09.1,125 506,165,717 5n,938,:285 671,711_,917 313397,U9 317,711,178

lnvestment
Property

92,671,321 115,8.12,906 1.1.1,803,632

Capital Work in
Progress

3,109,{11 sr50,000 76,717,131 16,717,LU

Right of Use
Assets

30,039.186

Total Non-
Curent Assets

542,581,707 566,27E,449 622,008,652 691,459,051 691,459,O57 313,397,M9 347,741,178

CURRENT ASSETS

282,711,mInventories 2t9,394,6q 1 .l-1,926,.1-18 52,782,765 52,782,765 9L,716,273 133,455,767

Receivables
5.r3,701,136 53E,379,1.U 570,850,3.1-1 532,599,827 532,599,821. 166,361,327 508,517,16

Cunent Accounts
with Sister
Concerns

13E,4-10360 215,636,6+t 215,636,@t 3n,408,669 272,7"rE,69

Deposits &
Prepayments

80,035,0{9 736,799,109 169,211,788 62,813A7L 62,813,17"1 31,360,41 37,2U353

Cash and bank
balarEes

329,737,915 16,182,901 212,155,721 10,685,898 10,685,898 L9,$2,269 25,827,615

Total Current
assets

L,L16,n5,873 't,235,6r4,6a'l 9M,s1&600 904,51&500 986,539,182 9n,783,900

TOTAL ASSEIS 1.818.797.58'l 7,476,974,92 7,857 ,62i,333 "t,595,vn ,650 7,595,9n,650 1,299,936,232 7,3L5525,078

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to share holders

Share Capital .r50,000,000 {50,000,000 90,000,000 90,000,000 90,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000

Retained eamings .199,605,.185 410371,803 778338,072 455,072,271 155,012217 329,629,271 311,132,7U

Revaluation
Resewes

277,899,117 289,663,969 3't9,552,470 355,061,183 355,m,183

Total
Sharcholde!'s

Equity
1,2275M,632 7.150.$5.n2 1.U7 .890.542 900,076,394 900,076,394 479,629,n4

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

27,022,6d 30,556,956 36,E21,729 36,82i,7V)
Defurred Tax

Liability
L5,118371

9,E97371Long-Term t-oan

Lease Obligation 23,138,ru

Total Non-
Current

Liabilities
48,857,1,18 27,022,56 30,556,956 36,a23,729 36,8L1,729 9,891,377

cc\
Current poltion of

lease obligation
6,080,603

Current Portion of
Long-term Loan

34,418,000 2,817,651 2,8't't,651 9,9.1-1,u7 <:a

327,m7,149 509,2'12,0'13 450,864,310 450,861,310 2]8,n2"038 423,886,U7Sho -Term Bank
l-oan

t&L O[rr Rrhnan ACS' CGIA

Mrn!ghgDirertor
AAAFimace & bresment t-to

Pr**ay

lsl

nling PLt
Patkway Pachaging & Prilli ng PtC

910,756,093

3"t7,4327M

CURRENT LIABILITIES
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Currmt Account
with Sister
Concems

115,670,n5 1't5,670,7"15 53E,166,050 509,812,550

Accounts Payable 154,47\505 256,7't7,857 165,936,173 48,761,208 18,761,208 50,032,811 39,.115,100

Provision for
Taxes

5.r,675,5{3 {1,198,2-15 69,609,6t9 10,966,6.10 40,966,610 33,932,017 25,086,906

Total Current
Liabilities 54?435,800 n9,"t75,835 659,0n,527 659,077,527 880,306,958 998,201,004

Total Liabilities 561,552,023 809,732"791 695,901,256 695,90't,La6 880,306,958 1,00a,092,375

TOTAL EQUITY
& LIABILITIES

1,818,797 ,581. 1,476,974,542 7,457 ,623,333 1,595,977 ,650 1,595,9n,650 r,299,936,2t2 1,3?5,525,078

NAV PER
SHARE

27.24 25.56 23.29 20.00 20.00 9.33 7.05

Place: Dhaka
Date: March 31, 2024

Mir As lsl
Chi6l

sdl-
M. M. Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Kazi M Ahmed
ilanaging 0iledor (Cunent Charge)

c\,
c'!

(l-

(o

Md. o[ur Rrhnrr ACS, CGIA

Ilhnrging Director '

AAAAnT[ce & IrYestnent Ltd.
Pafiway n9& PLC Parkway Packagiflg & Priilin-o PLC

299,9t6,103

326,*8,n0
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Initial Qualified Investor Offer (IQIO) Application Procedure

This part will be completed after getting consent letter.

l,iir il

c\loc\t

o_

CO

Chief F
Parkway

Kazi Mu med
Msnagin0 Di,edot Charye)

Md, oliur Rshnsr ACs, CCIA

I{rcrghg Direttor '

AAA&uct& I4Yestoent Ltd.
I

am

Ptc
ParkYay Packaging E P tlinq Pl'C

sEcrroN -xvrr(B) (m)
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The IQIO subscription money collected from qualified investors by the exchange and will be
remitted to Account No. 1310000133486 (SND A/C) before starting trading of the securities
in favor of Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC with Mutual Trust Bank Ltd., MTB Center
Corporate Branch,26 Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka- 1212 Bangladesh for this purpose.

Lr addition, Irritial qualified investors should follow the conditions imposed by the
commission as mentioned in consent letter those are as follows (to be updated after receiving
consent from BSEC):

Mir Kazi Mu Ahmed
n$Ero ACs' CGIA chief Fi Managing (Cumnl Charge)

9 & Prinling PLCDlrector 
'

C\Jac\r
Go_<
(c,

lNei6ent Lrd.
Pa*way Paclagln0 E

sl

9 PlC ParkYlay Pack3gin
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SECTTON - Xvrn(B) (U)

Othets:

c!o
<-\I

Go-
(o

Mir am
Chief rna

Kazt Ah med
Managing Cured Charge)

Md, 0llur Rrhnrn ACS' CGIA

Mrnrgbg Director '

AAAIbun & loYe$mcnt Ltd"
Partway Paclag Prinliog PLc

Petk\raY Packagin! & Prinling Pl'C
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Dedaration & Due Diligence Certificate

<\ra
<.\r

CE
o_

(x,

Kazi M u Ahmed
Monaginl (Curnnl Cha$)

Md. 0lhr RrhnanACS' CGIA

M$lglDSDirettor'
AAAtilrro* bvestEcot Ltd.
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Rule: 8(3)

DECLARATION ABOUT NOT HOLDING SECURITIES OF THE ISSUER BY THE
MANAGER TO THE ISSUE

This is to declare that AAA Finance & Investment Limited, Manager to the issue for the
upcoming IQIO of Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC is in no way connected with the
issuer and does not hold any of its secudties.

sd/.
Md. Abdul fabbar
Managing Director
Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC

Date'.27th March 2024
Place: Dhaka

Rule: 8(3)

DECLARATION ABOUT NOT HOLDING SECURITIES OF THE ISSUER BY THE
MANAGER TO THE ISSUE

This is to declare that AAA Finance & Investment Limite4 Manager to the issue for the
upcoming IQIO of Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC. is in no way connected with the
issuer and does not hold any of its securities.

sd/.
Md. Oliur Rahman ACS, CGIA
Managing Director
AAA Finance & Inveshnent Lirrrited

Date: 12!h March 2024
Place: Dhaka

Kazi M Ahmod
Mir As l,lanaging 0iredor (Cunsot Chargo)

GIoc!

CI)

Chisf Fina al
Md. 0llor Rabnar ACS' CGIA

Msrlgilg Di]ector ' -
AAA[i!8$ & lBvestnent Ltd Partyay ging &

sl

PLC

Parkeray Packaqinq & Prinling PtC
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Rule:3(1)(e)

DECLARATION REGARDING MATERIAL CHANGE

This is to declare that Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC. has not made any materia.l
change including the raising of paid-up capital after the date of audited financial statements
as included in the prospectus.

sd/.
Md. Abdul fabbar

Managing Director
Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC

Date:27a March 2024
Place: Dhaka

Rule 3 (1) (f)

MANAGEMENT DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF IASIFRSISA
AND OTHERS LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

We the management of "Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC." declare that our company
has complied with the provisions of IFRS or IAS (as applicable for small and medium sized
entities) and audited the same as per Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISA) as well as the
Companies Act 1994 and other applicable legal requirements.

sd/.
Md. Abdul fabbar
Managing Director
Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC

Date:27b March 2024
Place: Dhaka

Kazi Mu hmed

Mir
Chi.f

l.lsna!ing Diredor Charge)

(-\J
<5c\
Go_

:

[td, Oltrr Rrlnrr ACs' CGIA

MmldDg Dlredor

A.AA[briC& IrtestEert Ltd' Patua,
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Ptc

Pr*w.y Prclagii g & Prinling ptC
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Rule s (1) (g)

MANAGEMENT DECLARATION

We, the management of "Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC.", declare that our company
has complied with the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (Lritial Qualified
Investor Offer by Small Capital Companies) Rules, 2022 while preparing the prospectus.

sd/.
Md. Abdul |abbar
Managing Director
Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC

Date: 27s March 2024

Place: Dhaka

Rule 3 (1) (b)

MANAGEMENT DECLARATION REGARDING HOLDING OF ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

We the management of "Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC." declare that our company
is regular in the holding of Annual General Meeting (AGM).

sd/.
Md. Abdul ]abbar
Managing Director
Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC

Date: 27th March 2024
Place: Dhaka

Kazi M Ahmed

oncrc\r
Go-

CO

a
ctttd, 0llu.Br[man AcS' cGIA

Mrlr*g Dlrector

AAA[immt & Iuaoert Ltc'
futway g&

e

no PL,

Mana$ng Dircdot (Cumnl Chalge)

Patk\Yay Packagroo & Prlnlrnc PLC
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Rule 3(3)(e)(d)

DECLARATION REGARDING CONSENT OF DIRECTORS TO SERVE AS
DIRECTORS

We hereby agree that we have been serving as Directors of "Parkway Packaging and Printing
PLC." and will continue to act as Directors of the Company.

sd/.
Abdul Wahed

Chairman

sd/.
Mohammed Abdur Rahim

Director

sd/.
Mohammed Abdul Quader

Director

sd/.
Md. Abdul Jabbar

Managing Director

sdl.
Parveen Wahed

Director

sd/.
Taslirna Begum

Director

sd/.
Selina Perveen

Director

Date: 276 March 2024
Place: Dhaka

sdl.
Tanzeen Khurshid

Director

M AS
Chief Fi

ng

eva
<..J

o_

(o

s

Kazi M u med
Charge)l,lsnaging (CurEtl

[ld, 0ltur Rrhoro ACS' CGIA

Mrotgilg Diffitor '

AMfurqgi 3 bttrlaerl Ltr'
Pa vay PLc

P!*llay Packaging E Prinling Pl,C
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Utilization of Funds Received through Initial Qualified Investor Offering along with a
Schedule Mentioning the Stages of Implementation

Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC will utilize the total proceeds from the issuance of
5,000,000 ordinary shares of TK 10 each totaling Tk 50,000,000 as per the following schedule:

SL
No.

Utilization of
Fund

Amount to be
Utilized

Progress So Far
Made

Schedule of
Implementation

Approximate date
of Completion

l Working capital 29,410,732

To Be Utilizes after
receiving the IQIO
fund

Witldn 6 months of
receiving the IQIO

furrd
Invesknent in

Secondary Market
Securities

15,000,000
Within 60 days of
receiving the IQIO

fund

6 IQIO Expenses 5,589,268
Within 30 days of
receiving the IQIO

fund

Total 50,000,000

sd/. sd/.

Md. Abdul Jabbar
Managing Director

Mir Asraful Islam FCMA, CGMA
Chief Financial Officer

lsl

Date:27t, March 2024
Place: Dhaka

STATEMENT REGARDING COST AUDIT

This is to certify that, as per the provision of the Companies Act 1994 and Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission (Initial Qualilied Investor Offer by Small Capital
Companies) Rules, 2022 Cost Audit by the Professional Accountant is not applicable for
"Parkway Packaging and Printin g PLC."

sd/.
Md. Abdul |abbar
Managing Director
Parkway Packaging and Printing PLC

Date: 27th March 2024
Place: Dhaka

Kazi M u Ah med
Managing 0iredo i (Curenl Charge)

c!o
C\

E<
AE'

Mir A
Chiol F

Prhlat

(
al

Paclaging E Ptc

Park?ay Packagirg & Priiting PIC
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Md, 0[utRrhorn ACS' CGIA

MglrgbgDirector
AlAlinace & bresraclt Lrs'
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Annextre- A

Declaration about the responsibility of the directors, including
the CEO of the issuer in respect of the prospectus

[See rule 3(3)(a) and (e)]

This prospectus has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and
collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the
statements made, the information given in the prospectus, documents, financial statements,
exhibits, annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after
making a1l reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this qualfied investor offer and
prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or documents, the omission
of which make any information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission
may take any civil criminal or administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem
fit-

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this prospectus to enable the
qualified investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

sd/.
Abdul Wahed

Chairman

sd/.
Mohammed Abdur Rahim

Director

sd/.
Mohammed Abdul Quader

Director

sd/.
Md. Abdul Jabbar

Managing Director

sd/.
Parveen Wahed

Director

sd/.
Taslima Begum

Director

sd/.
Selina Perveen

Director

Date: 27s March 2024

Place: Dhaka

sd/.
Tanzeen Khurshid

Director

<\oc\
.t
o_

(o

Mir As
Chiol F

Kazi Mu Ahmed
Managrng (CunenlCharge)

Mil 0llur Rrturn ACS' CGIA

Mrnrglog Dhtttor
AAAIilu$ & his6eEt Ltl' Pl?kwaY Pactaging

sl

tin! PtC
Parkr,Yay Packagin g E Printino PLC
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Annextre- B

Due diligence certificate to be furnished by issue manager in the prospectus

[See rule 3(3)(e)]

To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Qualified Investor Offer of 5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 50,m0,m0 by Parkway
Packaging & Printing PLC.

Dear Sir,

We, the issue manager(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state and confirm as

follows:

(1) We have examined all the documents submitted with the application for the
above-mentioned Qualified lnvestor Offer (QIO), visited the premises of the
issuer and interviewed the Chairperson, Directors and key management
personnel of the issuer in connection with the finalization of the prospectus
pertaining to the said issue;

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the directors, officers
and auditors of the issuer, other agencies, independent verilication of the
statements conceming objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and
other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRMTHAT:

b) All the legal requirements relating to the issue as also in the Rules, notifications,
guidelines, instructions, etc. framed or issued by the Commission, other competent
authorities in this behalf and the Govemment have been duly complied with;

c) The disclosures made in the prospectus are kue, fair and adequate to enable the
investors to make a well-informed decision for investment in the proposed issue and
such disclosures are in accordance with the requirements of the Cornpanies Act, 1994,
the Bangladesh Secuities and Exchange Commission (Qualified Investor Offer by
Small Capital Company) Rules, 2022 and other applicable laws;

(d) Besides ourselves, all the intermediaries named in the prospectus are registered with
the Commission and that till date such registrations are valid;

(e) We have satisfied ourselves about the capability of the underwriters to fulfill their
underwriting commitments;

(0 Thep
issue fall wi the 'main objects' liste

ties of the issuer for which the funds are being raisecl in the p

cvoc\
.I
(o

the Memorand

Kazi Mu AhmedS

thnaging 0iGcior (Curenl Charge)
Md, Ollur Rrhman ACS' CCH

MrnrehtDilstor
AAAIiDin-& h$tntlt tto'

^:::^"r;ffi,H".

Chlol Fin{nciat [ffy'r
Ptt ty Plctaoino L!/nting Pl.C

Pa ira! Packaging & Pnnting Pl.C

a) The prospectus filed with the Commission is in conformity with the documents,
materials and papers relevant to the issue;
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Association or other charter of the issuer and that the activities which have been
carried out till now are valid intems of the object clause of its Memorandum of
Association;

(g) Necessary arrangements have been made to ensure that the moneys to be received
pursuant to the issue shall be kept in a separate bank account and shall be used for the
purposes disclosed in the use of proceeds section of the prospectus;

(h) A11 the applicable disclosures mandated in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Qualified Lrvestor Offer by Small Capital Company) Rules, 2022 have
been made in addition to other disclosures which, in our view, are fair and adequate
to enable the investor to make a well-informed decision;

(i) We enclose a note explaining how the process of due diligence has been exercised by
us in view of the nature of current business background or the issuer, situation at
which the proposed business stands, the risk factors, sponsors experiences, etc. We
also confirm that the due diligence related process, documents and approval memos
shall be kept in record by us for the next 5 (five) years after the QIO for any further
inspection by the Commission;

0 We enclose a checklist conJirming rule-wise compliance with the applicable provisions
of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Qualified Investor Offer by
Small Capital Company) Rules, 2022 containing details such as the rule number, its
text, the status of compliance, page numbers of the prospectus where the Rules has
been complied with and our comments, iI any;

(k) We also declare that we have managed the qualified investor offers of the following
issuers in the last 05 (five) years:

Place: Dhaka
sd/-

Md. Oliur Rahman ACS, CGIA
Managing Director

AAA Finance & Investment Limited

Date: March 1 I

<-vc5
a\J

,tr_

(c)

Mir am
ch

Kazi M
lilenaging 0

u Ahmed
(CurenlCharge)

sl.
No Name of Company lssue

Montly'Year

Issue
Price

crk.)
Dividend Payment History

Stock Dividend Cash Dividend
Year Year

1 Star Adhesives Ltd. 2022 10 2023 12.50

2 Achia Sea Foods
Ltd.

2022 10 2022 10.00%

Md. OlurRthErr ACS' CGIA

Mrnrgiog Dilcor '

AAAfitrnce &hnntot Lta Pr*way
an

il
P nlino PtC

Pa way Packaging & Prinling PIC
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Annexure-C

Due diligence certificate by the underwriter(s)

ISee rule 3(3)(e)]

To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Comnission

Sub: Initial Qualified Investor Offer (IQIO) of 5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of BDT.
50,000,000.00 of Parkway Packaging & Printing PLC.

Dear Sir,

We, the under-noted Underwriter(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state
individually and collectively as follows:

( I ) We, while underwriting the above-mentioned issue on a firm commiknent basis,
have exarrrined the draft prospectus, other documents and materials as relevant
to our underwriting decision; and

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer company,
its directors and officers, and other agencies, independent verification of the
statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and
other materials fumished by the issuer company.

WECONFIRMTHAT:

(u) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as
a merchant ban-ker and eligible to carry out the underwriting activities. Our present
paid-up capital stands at Tk. 25.00 Crore (Twenty-five crore) and we have the capacity
to underwrite a total amount of Tk. 125.00 Crore (One hundred twenty-five crore)
only as per relevant legal requirements. We have comrnitted to underwrite for up to
Tk. 6250,000.00 (Sixty-Two lac fifty thousand) for the upcoming issue.

(b) At present, the following underwriting obligations are pending for us:

sl. Name of the Company Amount
Underwriften (in Tk.)

Total nill

(\o\
a_

(€t

Mir
Chiof

Kazi Mus Ah modMd, 0llur Rrhnm ACS' CCIA

MxTff'f.lx'ifi::h'.,, cfagin

s m

PLc
l,.naging Dircdor {Cureot Charce)
Parkway Packaging & prrntrng piiPa riay
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(a) All information as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received
by us and the draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission has been approved
by us;

(b) We shall subscribe and take up the un-subscribed securities against the above-
mentioned public issue within 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer;
and

(c) This underwriting commitment is unequivocal and irrevocable.

For AAA Finance & Investment Limited

sd/.
Md. Oliur Rahman ACS, CGIA
Managing Director

Place: Dhaka
Date: March 12, 2024

Kazi Mu ak Ahmod
Mir
Chiel

ls Managing (CurenlCharqe)

o
^rGo_

<o

Md, 0llur Rrhnrn ACS' CGIA

*Ir'fil*XH;*,.', Parkvay &

m

PLC

Prkray Packa ginq E Pnnlino PLC



195

,-
dbr Ppppl

Due diligence certificate by the underwriter(s)

IRule 3 (3)(e)]

To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Initial Qualified Investor Offer (IQIO) of 5,00O000 Ordinary Shares of BDT.
50,000,000.00 of Parkway Packaging & Printing PLC.

Dear Sir,

We, the under-noted Underwriter(s) to the above-mentioned forthcondng issue, state
individually and collectively as follows:

0 ) We, while underwriting the above-mentioned issue on a firm commitrnent basis,
have examined the draft prospectus, other documents and materials as televant to our
underwriting decision; and

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer company,
its directors and officers, and other agencies, independent verification of the
statements conceming objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and other
materials fumished by the issuer company.

IAIE CONFIRM THAT:

(r) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Comnission as
a merchant banker and qualified to carry out the underwriting activities. Our present
paid-up capital stands atTk.'250,275,000,.00 and we have the capacity to underwrite
a total amount of Tk.7,257,375,000.00 (Taka One hundred Twenty-Five crore Thirteen
lac seventy-five thousand Only) as per relevant legal requirements. We have
comrnitted to underwrite for up to Tk. 62,50,000.00 (Sixty-Two lac filty thousand) for
the upcoming issue.

(b) At present, no underwriting obligations are pending for us:

Kazi M US Ah med
Mir
0hrc,

lsl

4..,o
C\r
(=,

(o

I

sl. Name of the Company Amount
Underwritten (in Tk.)

1 Delta Hospital Limited 8,000,000.00

2 SARAZ Fiber-Tech Ltd. 37,500,000.00
Total 4s,500,000.00

Md,Ollur kinrn ACS' CGIA

MrlrghgDkeaor
AAA[brict & hnstnent t'to' Pltray

nct
E nling Pl,C

l.linaging 0irector {Cuc0t Charge}
P!rrnry Packagr0g E PflnrinO pLc

Annexure-C
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(c) All information as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received

by us and the draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission has been approved
by us;

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the un-subscribed securities against the above-
mentioned public issue within 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer;
and

(e) This underwriting commihnent is unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Citizen Securities & Investment Limited

sd/ .

Md. Manirul Islam
Senior Officer

Place: Dhaka
Date: March 12, 2024

Mir
Chiol

Kazi Mus Ahm€d
ltlrnaging 0ireclor (Curpnl Charge)

ParklYay Pa.kaging E Prirtinc PtC

(\oc\t

'f<(1-

C()

Md. O[rrRrhBaoACs' cClA

llrorgiogDlnctor
AAAFtluce & hx8rEert Ltd'

Puhray

lsl m

Ptc
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Capifal Structwe and History of Capital Raising

cvoc\t

t_
(!|

Kazi Mu hmeds
Mir lsl
Chiol Fi

Managin I oircclor (Curent Charge)Md.0lhr RrLErn ACS' CGIA

"r,ifi,{"*l'i"TIL**
Plrkwav

ncl
E tino PLf

Partway Packaging E prinling pLC
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a CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Authorized Capital Ordinary 150,000,000 1,500,000,000

50,000,000Ordinary

Anrount in
Taka

Issue4 Subscribed and Paid-up Capital Ordinary
Total Paid-Up Capital Before IQIO Ordinary

Orclinarl'To be issued though IQIO*
Total Paid-Up Capital After IQIO

45,000,000 450,000,000

45,000,000 450,000,000

50,000,0005,000,000

s00,000,000

lnAllotment
Memorandu
m

03.09.2003

HISTORY OF CAPITAL RAISING

200,000

2nd

Allotrnent
01.06.2008

3.d Allotment
4* Allotment

Total

2,000,000

4,000,000

84,000,000

360,000,000

450,000,000

8,400,000

36,000,000 
:

10.00

20o000 44,800,000

400,000

Other
Than
Cash

lssue
Price
(rk.)

Amount of
Share
Capital (Tk.)Cash

Bonus
Issue

;ve,e\l

a_

(41

Mir llsl m
Chiot Fi 0ffi

Kazi Musta Ahmed

&

lld, 0lhrRr[om ACS' CGIA

Mrrrght Dtr*to r

A$thrln & lavEscsl ;t' Pr vay clag ng Pl.C

l.1inagrng 0rreclor {Cune Charge)

Patkiray Packagrng & Plrnlrfg PIC

Particulars
Types of
Securities

Number o{
Secwities

Mode of Allotrnent (No. of Shares)

Particulars
cf Allohnent

Allotment
Date

?9.2aL]
20.03.2022 

A
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(c) Shareholding Structure before IQIO & after IQIO:

(d) Holding structure of different classes of securities before and after the issue:

(\etc\

o_

(&t

Vlir
Chiol F
PaftYay

Kazi M u Ah mod
l'|rnaging (Cune Charge)

1 Mr. Abdul Wahed Chairman
9,450,000

21.%
9,450,000

18.9%

2. Mr. Md. Abdul Jabbar
Managing
Director 9,450,000

21%
9,450,000

18.9%

3
Mr. Mohanuned Abdur
Rahim

Director
9,450,000

21.%
9,450,000

Mr. Mohamrned Abdul
Quader

Director
9,450,000

2Ly.
9,450,000

1,8.9%

3 Ms. Parveen Wahed Director
1,800,000

4v.
1,800,000

3.6%

6 Ms. Selina Parveen Dircctor 1,800,000 1,800,000
3.6%

7 Ms. Tanzeen Khurshid Director 1,800,000 1,800,000
3.6%

8 Ms. Taslima Begum Director 1,800,000 1,800,000
3.6%

9 Public N/A N/A N/A 5,000,000 107,

Number of
Shares Before

IQIO
SL

Name of Shareholder Position

Shares i (Xt Shares | ('7')

Nrrmber of Shares
After IQIO

1 Directors 45,000,000 ^100% 45,000,000 90v"

2 Individual

Shareholders

3 Institutional Investors

-1 Qualified Investors 5,000,000 1.0y.

Peicentage Percentage

I
t.

Pre - QtO
Ordinary
shares

I'ost - QIO
Ordinary
shales

SL
No.

Category of
Shareholding

trffit'f'*l*,::;
lsl

Ptc Pllk\rlt Packaging & Prinling PtC

78.9%
l

-1.

I

Total 4,s0,0o000 100% 5,00,00,000 100%

50,000,000Total 100%45,000,000 100,x,
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Amfori BSClAudited

amfori @ escr

SMETA Audited

sugrat

FSC Certifi ed (CU-COC-875323)

Accord Alliance Member

Q o-'-.,-o...'-.

et

E<
(o

Mir
Chiol

Kazi Mu med
lrllnaging Diredor (C|,reol Charge)

G

tb

I{d, 0lhr Rlinrn ACS, CGIA

M!!rgiigDlrector
AAAfu8lct & hYeitBert Ltd' Prthray Paclagin0 E PLC

PUktray Packaging & Prinling Ptc
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st
No

Particulars
Certificates / License lssuer/
lssuing Authority

Certificates/ License
No.

Current
Status

1 Gazipur City Corporation KA-6778
Valid till
June

2024
2 TIN Certificate National Board of Revenue N/A

VAT/BIN
Certificate

Customs, Excise &VAT
Commissionerate, Dhaka
(North)

0003 r.3611-0103 N/A

Factory License &
Labor license

Office of Chief lnspector of
Factories and Esta blishment,
People's Government of
Republic of Bangladesh.

L386?/ Gazipur
Section 326 & Rules

3ss(1)

5

Export
Registration
certificate (ERc)

Controller of lmports & Exports
valid t ill

30 J une

2024

6

lmport
Registration
Certificate (lRC)

Controller of lmports & Exports 260326720067 3L9
Valid till
30 June

2024

7

Bangladesh Energy
Regulatory
Commission

Captive Power Plant (CPP)-

0410
28.01.000.015.
02.o32.t4/CPP -0410

Valid till
15 Sep

2024

8 Fire License
Fire Service and Civil Defense,
Ba ngladesh

DD/DK/ 2048s/ 2007
Valid till
30 .lun

2024

9

Membership
Certificate of
BGAPM EA

Ba ngladesh Garments
Accessories & Packaging

Manufacturers & Exporters
Association (BGAPMEA)

Certificate No-136/2024
Membership No- 820

Valid till
Dec 31,
2024

10

Environmental
Clearance
Certificate

Departmental of Environment,
DC office, Gazipur

tD 5222t
Exemption no. 23-
100439

va lid till
74-04-
2028

11 BIDA
Ba ngladesh lnvestment
Development Authority

Registration No#

AL- 32150701049-H

t2 CBC License
Customs Bond

Commissionerate, Bangladesh
44slcUs-PBW/ 2008

13 Boiler License
Office of the Chief lnspector of
Boilers, Ba ngladesh

9978,5323

15

Bo nd ed

Wa rehouse
License

Customs Bond

Commissionerate, Bangladesh
44slcUS-PBW/ 2008

(\J
ctc\r
,=
o_

(o

Md. Olior Rahnrn ACS, CGIA
Mrnsging Dlredor '

AMtilaact & Ilvel6raf.t{L

Mir As
Chio,

iflgParkway

sla

Ptc

Trade License

584t2026267 0

4
Valid till
30 June

zo24

260326210303619
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,VIARKETS FOR TrIE,SECURIIIES BEING OFFERED

c.n6

o-€

(o

Kazi M u hmed
Mir
chi6l F

Prfiray

Md. Ollur Rrhnrn ACS' CGIA

M!nrgingDirector
A,AAfiluce & luYlltEcEl Ltc'

PLO

lilrnaging Diredor (Curenl Ciarge)
Pt rl.y Packagiig 6 Prjnling PIC
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The issuer shall apply to all the relevant excharges in Bangladesh within seven working days
from the date of consent for qualified investor offer accorded by the Comrrrission.

Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC
DSE Tower, Level-3, House46, Road No-21,
Nikunja-2, Dhaka

TCHITTAGONG
STOCK
EXCHANGE

Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC
CSE Building, 1080, Sk. Mujib Road Agrabad,
Chitta gong, Bangladesh

Declaration about Listing of Shares with Stock Exchanges:

None of the Stock Exchanges, if for any reason, grant listing within 75 tiays from the closure
of subscription, any allotment in terms of this prospectus shall be void and the Company shall
refund the subscription money within fifteen days from the date of refusal for listing by the
stock exchange, or from the date of expiry of the said 75 (seventy-five) days, as the case may
be-

In case of non-refund of the subscription money within the aforesaid fifteen days, the
Company directors, in addition to the issuer company, shall be collectively and severally
liable for refund of the subscription money, with interest at the rate of 2% (two percent) per
month above the bank rate, to the subscribers concemed.

The issue manager, in addition to the issuer Company, shall ensure due compliance of the
above-mentioned conditions and shall submit compliance report there on to the Commission
within seven days of expiry of the aforesaid fifteen days' time period allowed for refund of
the subscription money.

Trading and Settlemen|

Trading and Settlement Regulation of the stock exchanges will apply in respect of trading and
settlement of the shares of the Company.

THE ISSUE SHALL BE PLACED IN "N" CATEGORY

Mir A
Chiof

ct

t
o_

(c,

Md. 0lirr Rrhnrn ACS' CGIA

MrorgbgDlnctor' - .

AAAf brrcc & IBYettBert Ltd' Pa rey ctaging

lsla

Ptc
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